KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees will be held on Tuesday
May 17, 2022, at Kingsbury G.1.D. office, 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449, beginning at
5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material may be found on Kingsbury G.1.D. website (KGID.org),
under the News & Notices tab. Copies of the agenda were also posted at the following locations at
least 3 business days prior to the meeting day: Kingsbury G.I.D. Office, Stateline Post Office, Zephyr
Cove Post Office, and the Douglas County Administration Building at Lake Tahoe.

Remote attendance for the public is available. To offer public comment before the Board meeting,
members of the public may submit public comments using one of the following methods: Using our
drop box located by the entrance to the district office, 255 Kingsbury Grade; fax to Kingsbury General
Improvement District, Attn: General Manager, at 775-588-3541, or email to mitch@kgid.org.

o To make public comment or to join the meeting by phone during the Board meeting, the public
must call 1-669-900-9128 and enter ID code 775-588-3548 with passcode 906347. Although
the public comment phone line can accommodate multiple incoming calls at once, if a member
of the public should get a busy signal, please call back.

o Public comment is limited to three minutes and will occur at the beginning and end of the Board
meeting and may also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, and
before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open
Meeting Law prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda. The link below can be used
to join the meeting by Zoom:

Meeting ID:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 7755883548 ?pwd=RmdxdEIoNE5SwbWY5NHk2ajFzR01tQT09
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548

Password: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT

Our skilled employees, management staff, and Board of Trustees, working as a team, are committed
to provide water and sewer service, and maintain roads and drainage systems in an efficient,
courteous, and accountable manner, for the long-term benefit of our customers, in accordance with
standards set for public health, safety and the environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled a-n_d;quire special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify KGID by calling 775-588-3548
at least one day in advance of the meeting.



da ting y 2022

AGENDA

5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

Notice: ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD
ACTION.

4. Public Comment
(NO ACTION) This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not
listed on this agenda, or to speak on those items appearing on the Consent Calendar. Public comment
will also be invited during the Board's consideration of each action item, and before action is taken.
Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open Meeting Law prohibits action on
items not listed on the agenda.

5. Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; two or
more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from the agenda or
discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

6. Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on

7. Approval of Consent Calendar: For Possible Action:

Items on the Consent Calendar will be approved without discussion unless the item is specifically
“brought forward” for discussion.

A. For Possible Action: List of Claims
B. For Information Only: Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (3/31/22)

NEW BUSINESS

8. For Information and Possible Action: Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget
including discussion and approval of Final Budget
9. For Information and Possible Action: Approval of Summit Plumbing Repair of Sewer Collection Line

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

e

Board Member Reports
Management Reports
Attorney’s Report
Engineers Report
Correspondence

14. Adjournment to closed session

1. Pursuant to NRS 288.220 Discussion and Guidance on Labor Negotiation 2022



Istrict
of

15. Return to open session, Call to Order

1. Discussion and possible action
a. Pursuant to NRS 288.220 Discussion and Guidance on Labor Negotiation 2022

16. Announcements and Final Public Comment

17. For Possible Action: Adjournment

Next Board Meeting: June 14t at 5:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE BUDGET MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, APRIL §, 2022

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office
located at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:00 p.m. by Sandra Parks.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - Present were Trustees Parks, Vogt, Nelson and Yanish. Also present were General Manager
Mitch Dion, Superintendent Brandon Garden, Administration & Human Resource Supervisor Judy Brewer,
Accountant Brandy Johns, General Counsel Chuck Zumpft, and Steffi Gavin of Farr West Engineering. Public
present included Vicky Schussel.

PUBLIC COMMENT — Vicky Schussel read a statement from her husband, Larry Schussel requesting that it be
included in the minutes.

Chair Parks requested comment from the General Manager. Dion noted there is a recent letter from an attorney
representing the Schussel’s addressed to Douglas County and KGID. He added there on-going consideration for
solutions to the issue which is compounded because of the role of KGID engaged in surface water when much of
the issue is groundwater. However, KGID and Conservation District are looking for funding which could make a
project possible.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-4/5/2022-1 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the Agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023. Brandy Johns and Mitch Dion provided a
presentation on the budget.

Dion provided a review and summary including revenue and expenses, noting net income. He noted reserve
starting and ending balances, including reserve spending. Factors included are infrastructure, water regulations
and reductions, reserves, investments, and inflation. Dion reviewed different types of reserves and related funds.

Dion suggested a sub-committee to establish a reserve policy. Dion noted that large unanticipated expenses could
deplete reserves and a policy is necessary to establish the levels of funding which is normally a key factor in rate
making. Included in reserves are vehicles, debt and grant matching funds. Yanish supported establishing a
policy. Dion noted that large outyear expenses such as upgrading the treatment plant or alternative water supplies
will also influence need for reserves. Dion offered that a sub-committee could determine the reserve policy or
management can make recommendations. Yanish noted that capital costs will increase in the event of a
catastrophic emergency, and this should be considered in reserve balances.

Dion continued to review revenues. Assumptions included rates and fees, property taxes, grants and investments.
He recommended that the investment and interest policy be updated via sub-committee. Budget revenue
projections were noted. Yanish and Nelson expressed interest in serving on a sub-committee to update investment
policy while Trustee Schorr was nominated to be the Reserve Policy committee.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2022



Nelson reviewed water use estimates for residential with Johns. Nelson noted the revenue budget was higher in
the previous year. Johns explained other factors include Heavenly snow making. Yanish questioned a potential
change with year-round occupancy at Lakeside.

Nelson questioned potential increases with the Sewer District due to an ownership change with Bentley. Vogt
confirmed there will be a transition, but they weren’t concerned at this time. Yanish added that the flows may
increase, and the treatment may need to be addressed. Bentley’s departure from Douglas County was briefly

discussed.

Property taxes were reviewed, resulting in a slight increase. Personnel expenses were presented. He noted the
OPEB retirement expense has increased to include retirement benefits. Brewer explained that post-employment
benefits for McKay or Runtzel’s retirement plans were not included previously. The calculation was prepared
from the auditor. This will be an annual expense that will decrease each year for approximately five years. Vogt
recalled that this accrual was recommended by the auditor. Wages and salaries were adjusted by 3%. A part-time
engineer and a full-time technical service person may be considered depending upon Engineering Services
Selection process.

Operation expenses were presented. Nelson commented regarding the designation for previous year road
maintenance projects. Johns responded that these would be done this summer in the new fiscal year. Nelson
speculated that the allocated fees for snow removal was higher. Dion explained that 75% of street sweeping is
also allocated to snow removal.

Capital accounts were presented. Projects including Highway 50/Kahle repair, the Sprung structure, 160
Pineridge facilities (Phase 1) along with other items were included. The Beach Club line dedication is also
included. The water line projects were briefly discussed. The rental income at 298 Kingsbury is reduced in the
event KGID occupies the space. The State Revolving Loan debt was reviewed, and loan restructuring is under
consideration with NDEP.

Parks exited the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

Dion detailed annual computer expenses. They are working to consolidate redundant software and some upgrades
may be necessary. Annual costs are related to operations and finance, SCADA, MicroPaver and Office. He
recommended the Trustees visit the new website which is more interactive, easily maintained and less expensive.
Vehicle replacements was discussed and the first year to establish reserve. Dion discussed possible vehicle
replacement and Epoke operation changes. The snow removal contract was briefly discussed. He noted that a
backhoe replacement is possible in the following year and that transition to an electric fleet will be required in ten

years per the Governor’s objective. Grants to initiate some of this may be available. Equipment coverage and
charging stations are considerations in current project.

The General Fund projection revenue was reviewed including grant income and rental income decrease.

The Water Fund audit expenses were noted. Engineering fee increases includes the KGID building assessment
and architectural engineering. Johns offered to email her spreadsheet with notes to Nelson.

Water consumption revenue is less than actual. This is change is a result conservation as less people reach higher
tiers. Gas and electric budget remains the same as past due to the prior estimates being too high.

Nelson requested a list of any changes from tentative to final budget. She stated she would email Johns with any
questions. Johns anticipates clarification regarding Douglas County Sewer Authority as well.

No action was taken on this item.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION —

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2022



M-4/5/2022-2 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to adjourn to a closed session
at 6:55 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION -

M-4/5/2022-3 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Vogt, and unanimously passed to open the meeting at 7:36
p.m.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT —

ADJOURNMENT
M-4/5/2022-4 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
7:38 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Jodie Nels&, Vice-Chair
Attest:

Darya Vogt, Trustee

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2022



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office
located at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:02 p.m. by Sandra Parks.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Parks, Schorr, Yanish and Vogt. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden, Administration & Human Resource
Supervisor Judy Brewer, General Counsel Chuck Zumpft, and Matt Van Dyne of Farr West Engineering. Public
present included Larry Schussel.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Larry Schussel referenced his second letter to the board dated April 12, 2022. He read
the KGID Mission Statement into the record. He stated that he is waiting to connect with some of the Trustees
that he would like to inspect his property. He reminded the board that when there is a lot of surface water it
floods his property. He explained that a pump and hose that is currently installed to prevent overflow. He feels
the drainage system installed in 2008 was engineered improperly. He requested to be notified in advance of any
changes to the drainage set-up. He stated that he looks forward to further communication with Mr. Dion.

Parks noted that she visited the site yesterday and the property is currently dry.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Dion suggested moving Item 13 to beginning of New Business.

M-4/19/2022-1 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Vogt, and unanimously passed to approve the Agenda as
amended.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES -

M-4/19/2022-2 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Schorr, and passed to approve Regular Meeting Minutes
dated March 15, 2022. Yanish obtained due to her absence at the meeting.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR - Parks inquired, and it was confirmed that Homeserve program is
pass through.

M-4/19/2022-3 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Vogt, and unanimously passed to approve the Consent
Calendar Item A: List of Claims in the amount of $675,788.19 as represented by check numbers 61401
through 61532.

NEW BUSINESS

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

PRESENTATION BY DR. CLINT PURVANCE AND CHRIS PROCTOR BARTON HEALTH
REGARDING DEVELOPMENT IN STATELINE COMMUNITY. Dr. Purvance provided history of the
healthcare in the south shore and he explained the upcoming expansion of Barton into the old Lakeside Casino
building. Demolition has commenced and they are currently site planning. The final design of the medical
facility is still in progress, this includes specialty practice and long-term care facilities. He stated they are also in
negotiations to purchase the building across from Lakeside currently occupied by Douglas County as they will be
moving to the event center along with Lake Tahoe Visitor’s Association. Their goal is to create better access for
services in both California and Nevada. Their investments in facilities will be substantial.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/19/2022



Proctor stated they are communicating with the community on the needs and design for the planning of the
project. He noted there are various agencies interested in their project and they understand the importance of
communicating with those agencies. They have identified health issues that will need to be addressed.
Transportation and housing are concerns and they are looking for feedback.

Purvance discussed Kahle Drive paving and maintenance issues along with their plans to partner with other
agencies for needed improvements. A redesign of Kahle Drive is also being reviewed. As far as expansion or
relocation of services, he explained that there is capacity at both locations to develop. He confirmed they are a
not-for-profit company and there are regulation differences between California and Nevada which may influence
their location of healthcare services.

Yanish noted that the Lakeside property included development rights such as Tourist Accommodation Units and
she questioned if they intend to convert those to Commercial Floor Area. Purvance could not comment on any
determination and he noted that healthcare is exempt from Commercial Floor Area unless it is retail. Yanish
suggested making these development rights available for use elsewhere within the basin.

Yanish stated that infrastructure in the area needs improvement. She questioned if Barton intends to invest in that
infrastructure. Purvance explained there will be site challenges and there is a need to tie-in to modern
infrastructure. Yanish stated that transportation and pedestrian access also need to be improved. She referenced a
roundabout at Highway 207 and noted Oliver Park GID has trouble appointing Board representatives. Purvance
explained that community perception surveys, community meetings and data including projections of growth will
be considered. Yanish suggested a Douglas County stakeholder group. Proctor noted their involvement in the
community is broader and they consider the overall health of individuals.

Purvance and Proctor exited the meeting.

APPROVAL TASK ORDER NUMBER ONE — FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR EQUIPMENT
STORAGE FACILITY: Dion provided a report in writing. He explained this task order is for the first
development of the yard facility including site development. Dion explained that an architectural contract has
been established with Paul Gavin and confirmed there will be no administrative operations at the sprung structure.
Other services provided by Gavin will include structural, mechanical and electrical engineering. The $500K
estimate would include the site work including foundation and gravel or paving, as necessary.

Yanish requested Van Dyne’s input. Van Dyne stated they have coordinated with Gavin and will provide
background support or assistance where necessary. Dion confirmed the objective is not to change the use or
NDOT requirements to avoid the requirement of a deceleration lane.

M-4/19/2022-4 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to approve Task Order
Number One and authorize the General Manager to proceed with the site assessment and building
programming report.

DUSCUSSION AND APPROVAL FOR THE AWARD OF THE FY2022 ROADWAY SEALING
PROJECT: Dion provided a report in writing. He explained that waterlines were considered in the design of
this project.

M-4/19/2022-5 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to approve award of the FY
2022 Roadway Seal Project to Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc (SNC) for the Base Bid or $235,924.83 and
the Alternate Bid item for $28,082.17 authorizing the General Manager to execute contract.

DISCUSSION AND DETERMINATION OF GENERAL MANAGER EVALUATION FORMAT: Brewer
provided a written report. Dion explained the written evaluations will be brought to the May or June meeting for
discussion. Yanish noted the template is similar to what was used previously and supports this process annually.
Yanish verified with Brewer that she is satisfied with the form. Yanish noted a prior sub-committee to discuss
these items in detail for presentation to the board. Brewer explained that the other process is for the Trustees to

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/19/2022



individually complete the form coordinated by the Chair to be discussed at a public meeting. Schorr confirmed
this form is only for the General Manager.

M-4/19/2022-6 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Yanish, and unanimously passed to approve the proposed
format and process for the General Manager Evaluation.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION FOR FACILITIES UPDATE — Dion provided a report in writing.
This presentation is a review of the facilities planning for the Trustee’s comments and discussion while keeping
the issues current. He reviewed the facility plan regarding development of an equipment storage facility at
Kingsbury Grade and field operations facility at 160 Pineridge. He reminded the board that approval was made to
proceed with crew facilities on level one of 160 Pineridge which is considered an urgent need. He reviewed other
options, including a hybrid of occupying the first floor of 298 Kingsbury Grade and the first floor of 160
Pineridge. Schorr confirmed some equipment will be retained at 160 Pineridge along with the crew.

Dion noted the designs presented were simply conceptual and the board has not approved any designs. The
hybrid improvements were roughly estimated at $8§00K-$900K. He reviewed the lease options and costs at 255
Kingsbury along with rental income and lease terms of 298 Kingsbury. He noted that current plan is utilitarian
and limited to interior so even windows would not be replaced or upgraded. HVAC already needs to be replaced
within one year and future planning and design should be considered for ducting.

Parking issues were reviewed, including codes and vehicle needs. He mentioned gating recommendation to
protect vehicles with tools. Upcoming electric vehicle requirements are also a concern for charging stations. He
clarified the recommendation is to move forward with design and initiate approval for layout of 298 Kingsbury
first floor design. The initial renovation design will be brought to the board for approval. He noted that there is
an ingress and egress access for the building behind these properties and details are unknown at this time.
Clarification is pending which would affect the fencing possibility. Yanish suggested asking the title company to
review this issue. There was no action taken.

PRESENTATION BY TRUSTEE NATALIE YANISH-NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITY CONFERENCE.
Due to technical difficulties, the presentation did not function. .Yanish offered to send a presentation to the
trustees. She explained the structure of the conference and related meetings to address concerns of local
government. There were various groups dealing with similar issues as KGID. Joe Biden was the main speaker at
the main stage address and there many legislators were present. During breakout meetings, they discussed local
issues and she noted that Lake Tahoe will be receiving $29.2M of federal funding to reduce fuel and provide
infrastructure, but KGID, we has not received funds directly. She presented to legislators that we (GIDs) have not
received any of the ARPA (American Plan Rescue Act) funds. She noted that a replacement representative from
KGID is needed to continue membership. She mentioned the importance of these connections. The Nevada
League of Cities retreat is June 8, 2022 in Fallon and the annual conference is August 9-12, 2022 in Las Vegas.

BOARD REPORTS — Vogt read a statement from Rob Hopkins regarding the Bentley property transfer. It
stated that they have been talking to the ranch manager and the ranch will be sold with an ongoing operation and
the Sewer Authority should expect business as usual with the new owners. He also stated that the sales process
will take some time and they should have plenty of warning of any radical changes. The sewer disposal contract
with Bentley will transfer with the owner and we will maintain the ability to dispose of fluid at the reservoir.
Their attorney is reviewing agreement. The biosolids should continue as is, but it can also be shipped to the
Lockwood Landfill located east of Reno as a backup. There would be an increased cost associated with travel and
fuel. They are in preliminary discussion with engineering regarding solutions to the portable biosolids disposal.
Parks confirmed there is nothing urgent at this time.

STAFF REPORTS -

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - Dion provided a presentation and discussed water resources, weather
patterns and lake levels which are similar to those in 2014. The Trustees requested an update on the eroded
control wall discussions with Douglas County. Dion explained that one issue is responsibility. They are currently
reviewing funding mechanisms. Yanish noted property taxes from County should be re-allocated to cover

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/19/2022



maintenance, but this is unlikely to change. Dion explained the damages were from various sources including
plowing or vehicle accidents. In addition, the projects are aging. Yanish recollected the parking situation on
Tramway and questioned if the HOA could also be involved. Dion noted the possibility of using funds from snow
removal fees.

Zumpft stated that Lake Village HOA engaged Lumas to analyze issues with their retaining walls. He suggested
KGID could do the same.

UTILITY OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Parks questioned the plowing requirements,
stating that there were plows operating on her street when it wasn’t necessary. Garden explained the contract
states plowing is performed if there is 4” of snow and it is still snowing at the intersection of Highway 207 and
Tramway. He sought confirmation that the blade was down and agreed that in lower Kingsbury plowing was not
likely needed. Parks noted this is a waste of money to be there during this time. He offered to make calls
regarding this location. Vogt agreed with Park’s comments. Garden stated he is concerned with unnecessary
wear and tear on the roads.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT — Brewer announced that the new website is
ready and suggested everyone visit the site and provide feedback. Community outreach is next week and many
attendees are expected to attend.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT - Vogt questioned the litigation regarding the Schussel property. Zumpft stated that
he and Dion will address this next month. It is unknown if it will be public or closed session. Zumpft added that
direction can be provided to KGID privately regarding anticipated litigation.

ENGINEER’S REPORT - Van Dyne added that they had correspondence with Tahoe Beach Club as they
anticipate starting water structure construction in early May. Farr West will provide observation for that work.

CORRESPONDENCE — None.

ADJOURN TO A CLOSED SESSION - The meeting was adjourned to Closed Session at 7:12 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION - The meeting was Called to Order at 7:34 p.m.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - There was none.

ADJOURNMENT

M-4/19/2022-7 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Schorr, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra Parks, Chair

Attest:

Craig Schorr, Secretary
KGID Board Meeting Minutes 4/19/2022



Check Number Check Date

61487 4/8/2022
61488 4/8/2022
61489 4/8/2022
61490 4/8/2022
61491 4/8/2022
61492 4/8/2022
61493 4/8/2022
61494 4/8/2022
61495 4/8/2022
61495 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61496 4/8/2022
61497 4/8/2022
61498 4/8/2022
61498 47872022

Date; 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

BURGARELLO ALARM

AMY C. CARAMAZZA

CHARTER COMMUNICATICNS

IOBP

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO3¢

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

CHARLES D. KENYON

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE
KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

KINGSBURY HARDWARE

STEPHEN MCISE

NEVADA NEWS GROUF

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

Transaction
Description

VARIQUS STATIONS
ALARM MONITORING
4/1/22 - 6/30/22

BOARD MEETING &
MINUTES 8.25 HOURS

ACCT.
8354150020170948 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

SAFETY ALERT FOR
SUPERVISORS 3/22

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS
5/1/22

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
4/1/22

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT, UTILITIES,
JANITORIAL

REFUND ACCT. 1619
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 3/30/22

TRUCK 10 REPLACED

BATTERY, TERMINAL

PROTECTORS, STARTER
MOTOR

TRUCK 20 LUBE,
FILTER

160 PINERIDGE OFFICE
KEYS ROAD CREW

CHAINSAW BAR & CHAIN
0IL

INTERTIE GENERATOR
1/2MPTX5/8 BARB
ADAPTER

OIL &

INTERTIE GENERATOR
9/16X1-1/16 SS CLAMP

PROPANE FOR TACH PQT

STATION 2 3/4MX5/8
HOSE BARB ADAPT

STATION 3 MISC
HARDWARE

STATION 4 3V LITH
BATTERY

TRUCK 1929 & 1726
DUCT TAPE

REFUND ACCT. 181
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 3/11/22

AD 22002 KGID
RFQ-CONSULTING FIRMS
NV APPEAL

AD 22004 AD KGID
RFQ-CONSULTING FIRMS
RECORD COURIER

Check Amount

1,584.54

206.25

139.98

265.00

21,006.00

653.47

6,050.00

292.99

975.99

153.23

17.77

11.24

36.16
16.90

2.24

17.98

32.06

104.00

9¢.50

Page: 1



Check Number Check Date

61498 4/8/2022
614938 4/8/2022
61500 4/8/2022
61501 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 47872022
61503 4/8/2022
51503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
51503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/B/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

CHARLES NIELSEN, KAARAN THOMAS

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

ROUND BILL GENERAL IMPR DIST

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS
US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

Transaction
Description

AD 22005 KGID
RFQ-CONSULTING FIRMS
NBW

REFUND ACCT. 398
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 3/14/22

ACCT. 710273
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
BsW 16143 COLOR 881

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT
2/17 TO 3/17/22

55IN LG ELECTRIC
HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE
STANDING DESK

ALLIED 100 A®RD G3
LONG LIFE BATTERY

CANDY FOR OFFICE

COPY PAPER, BLUE INK
PENS, CBSH REG ROLLS,
BAA & AA BATTERIE

DOMAIN NAME NETWORK
SOLUSTION 4/1/22

FILE UELOADS CREDITED

FLYERS 4/28/22
COMMUNITY OUTREACH

KEURIG ASSORTED
COFFEE & TEA

MITCH AXWA 2022
SPRING CONFERENCE 5/3
- 5/5/22

OFFICE Cé&H SUGAR,
COFFEE MATE & NUTPODS
CREAMER

OFFICE CHOCALET,
DIXIE, ZIP
LOCK/STATION . & 2
PAPER TOWELS

OPTICAL LENS CLEANING
TOWELETTE DISP

RAPID CARE FIRST AID
CABINET

REFRIGERATOR WATER
FILTERS

RETURN BLUE TOOTH
SPEAKERS

SANDWICHS 3/15/22
BOARD MEETING

SIGN PERMIT FOR
4/28/22 COMMUNITY
OUTREACH

STATION 1 40 LB
NATUAL SALT QTY 63

STATION 1 DISTILLED
WATER

Check Amount

105.00

86.57

161.89

163.30

321.27

426.26
33.98
298.54
15.95

(49.00)
319.99

108.32

775.00

21.25

80.15

34.14
121.00

52.15
(10.70)

41.97

33.13

366.66

10.74

Page: 2



Check Number Check Date

61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
61503 4/8/2022
§1503 4/8/2022
61504 4/8/2022
61505 4/8/2022
61505 4/8/2022
61505 4/8/2022
61505 4/8/2022
61505 4/8/2022
61506 471572022
81507 4/15/2022
61508 4/15/2022
61509 4/15/2022
61510 4/15/2022
61511 4/15/2022
61512 4/15/2022
61513 4/15/2022
61514 4/15/2022
61515 4/15/2022
61516 4/15/2022
61517 4/15/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISR REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

WEDCO INC

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHEELL S. DION

MICHAEL FE. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDON GARDEN

AUSTIN Q. HICKMAN

BRANDY JOHNS

BRITTNEY D. JONES

CODY LEYLAND

DARREN J. MCGOUGH

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

Transaction
Description

STATION 1 QZONE GEN
REPLACEMENT FILTERFANS

STATION 4 MARK
TIME&REG HQUR METER
120 VAC

STATION HOTSTART
ENGINE HEATER FOR
STANDBY GENERATOR

TRUCK #1827 CARWASH
HAVMAX

TRUCK 1020 UNLEADED
FUEL 13.202GAL

UNDER DESK CABLE MGMT
TRAY & MONITOR DESK
MOUNT STAND

STATION 1 CL2
ANALYZER FUSE

CLA VAL 9169B12G 3
REPAIR KIT QOTY. 3

HWY 50/KAHLE LEAK
REPAIR RETURNED 12
LONG MJ SLEEVE & 12
ROM

QUAKING ASPEN PRV
VAULT LID & FRAME

SCOTT DR & FLG 11,
BOX 6 FCA BOLTS NUTS,
ROMA GSKT 7.80-8.10

STATION 5 CLA-VAL
1726201F PILOT REP
KIT 1 FOR INVENTORY

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022
Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: HICKMA; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Enployee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: JONES; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022
Employee: LEYLAN: Pay
Date: 4/15/2022
Employee: MCGOUG; Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Employee: MORTEN: Pay
Date: 4/15/2022

Check Amount

186.35

107.86

155.28

12.00

56.10

62.08

(1,968.68)

490.77

1,205.83

914.30

1,647.8¢6

2,050.19

5,839.49

2,650.84

2,681.25

3,521.78

1,490.47

1,977.74

1,552.17

1,888.70

1,749.88

2,423.48

Page: 3



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount
61518 4/15/2022 BYRAN D. MOSS Employee: MOSS; Pay 2,405.74
Date: 4/15/2022
61519 4/15/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ACCT. 149.98

8354150020207393 97
BEACH CLUB DR.

61520 4/15/2022 DOUGLAS COUNTY LAKE TAHOE MAINTENANCE & 317,843.00
OPERATION ASSESSMENTS
QTR. 4 4/1/22

61521 4/15/2022  MICHAEL EDWARDS JR. REIMBURE AMAZON 51.40
RECEIPT FOR LONG
SLEEVE COVERALLS

61522 4/15/2022 FENWEN PROPERTIES LLC REFUND PERMIT 2022-03 2,867.00
453 BARREIT DEPOSIT

61523 4/15/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL DIESEL 122.2 GAL 1,455.54
REGULAR 157 GAL

61523 4/15/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL DIESEL B0.6 GAL 889.70
REGULAR 81.3 GAL

61523 4/15/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 143 GAL 1,630.57
DIESEL 160.2 GAL

61523 471572022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 97 GAL 1,258.96
DIESEL 137.8 GAL

61524 4/15/2022 BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ 255 KINGSBURY GRADE 360.00
JANITORIAL MARCH 4
CLEANINGS

61525 4/15/2022 CODY LEYLAND REIMBURSE RECEIPT CMC 121.00
CARSON CITY CDL
PHYSICAL

61526 471572022 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENETION SNOW 1,490.47

REMOVAL SERVICES
1/1/22 70 1/31/22

61526 4/15/2022 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION FUEL 1,6585.53
SURCHARGE SNOW
REMCVAL SERVICES

61526 4/15/2022  MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNCW 1,595.48
REMOVAL SERVICES
10/11/21 TO 10/26/1

61526 4/15/2022 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 86.85
REMOVAL SERVICES
11/9/21

615286 4/15/2022 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 18,238.30

REMOVAL SERVICES
12/¢/21 TO 12/31/21

61526 4/15/2022 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTICN SNOW 2,605.8¢
REMOVAL SERVICES
2/3/22 TO 2/28/22

61526 4/15/2022  MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 1,793.17
REMOVAL SERVICES
3/1/22 TO 3/20/22

61527 4/15/2022 SHANE MORTENSEN REIMBURSE SPORTSMANS 209.99
WHSE RECETIPT WORK
BOOTS

61528 4/15/2022 ROBERT & JOANIE NEUSCHMID REFUND PERMIT 2021-28 500.00
FIRE CONNECTION FZE

61529 4/15/2022 NEXTIVA, INC. ACCT. 3680856 OFFICE 256.53

PHONE LINES

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM EFage: 4



Check Number

61530
61530

61530
61531

61531

61532

61533

61534

61535

61536

61537

61538

61538

61538

61539

61540

61541

61541

61541

61542

61542

61542

61542

61542

Check Date

4/15/2022
4/15/2022

4/15/2022
4/15/2022

4/15/2022
4/15/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022
4/19/2022

4/18/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/18/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/719/2022
471972022

4/19/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN
SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN

SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

JODIE NELSON

SANDRA D. PARKS

CRAIG B. SCHORR

DARYA J. VOGT

NATALIE YANISH

ATRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS UsA, LIC

ALLISCN MACKENZIE, LTD

BARTON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

MICHAEL EDWARDS JR.

MICHAEL EDWARDS JR.

MICHAEL EDWARDS JR.

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

Transaction
Description

BROMATE

COLIFCRMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

COMPUTER EXP./ACH &
CC CHARGES 3/31/22

COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC
CHARGES 2/28/22

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE 4/1/22

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 4/19/2022

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 4/19/2022

Employee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 4/19/2022

Employee: VOGT; Pay
Date: 4/19/2022

Employee; YANISH; Pay
Date: 4/19/2022

ACCT. 3255567
NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 3255567 RENT
LIQUID IND LG 190-300
LT NITRO

NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PSI

LEGAL SERVICES UNION
NEGOTIATIONS 3/28/22

ACCT 800002207 MOSS
26364821, GARDEN
2636747, MCGOUGH
26577497

REIMBURSE RECEIPT DIV
ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECT. DISTRIBUTION
3

REIMBURSE RECEIPT DIV
ENVIRCNMENTAL
PROTECTION TREATMENT 3

REIMBURSE RECIEPT
4/20/21 CR STAT
UNIVERSITY WTPOL VOL 1

ENGINEERING GENERAL
SERVICES 3/25/22

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2021 WATERLINE & ROAD
REPLACE 3/25/22

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2022 SEALING 3/25/22

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY22 GIS 3/25/22

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SEWER PER 3/25/22

Check Amount

160.00
275.00

25.00
1,382.00

1,375.00
7,176.89
640.57
600.57
640.57
500.27
640.57

356.72

338.65

351.03
62.50

235.00

120.00

120.00

50.00

1,757.00

5,532.13

3,268.75
607.25

9,843.50

Page: 5



Check Number

61542

61543
61544
61544
61544
61544
61544
61544
61544
61544
61544

61544

61545

61545
61546
61547
61548

61549
61550
61550
61550
61550

61550

61550

Check Date

4/19/2022

4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
£/19/2022
£/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022

4/19/2022

471872022

4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/19/2022

4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022

471972022

471872022

Date: §/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

IMPORTS AND SPORTS

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

TAHOE BEACH CLUB
INSPECTION SERVICES
2/26-3/25/22

FUEL REGULAR 120.6
GAL DIESEL 29 GAL

775-150-0115-103174-5
EASY

775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

775-588-2401~-060791-5
PALISADES

775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY

775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

775-588-4482-052798~5
MARKET

775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

775-588-8471-100215-5
BEACH CLUB SECURITY &
PHONE

SAMPLE CELL, 25X60MMM
PK/6 & SPEC COLOR
STD, DPD CHLORINE-LR

WIPES, DISPOSABLE
PK/280

SWEEPER DEFQ02 DIESEL
EXHAUST FLUID

TRUCK 1323 LUBE, CIL
& FILTER

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEASE

LEGRL FEES 3/31/22

1000044086803301540
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

1000044086803305073
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

1000044086804563654
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT C

1000044086804563795
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT D

100004477100332017¢6
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

790.00

812.43

50.%82

50,92

40.00

132.18

64.74

259.20

51.14

41.60

56.67

142.80

370.88

176.96

41.98

483.75

216.91

4,041.25

36.50

46.05

1,700.04

114.62

83.15

1,332.37

Page: €



KINGSBURY GEMERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount
61551 4/19/2022 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 236610356 & 236610357 243,94

MECH. PENCILS, COPY
PAPER, CHAIR MATS

61552 4/19/2022 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 2022 LIAISON OFFICER 300.00
CONFERENCE NORTH
61553 4/16/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. ACCT. 71572887 117.22

CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

61554 4/19/2022  SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN  COLIFORM-QT 25.00

61554 4/19/2022  SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN  COLIFORMS-P/A 100.00

61554 4/19/2022  SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN  COLIFORMS-P/A & 100.00
COLIFORMS-QT

61554 4/19/2022  SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN  COLIFORMS-QT 50.00

61555 4/19/2022  SCUTH TAHOE REFUSE ACCT. 10534153 169 130.84

TERRACE VIEW SERVICE
3/3 & 3/25/22

61555 4/19/2022 SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE ACCT. 12276400 801 65.42
KINGSBURY GRADE
SERVICE 3/17/21

61555 4/19/2022 SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE ACCT. 13186400 160 490.65
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COMM BIN
3/31/22

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 232-0016401-023 698 109.50
KINGSBURY GRADE

61556 4/18/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CCRPORATION 910000322763 3 83.45
BUCHANAN PUMP

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561180 5 112.62
KIMBERLY BROOK PUMP

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561274 4 ANDRIA 93.28
(384) PUMP

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561387 2 160.41
TERRACE VIEW FUMP

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799713 160 131.73
PINERIDGE 1

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPQRATION 910000799714 160 128.44
PINERIDGE 2

61556 4/19/2022 SQUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000789715 160 142.62
PINERIDGE 4-6

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799716 298 79.96
KINGSBURY

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000799717 298 33.38
KINGSBURY UP

61556 4/19/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPCRATION 910000799718 298 191.28
KINGSBURY DOWN

61557 4/19/2022 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT FROG ACCT. 360 MEDICAL 4,666.41

INSURANCE BREWER,
GARDEN, MOSS

61557 4/198/2022 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. 841 MEDICAL 1,558.67
INSURANCE MCKAY,
ROHR, RUNTZEL,
SCHRAUBEN,

61558 4/19/2022 SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER 192.50
SERVICE & NEW FIRE
EXTINGUISH 238 KINGSB

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM Page: 7



Check Number

61558

61559

61560

61560

61561
61562

61562

61564

61565

61565

61565

61565

61566

61567

61568

61569

61570

61571

61572

61573

61574

61575

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register — LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022
4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

471972022

4/19/2022

4/19/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

472972022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

£/29/2022

4/29/72022

4/29/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE POQL SERVICE
TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS INC.

USA BLUE BOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER
MITCHELL S. DION
MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR
JOSEPH ESENARRO
BRANDON GARDEN

AUSTIN Q. HICKMAN
BRANDY JOHNS

BRITTNEY D. JONES

CODY LEYLAND

Transaction
Description

ANNUAL FIRE
EXTINGUISHER SERVICE
160 PINERIDGE

& MONTH MAINT. M/H
Ni8~1 TO N19-1, R10-5
TO R4-3, 7-2 TO 7-3

ACCT. 5434500 801
KINGSBURY GRADZ BEAR
PROOF RENTAL

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSUBYR BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

CHLORINE 3 BOXES
STATION 1 CL2
ANALYZER CLEANING
BALLS, STRIKER
ASSEMBLY, BOT

FLAG 15' WIRE BLUE,
CAUTION BLUE PAINT,
SAFETY GREEN PAINT

MONTHLY GPS SERVICE &
MEI SNOW EQUIPMENT

2021 WATER PROCURE 5!
MJ NST SPEC HYD L/A
RED 423-502406

2021 WATER PROCURE 6
TJ FIELD LOCK GSKT, 8
TJ FIELD LOCK GSK

2021 WATER PROCURE
8X18' TYTON JT DI
PIPE PC350

2021 WATER PROCURE
COP 1 K SOFT TUBE 60
COIL, COP 1-1/2 K SO

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022
Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022
Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022
Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022
Employee: HICKMA; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022
Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

Employee: JONES; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

Employee: LEYLAN; Pay
Date: 4/29%/2C22

Check Amount

105.00

604.51

30.00

32.50

163.50
3,696.00

563.47

307.04

16,759.08

19,482,83

134,647.92

9,156.00

1,505.74

2,050.19

5,839.49

2,135.62

3,117.55

3,531.88

1,357.58

1,814.72

1,416.58

1,726.78

Page: 8



Check Number

61576
61577
61578
61579
61580

61581
61582

61583
61584

61585

61587

61587

61587

61587
61587
61587
61587
61587
61587
61587

61587

Check Date

4/29/2022
4/25/2022
4/2972022
4/29/2022
4/28/2022

4/29/72022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022
4/29/2022

4/2%/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMFROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Payee

DARREN J. MCGOUGH

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

AFLAC

AT & T MOBILITY

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

KELLY PETTIT

KEVIN MEYER

PAMELA JOANWNNE NANCE

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Employee: MCGOUG; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

Employee: MCRTEN; Pay
Date: 4/25/2022

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 4/29/2022

ACCT. FA935 INSURANCE
JOENS, MCGOUGH, & MOSS

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

ACCT.
8354150020197776 255
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT A

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT, UTILITIES, &
JANITORIAL

CPR AED & FIRST AID
TRAINING

REFUND DEPOSIT PERMIT
2018-18 381 SUMMIT DR

160 PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS MARCH

1000044046507329692
399 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297494
160 PINERIDPGE DR UNIT
A

1000044086803297502
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
B

1000044086803297510
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
C

1,600.

2,681.

1,753.

281.

814.

139.

6,050.

867.

1,282.

1,000.

471.

23.

96.

71.

158.

89.

1086.

46,

110.

05

44

09

98

60

98

00

00

00

00

94

11

27

.68

18

54

80

98

23

Page: 9



Check Number

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61587

61588

61588

61589

61590

61591

61592

61592

€1592

61592

61592

61592

Report Total

Check Date

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/2972022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

4/28/2022

4/29/2022

4/29/2022

£/29/2022

2/29/2022

4/29/2022

Date: 5/11/22 04:46:50 PM

Payee

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
OFFICE DE
OFFICE DE

PUBLIC EM

TAHOE SUPPLY COMPANY,

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

POT, INC.

POT, INC.

PLOYEES

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

VANGUARD

VANGUARD

VANGUARD

VANGUARD

VANGUARD

VANGUARD

FIDUCIARY

FIDUCIARY
FIDUCIARY

FIDUCIARY

FIDUCIARY

FIDUCIARY

TRUST

TRUST

TRUST

TRUST

TRUST

TRUST

Transaction
Description

LLC

1000044086803297718
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

1000044086803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
F1

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDIR WAY UNIT
BRADRBRU

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUME

1000044086807006297
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

10044086803301502 504
LAUREL 1IN UNIT PMPSTA

COPY PAPER 10 REEMS
QTY. 2

STATION 2 PRINTER
BLACK INK CARTRIDGE

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 4/22

160 PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY SUPPLIES
TOILET TISSUE, TOWELS,

REFUND DEPOSIT PERMIT
2020-10 171 SIERRA
COLINA DR

DARREN MCGOUGH
SEP/IRA ACCT.
#88285904312 4/22

MICHAEL
GARDEN_ SEP/IRA#8803..

MIKE EDWARDS SEP/IRA
ACCT. #27246160 4/22

SEP/IRA
0027-88044180872 JOE
ESENARRO_4/22

SEP/IRA 88020707567
BRANDY JOHNS 4/22

SEP/IRA 88623526585
BRITTNEY D JONES 4/22

Check Amount

328.85

8.75
2,516.90
875.51
1,249.78
86.29
597.84

4,513.30
32.80
32.80
79.98
97.78

22,924.04
171.07
2,208.00
12.7¢9

26.22
15.20

17.58

14.53

10.45

745,094.38

- Tage:

10



¢eoz/te/€ ysnoayy
Alewwng

pun4 Ag — saun}ipuadx3 pue SanUaA3Y JO JUBWIIRIS



-
3

—
94
O] O

%00°0

%L166
%988

%lGLe

- %log's)

Guuewey
15png
| [ejoL

Sveee el 000 SFees el 000 SYZesc el ST 000 [ SIUNLIANIAXA H3A0 ANNIATY $S30X3
@ 000 18909 00 [S574) SUNLIANIAY3 [B10L
000 {00 W09 000 [S574 $3ISNIdXT ONILYYIO Ie1oL _
S3SNIAXI ONILYHIHO |
STHNLIANIDXT |
[
921Z961 o 917961 000 9222961 025099 800 025000 SANNIATY [BIoL
SNOINYTIZOSIN
SIANNIATY
|
SGUETIER, PRy SOUBTIER 190png QLA Bpy | FoUEEA 1ebpng [Z0T]
E0l  -WOopngEo)] | Ebpng QLA s wamny | [opng poleg Iy  pOpSd WaLnD
poiied jusung
o | o _ o N
(02) TvANTY 3IDAINANId 09T
Erevvart 72.@8 TF4 'E00 €26 £1299661 1 _\Al]o G0 Z0b 00080608 YR K SRINLIANIAXT HIA0 3NNIATY SS30X3
|
| _
SYTEo6YE | 0020/S22T | SE'PBYaGE 00'655'2¢9 SEYI09% CFO0ETEN 00095z BS6IE 76 STUNLIANIdX3 1oL
IGI82IZT  006L1S2ZT | TH9Sc 6 00097201 68E0Z 01 £5 007 99 0065r v 7res0's S3ISNIAXT YIHLO EIOL
_ SISNIIXT HIHLO
8L'71£'800 00'¥£6'€S. i 81'+29'652 00°vbE'SHE 28'619'c8 | 9866202 0026868 y'ze0'sL SISNIdXT ONILYHIHO ERL
[ SASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO
91L'e0K'89 00'v59'8t2 | 9L t0e'Y 00'558'¥81 8062084 _ 00'6L8'L9 19917'19 SASNIAXT A3LVITH TIOHAVd EloL
SISNIIXT G3LVT1TH TIOHAVd
STHNLIGNIIXT
Zeosiear 002680991 00296S66T  899ELSIY 000SL 725 FEE6015 SANNIATY leIoL
| ] 00°00860F 0052650 EIeelL 0080E'SE G656 T SNOANVTTIOSIN EleL _
SNOINVTIISIN
00/60'165'L | SS'9ILE'S) COL€o'8PY'L  GGESE'/OVL | 687086 002t 66t 6E°Z0Y'206 SAXYL R0
SaAXVL
SANNIAIM
SIUEPER, pesiAGY SOUBHER sopRg q Tenjoy SOUEHEA | Y
jetpng 0l  -jetpngel0y | 0pRE LA SCEYRIETG) Bbpng POISq WUBLN)  POiad Jueuny
| pomsg Wa1ing

(o1) GNN4 TVHINED



| Se09ry 80FLTE00G | BOIZT IRl 80752 069 80876 055 80096 €9} STUNLIANIXT ¥IAO INNIATY SSI0XT
%¢089 73056610 00T/£9%06 | ¥I0PVEEZ 1 W%y  JE008005¢ 12665555 DOGVEORE T 6L E5CGI6 SUNLIAGNIHXT lelog
| %6BTE 0ropl 165G 0062586 S 0i'BZETELL 00ZIZVEE T 06Z8E 258 AT 00100607 FAR7ART! SISNIdXT ¥3HLIO0 elolL
SISNAdXT HIHL0
%66°CZ 1992796 009811212 lE0S8'Z8) 00°082'684'} £9'6Z6'909°F | LG'E96'0S 00'919'995 £YZ50'615 SASNIIXT ONILYHILO feloL
SASNIdXT ONILYHIO
i |
[ %Ll IR R 00°'999'026 00’6161 £8'/8v'288 _ 00°Z6L'v92 pLoLr'pLE SISNIAXT ALY TIOHAVd BIOL
SISNIAXT QALY T TI0HAVd
| STUNLIONIdXT
%(8¢ G2, 966Gy 961 00VISEELT 7 00'890'G89°E vy vS0ZES e O0'L9BESET IEEIT6ELT SIANNIAIY [E104L
%olte) T 00719885 Y {33¥] 00V0SCHOE {09'806'80S € 00EZ00FL T IB0ETCEL ) S334 ¥3sn I\lel,
9%{0e'2z) 00'150'6SE'e | ¥2'285'01 00°'652'965'2 vLOvE"2007 | PL¥6'D 00°'/85°598 vLLSTI8 WIIN3AISTY - §334 ¥3sN
_ 5334 ¥3sN
9%(98'82) 00'000'sE ) 00'795'2y v9'SS'9e 00'8E6'CH 05'286'9 SNO3NYTIIOSHN (eiod
| SNO3NYTIAOSIN
SANNIATN
e OUELRA pasiney SOUBLEA 19EpRg GLA fenioy _ SOUEEn 18bpng [E0R)]
{ebpng 185png [eio L “wotpng el | 1Bopng aLA kg Wann) | @opng polied Wl  poiiad jueng
[E10] TURdked _ | poisg ey
|
(0Z) ANNd YALYM
%000 2888y 000 zo89vey 000 Z899v'ey | B6FEZL 000 SEVBE LI STUNLIANTdXT H3A0 INNIAIH §930X3
%000 000 000 09297 0F _ 000 502250 SIUNLIANIAX3 E0L
%000 000 000 09er 0 _ 000 S0¢ca8 SASNAXS ONILYHILO [B10),
_ SASNIdXT ONILYYAO
_ SRINLIANINE
R — |
%000 gy 000 WU 000 e eL 02009 000 2070292 SANNIATY IeI0L |
%000 TrieeeL 000 | rieeeL 000 Zrigsel 0102 % 000 A SNOANYTIISIA [eloL
SINNIAY
GUjiEnsy SOURTER paspey 80UBfe], J8upng Q1A Enpy SOUELES 80png JEnoy
Popng ©opngEio]l  -Tebpng 1oL jeopng arA eoj juanng 1ebpng PoiSd UBlRY  PONSg uaung
0] maRg poNSd TWaung

(08) TVANIY 3aVED AUNESONDI 862



AN 1V a60v OER 115 17E09GES AN STUNLIANTAXA HIAO INNIATY $530X3
%905 186560 000290001 | 16001548 00°2282v0'1 50'969°66F 0L IvTZES 10'6016%0 0F1961Ch _ STUNLIANIAXT oL
%06 66 105667 000005 10Ce8 751 00000551 867 52966 00000551 N _ SASNIdXT HIHLO 0L
SISNIAXIUIHIO |
%665 09°'06¢'98p 00'88F'118 09'986'L2k 00'€80'2p2 02'$60'62¢ 20°8y8'58E 00'890'25¥ £6'612'8L SISNIX3 ONILYN3HO BloL
SISNIJXT ONILYHILO
%2692 01’5956 00°ZEL'¥81 oLl 00'¥rL 081 06995 ¥E} 00'L40' 2 SU6EL'08 _ SISNIJXI Q3LVITH TIOUAV ERL
“ $3SNIIXT AILYT1TH TIOHAYd
STAINLIANTIXI
FACIYH) 0097 2oF _ 0066 65 [ T 00086811 YRS 7 SINNIAIY EI0L
%96FC) 00'9v2 907 00GIE 15 19822 05 0050V 711 65088311 S32443sn koL
_ 7 §334 ¥3SN
%(re16) 00'000°9L _ 00429's £6°68¢"L 00'528'} 91685 SNOANYTTIISIN El0L
_ SNOANYTIFOSIN
SANNIATY
BUEwEY SWEER (B FUEE ROONEQLR Y SOUELIEA __Jopng - i |
ToopAg POpNg 6]  -PopNgElL | Popng Al Jeaj Jualing 18bpng polled |uslny  poUad JUeln)
{B30] st 05d ey
ANNIATY TVID2dS (09) TYAOKIY MONS
PG 0662208 06159061 ; GLGIVZE STUNLIANIAXT HIA0 INNIATH SS30X3
%062 20°Z207009 00'16v020¢ | Z0BKO9lC 00ZLL ZE9 £6°cS¥0cy 1 | O8Crler 00Er9'Z2S 0z 00 787 SIUNLIANTIXA 1oL
Y0z 19 £0°260°C51 (000 Bee 000005 Z62ZW06L 000 IrN9Te SISNIJXT UIHLO [eIoL
%9262 86°168'SLY 00£28'c8G" 86'GL1'LL2 00'LLL'shY') 20'586'£91') 029180 00656 Ly 66'L61'C6E S3SNAXT ONILYHIJO [0t
_ SISNIAXI ONILYHIHO
%bo'rl 90'8k'08 00°t96'202 _ 00'L00'201 ¥6'G16'200 00°+89'65 80°269'99 SISNAJXT QALYIRY TIOHAVd [E10L
S3SNIdXT d3LV1TH TI0HAYd
STUNLIANTIXI
%9522 00'€S9 856 ¢ 00Z68 VY | £8°506681F 1 | 00°€59'98Y G689 08y S3INNIAIY oL
%795e) ] 0055 6681 007Z65°SEr T 8LL0STIVL 00Zar cer OLIV96 Ly | $334 ¥3sn B0l
%{21'68) 00'001'65 000088 509629 00102 6502LT _ SNOINVTTIOSIN 1oL
_ SANNIATY
Uy S0UE[IER pasiay SIUENIER JB0PE CILX [enjoy SUeges aopng (3050
~Tabpng BUpNgEI0]  “WopngEoL | {BGPN LA Jes, weun) 180png pousd1Uelny  pousd JuaLng
| KoL jusdiad | pousg JuaLng

(0£) annd ¥amas



220z/1€/€ ysnoayy
pung Ag — sainiipuadx3 pue SaNUIADY JO JuUBWLLIS



[ ey
94(56°26)

ZToz/xefe Ybnoayl zzoz/T/T wold
S8uMIpuddx3 pue ssnUBAY JOo JUBWeIeIS

JOINLSIA INFWIAOAAIWI TVHINID AUNGESONDI

000052 00°005') ILBEY 000 00059 JOVNIVHA ANY NOISON3
%(29'1) 00'10E'2 74 65'90L'72 006bL 2 66'0L8'8 ONIATAUNS B ONINIINIONT
%00'0 000 POvoY') 00°0bS'L 96'6L yOrov's 00045} 96'sL SNOLLYILOSIN HOEY - WO
94(25"v8z) 00'050'2 00°286'L $92600'2 00'299 6zals') Tvoa1
%(¥591) 00°053') 28°602 00085} SL0KE'L 000 000 000 ONILKNOIDY
SISNIXT ONLLYNZO
%1522 01'20v'89 00'¥59'802 0L ¥00'y 00'558'b81L 052084 00'618'19 2981219 SISNIXT ALY T TICHAVd EI0L
0505°C8 Z0°5Y¥) (6¥8El) ISNIdXT FONVYMOTTV ¥VD
%Ll 61€2 00008 00522 1892 T.: 00°62 e S3SNIdXT TIOHAV ¥IHLO
%0121 vL590's 00008y vLOHE Y 00626 oo 00'szL't 80281 ASNIdXT AV QINMOOV
%(2219g) 00'980°2 00'L2's 06'902'2¢ 00°192' 0£'206'0L ISNIdX3 §3d0
%.8°0T zzose 00404} 7T 0EE 0091t 8leee $9°98€ 00285 %8sz SWHOAINN
9007001 00°08¢'9} 00'082'91 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SLI43N3F LNSWAOTIININN
%0158 s 00989 18 00921 8L'Y6 09'% 00°09 0v'ee V/d3S
%0119} co'ehl') 00958 or'ie'l 00'682 #6648 SiiS - 81143788 F3A0TdNT
%85°95 80'28¥'ct 00'9Z8'%E 8076 00°12562 698812 592L 00'805'8 SE'SEY's SH3d - SLHANTE IIA0 NS
%.L)LE ¥0'S52'02 00'668'58 #0°208'01 00°168°aY 96'€80'GE 595721 00°26Z°SL SELL0Y SNI "G3W - SLIA3NTE FTAOTINS
%52 7E 9’159 00°€06'L ye'eh? 00°s6Y'L aL'Lsz't 88'82 00'€5 L0y DIG3NYOIZ - SLIINTE JTA0TdNS
%6271 99°085'2 00°SEZ'0T 99'28Y 0012088 ¥£'869'2) 20512 0020' 96'808'S 301440 - TI0HAVd
%94 CF 58'600'cZ 00°95}'25 S£'269'01 00'6ea'sYy SooYL'ZE 99°689'y 00'k8Z'91 PLve'LL JONVYNILNIVW - TIONAVd
%68°6T LLEsa'LL 0025206 00628 68'66¢'8¢ 00'629'1} 91'980'%1 YISVNVI - TIOHAYd
S3ASNIdXT QALVIEN TIONAVd
STUNLIANZIXT
%S 00°Z68°099') 00295556 T  SO%RLGIVT (005218 Y56 015 SANNIATM [BioL
%1626/ 00008601 (0526 501 §1°6877 T: 00'806'SE 66255 SNOANYTIEISIA [Ej0L
%0925 00000"; 00°261"56 0Ly 002ELE 000 INNIAIY YIHLO
%(g2°¢6) 00'008'80} 0082201 £L60¢'2 00°9.5'¢ 56265 SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHIUNI
SNOINVTIZOSIN
%(08°6) 00460158 [aSOLE'Rl 00°260'6hY'L  SSESE20%'L |6£096'L 00°2bv'e6y 6E°201'208 SaAXYL §0L
%0012 007995 6E9 £SO 00260505 7960506 (150) 00995801 67505291 NOLLNEINLSIA XYL ALVLS
%960 ploge'e 00'629'90% 00°Z40'c2Y bL6og5'0Ly 00'¥96'8¥L £6'66'70) dN-2ivIN NZU0TVAQY
989°0 90'es 00°000'8 906508 000 90°€50'8 06'26%'9 000 06Z6¢'9 XYL ALYIJOYd TWNOSHad
%676 8z'g8lL'2y 00°250' 26 AN 00°86v°615 $Z°86Z'4YS 20°850" 00'260'791 20°055'681 SV WFHOTVAQY
SaXVL
SINNIAIY
Bugutewsy SOUBLIEA pasinay souBiseA 19bpng QLA emoy eauepep jefipng 18Bpng jenmay
Jebpng wbpngeol  -jeBpngimol | 1eBpng Qi Jeapjualng | poudd JUAURD  pOUSAJUBLND  pOlid JuBLRD
80 | Uddia4
{0T) aNNd TvYaNTD




¢ osg

TZoZ/TE/E Ybnonyl zzoz /T/T woad
saumpusdg pue SenU3ASY JO JUIWIARELS
1JTHISIA LNFWIACUJWI TWAINID AUNGSONDE

%IOVTLE) Ve valT €1 659822 00°€00°€26 £1299%66L 1  [9ZS05 201 00'080'60¢ 9158501y
%09'28 GyZe06v6 1  O0IOLSiec  |SV¥ev oSt 00°655'2€9 §5v20'9Le Zy00E 1E1 0002922 95°69E V6
%2166 IWSI6eIZY  O06IEZZ) |i19SE e 00°09v'201 68°E0201 £6°000°99 00°65¥%2 785078
%L1 66 01'0z6clzt  O0Ghiezet |0V V9226 (0705201 08861700 GZ 207 29 0065V 7L §I'950'8
%000 000 000 667 000 4N
%988 81'71£'899 00've6'e52 8129662 00'P¥Z'sYe 78'619's8 9566202 00'26£'68 vr'Z60'61
%9z €E (TWFIA) 00Z81'S iTeele 009819 68Y9VE ILI19 006902 ETovrL
%(r26) 00'86L'S 91'2L6'9 00°162'cY g ] 12To8 00°0LY'y oL 148'e
9%(9¢°0%) 00'sze 29'€€0's 00°06%' 8195k 96'9/9'2 00482 S0°0L8
%00'52 05'28% 00°056' 050 00'est'l 05'29%' 050 00°98 0528
%G268 SE'626') 000522 SE'89E') 00'689' $9°02¢ Sb'L95 00°v95 652
%L L8 ST 00°00L'Y 626562 00H5'e 51985 00081} 00°08}'} 000
Y%L2 TG Win 00z 00921 656} b5'¢ e (414
%(e6 226'L) 0009 000 L9l6 000 0428
%167, o's 00'69 9¥'e 0048 yaee 000 000 000
%S9y 298 00°06L L1°80E 00080} £2'¢52 o0'ese 9T
%6602 S99L 00'00L'c 001182 SE€Z6'7 ¥S50ZL 00666 oyzI8
%(e0zH) 00LLY ¥5'69¢'8 00068 9y°09¥ 76154 000162 80°851
%(9.2°9¥S) 00°00¢ SL¥89'L 005296 Zovs') 00'¥8L'S 00'602°¢ 00'¢2
%000 000 ov'eey 00°008 0922 000 e
%{06°1 1) 00'561'c YLESL'S 00°'62.°8 9zsis'e 000 000 000
%000 000 000 £6°¢ 000 00°0 000
%065 L'60v'22 0008922 1¥'622'02 0005’02 65022 00°051 00°05L 000
%16°0p 18'18 00'002 19292 00°18¢ 8l'gkl Jige] 00'9Z1 £v0b
%EL'L6 A A 00005 ¥2'996'¢ 00vzL'y 9145} 26°89¢'L 00'7.8's 89'¢
%04 E2 00€L 00'9L¢ 00°eL 00918 00°e2 81¢L 00°2L ey
%6996 WL 006652 (W] 00°606'} 62°2Z1' reoz 00°9€9 65'€LE
%(LL'616) 00'gl §5°206'¥8 00'080's8 speel 191EE'se 0029282 6l
%29'06 9EE6S'ZYY 00°989°c09 9E'708'81) 00'668'6¢1 yov60'12 00°149'62 00°129°62 000
Bunupewsay 83UBPBA pesuey eauByeA 1ebpng QLA femoy saueyeA jabpng Jabpng [emoy
1ebpng ebpngejol  -jebpng oL | jefpng QLA JeaAWGURD | poladueln)  POUSHIUBLND  polied uaund
(210) Wedsed

STUNLIANIJXT HIAC INNIATY $S303

STUNLIANIXS [E10L
SASNIdXT ¥IHLO [0l
AVILNO TWLIdVO
JSN3dX3 LSFHALNI
SISNIdX3 ¥3HLO
S3SNIdXT ONILVEIJO EjoL
W8d dX3 H3A
ddNSNION3Nd dx3 I10IH3A
QIMLIITS 3 SVD - §3LNLN
$33d 331Nyl
TAAVHL
SUYMNINTS ONV ONINIYL
INOHdTTAL
SIOUVHI NOLLYIMand
$33d4 NV SLINY3d
S3ddNS 301440
AN3Y SNV NV 30id40
VIHOLINYT 301440

SIUNLIONIX3 SNOINVTIIIISIA
IN3WIND3 A134YS

SANCE ONV ZONYHNSHI
ASNIdX3 ALIKNOAS

SNDIS ® ST00L ‘S3riddnS a131d
TYINIY ININCINDI

SuIvdId/ INIYW/SAddNS dIND3
SNOILJIMOSENS 8 S3NA
ISNAdX3 ¥3LNWOD

"INIVA ONY S¥IVd3Y SNIQTING

SAMddNS ? IINVNILNIVN GVOY

{01) aNnd TVHaNaI®




€ a8y

T2oz/Te/E ubnoiyL Zzoz/ /5 wosg
saanjjpuadxy pue SSNUIAIY JO JUBIELS
JLOTULSIQ LNIWIAOUAWI TVHINID AUNGSONDI

%000 SF285CL 000 Sy I8Tst 000 G¥e8s el 68658V 00 G8SE8 Y SIUNLIANIINT YIAC INNIATH 85303
%000 600 I 00 909 000 A STUNLIGNIAX3T 0L
%00°0. 600 . 000 1970’9 ; 000 SE6vLt SASNTXI ONILYNIJO 1oL
3,000 000 00°0 £0°626'F 000 TRtes DIHLOTTE B SO - S3LNUN
%000 000 000 08291 000 £1'52 S3ANddNS 301340
%000 000 000 052841 000 52'90F TWIOLINVT 301440
%000 000 000 £LTe') 00'0 52°988 STUNLIONIDA SNOINYTEISIN
%00°0 000 000 s 000 000 000 SONOE ANV JONVAIASNI
06000 000 000 ve9e 000 81T} VLN LNSWIND3
%00'0 00'0 000 ST9z 000 5292 SHIVIH/ INIVW/SINANS “dIND3
%000 000 000 64081 000 Lresl *LNIVIN ONV SYIYd3Y DNIdTING
SISNIdXI ONILYNIHO
STUNLIANIAXT
%000 2256} 000 1296 000 T LZT6! 025099 000 025099 SINNIAT EioL
%000 9717961 000 62 L2961 000 AT 025099 000 02509 SNO3NYTTROSIA oL
%000 9222961 000 9z 12961 000 SZ 12361 625099 000 02'509' SINODNI TYANSY
SNOINVTIZOSIA
SANNIATY
Buujewoy ouBpeA pasway 80UBUEA 19bpng i (enoy soueuep, 1e6png Jebpng enpy
18bipng wbpng jejo;  -jebpng ol | 1ebpng alA fesjaun) | pouadjueuR)  poliadjueund  polisd juauny
[£30), uediad
(0£) TvANIY ADATUINI 09T




¥ =g

%000 28807y 000 o8V ey 000 99Ty S68E L1 000 S6VRE L) STUNLIANTIXT ¥IA0 SNNIATY SSION3
%000 8H (00 00Ta0oe @ §0CZe'e SIUNLIONIXT 1590L
%000 000 () 0925708 000 502208 SASNACKT ONILYHIO B0l
%00°0 000 600 ITFee6 00 Eee DIALD3T3 2 SVO - SALNILN
%00°0 000 000 wee 000 5001 §3Nddns 391440
%000 000 000 0005y 000 00's29't TVIMOLINVF 301440
%00°0 000 00’0 69'086'y 000 60°228'} STUNLIANTXI SNOINV TTHOSIA
%000 000 000 Yol 000 000 000 SANOE ANV IONVHNSNI
%000 00°0 000 sZ'ovl 000 SIgh TYLNTY LNIWNIND3
%000 000 000 05261 000 05251 SUIVAIA LNIVW/S3NddNS “dINb3
%00°0 000 00'0 LL'E00'S 00'0 58'1EL'} “INIVIN ONY S¥IV43Y ONIaTIng
SISNIXI DNILYHIA0
STINLIONTDXT
%000 ivieeel H righel SH ZFit6 el §0°20092 000 €0202°92 SANNIAZM lE30L
%000 eV IE6eL 00 TV It6 el 000 Zrit6 el €0202 9¢ 00’0 £0°202 9¢ SNOANVTIADSIN [E10L
%000 reeTL 000 ZrIt6 el 00 ZrIE6es £0°202'9¢ 00°0 €0°20¢'9¢ IWOINI TYLNTY
SNOINVTIROSIA
SANNIATY
Buiueussy soueiep pasiasy SOUBleA 106png gLA {emoy soueleA Jobpng Jabpng [enoy
yebipng whpng oy -jebpng el | 1abpng ala JEa\WaUng | pouadiualng  pousd juNND  PouRd Juaung
[€J0] Jeiag

(08) TVINIY 3QVHD AMNSSONDI 862

Zeoz/1e/€ ybnoayl Zzoz/T/T wosy
saimypuadxy pue senusasy Jo JUBWNRS
LOTULSIA LNIWINOUIWI TVHINID AUNESONDI




s =g

%he'zZ 85 Lib'sy 00'986'86} 8S°408'%E 00°15E'821 Trorsest £0'e08'e 00'LSV'6S 16°.91'05 SNI “CAN - SLIFIN3E TFAO TN
%YLl Wiy 00'62Y'8 00°269'8 £6'256'9 00'9827 S6'95V'T DJ03WIVOH - SLISEN3E S3A0TINR
%6LZ1 10'268'9 00'€£6'8S 10'81') 00°c61 gy 66'G60' 2 62 VLS 00'590'01 LL06b'GL 301440 - TI0HAVd
%811 06'6.¥°ZE 00°€Z8'S1E 06'9/9'6 00°020'862 0VEVE'8LT 00'900'95 S1'08L'26 SJONVNILNIVI - TIOHAYd
%0662 Z50lE6e 00'¥D1'89L Q001’611 8 L8'8T) 00'Ph2'6E 09°LLb'oy HIDVNVI - TIDHAV
SASNIAXI G3LYI3Y TIOHAVd
SIHALIANTDE
%(82'6Z) GOVISEEL T 008%0SB9C  $VPGOZESE 00T96'E51°1  LEEIZ6EL) SIANNIATY fE0L
CANTE 4] 00715 86S ¥ 00W05¢9E  0980SB05¢€ 0052000l T ZE0ECZEl ) S334 H3SN 180L
CATZ7A 000422 €26 00°029'% STSHT TET 00vS LIRS JINVAENSNI 3NN SNMAMIS
%(19'1E) 00 bLse 008012 YA ﬁ 00'012'6 £6°28'L JONVHNSNI $SOT INITANSS
%(26'L2) 00vZL') $0'2) 0062E") Yorabe'l 0e'g 00y o8'zsh INNIATY NINGY SNTANES
%5195 001512 00'918' 002719 00048 05908 00°L¥0'2 051552 JNNSAZY 33 HFISNVRLL
%(Ep'0zt) 00°002'8Y 0000201 00005 00°0 00008 $334 NOLLO3NNOD
9%(21°62) 00'08¥ 00'09¢ 00°0¥¢ 00021 00°08 $334 MOIHO NunL3y
%912 8y'see 0000Z'E} 2y'GEE’) 00°051'24 81'S8y'sl IS'16ET 00°050'y 15°14b'9 STOUVHD 20IAY3S
%{e6 61 00'008'ct 60282 00°001'SE 60°26¢'88 67185 0000411 By 18221 S334 ¥ISN NO S3LL VN
%(609%) 00'000'6ZL 00°008'28L FINY AL 00°00Z'61 18°002'0L NOILJWNSNOD TWIDHINNOD
%(85z2) 00'Z61°16 zo') 00209'0L 20°909'0L ¥E'0 00'7ES'E2 vEvES'ee NOLLDZLONd Fid WIOHINNGD
%(1¥'02) 00'250'k¥E 00°8EV's.L2 sviev'Lee 00'0V1'16 5102808 TVIDYIWNOY - $334 B8N
%(BE"Z) 0068022 Sy ey} 00°984'8S 81'655'65 6b'988 00'6286) 679661 NOLLOFLOHd FuId TVILNSQISTY
%8L’) L6°91L0°t 00°000"25 000b0'6S 1691085 V'e6E'Y 000912 19880 NOLLJWNSNOD € ¥3IL TYILNAISTY
9% (e 00°000'9 00'089'¥9 L0'6LY'08 00°00v'8 L0'S96'S NOLLJWNSNOD Z WAL TWILNIAISTY
94(80°27) 0000008 00°008'26C 9€'71L0'8K2 00°008'28 Ze00t'LL NOLLIWASNOD § H3IL VILNSaISTY
%(0£22) 00°169'eS€'e (2’28501 00'65£'966'C  vLOVS'00C |bLPG6'0 00°285'998 FLLPS2I8 TYLNIAISTH - S334 ¥3SN
§334 438N
%(99'92) 00°000°aE} 00'v08'2k ¥'55'82 00'8£6'C) 052869 SNOANVTIZISIN 8oL
%GB EL] 60°000°02 002655 6165 L1 (02158 L2856 1 FNNIATY ¥3HIO
%(29°90) 00°000'C 00057 00°05L 00000' 007052 000 00052 394 MIIATH NvId
%(6.°06) 00'000'2L4 00°22'91 1191801 00'92¥'s AN SLNTALLSIANI NO 1STH3LNI
%000 o0 000 000 000 00'0 INVHO ANdLS
SNOINVTIZOSIN
SANNTIATY
Buiewsy SOUBLEA pasmay 20UBLEA 1afipng QUL jengoy aoueiien jabipng  1abpng [emoy
Bpng lebpngeo]  -jebpngejor  ebpna aLA JesAjusLn)  |pouBd UMD  poUSd uBuR)  polied Jalng
JeIoL Jeied
(0z) NN ¥3LYM

Zzoz/1e/e ybnosyl ZZozT/T/T wouy
seunypuadxg pue SINUBASY JO JUWSILIS

JLOTUASIA LNIFWIAOUIWI TVHINID AUNGSONDI




9 =8,

TTOZ/TE/E ybnoayl ZzoZ/T/T woid
sunpuadxy pue SONUIAIY JO JUSUWIAINS
LOTHLSIA LNTFWIAOUDIWI TVUINID AUNASONDI

%(1L26) 0000¢ 000 1185 000 79562
%2628 6TEELT 00°08b'9 62°650°L 00°00b'S L0 62°€50' 000912 V90K
%20'hZ 92'596'} 00°18L'8 9%l 00'9£8'D yL512'9 £2'901 00'ELL'2 109002
%b2 82 oy'L82'c 00'}49'}} 9’9802 00'0p¥'01 5'05¢'8 oo'ogy'e 5hee
%66'0Z 99188 00°86¢"vy 00'8k2'eE 1°080'sE 8Y'66¢"1 0066211 7566
%(pL-2L) 00926t 00'969'c 51°925's 00'Ze2'L 06'068't
%(eo6z) 000015 00'00¥'S 91419's 00'005'L 007008t 00°00¢
%000 000 000 00619 00°S9 000 00'502 00°502 00'0
%EE b6 899LLY 00'000's lgoaL2've 0000052 P44 74 89°912'€C 00°000%2 7e'e8e
95{1i0L) 00'000's 00’052 007258 00'052°L }0'v89's
9000 000 00°00 £0°0bY 00002 92'657
%26 65°218'S 0026%'26 65'818'8 00°E6Y'00L Wi29'L6 000 80' L8
%E0°1 Lye6 00'€P8's Iees 00°18%'9 £5°20L'S 6v°69v 009502 15985t
%(65°8¢) 00'L60'Y 00'€Zr's 78'699'C pL6L 00°808'L 0z8zL')
%1670 6€981'02 00020t 684yl 00°520'1) 19°€88'0) £5°0vb'e 005298 T A
%b66l 56'688 00'¥0%'y S6'50F 00°086'S S0vL5'E 91102 00520 ¥B'eze
%Z2 2l 78’6806 008986t 00°7.28'88 892840 6v'v0L 00°7.8'6 156046
%9199 1°69%'s 00'092'8 P1'66€C 00'b6l's 9BY6LT T gh ) 00'790'z AR AA
%bE'e sg1zLL 00'598'ce 00'122'1€ SLEhb'ee 00'pL5'01 62'668°01
%00'0 000 000 00°656'SL 00°€56°CL 000 00°0 000 000
%(58°'62) 00'005'6 00°290'8 809881 51°986 002802 SBehLL
%00'0 00'0 98'296'6 0008001 1260 032956 00°080°01 ti'6¢
%88'0¢ zEh65°2 00'009'¥2 Ze L' 00058'¢2 $9'800'24 95°268'} 00°096'2 #°'Z60'9
%{y5 i) 00'008'CL 1821S'S 00°009'8) 61°280°8L 00'0 000 000
%Ly IR 00'9%9'9Z6 00'6YL'v6L £8'/84'288 00'262'v92 vay'ye
%308,
%(19'¢5) 00°06. 56 1%0'C 00°00Z'E 507511 000 Sreoy
%0585 LL6be'S 00°000'01 1£'865°G 00'6YL'6 62061y 00'6tZ'C $ET6LY
9%(69°¥3£) 00'9.4'2¢ 00ZEL'YT 60°215%¥1 00'bb0'8 20'6£8'6Y
%2ZL'62 £2'995°L 00ZiE'S £2:995'L 00242 Ts0Le 56205°} 009892 S0'eel’t
%00'001 000ZL' a00zk'e 00'0PE'Z 000rE'2 000 00082 00°08L 000
%66'19 10°991°1 00'288') 00°cks £e'sLs 810l 00652 29922
%{r0"Lh) 00'8LS'Y 00'L5L'Y Ly'erg'e 00°G8¢"L 79'855'S
%122 21°209%2 00°669'¢¢1 210218 00212241 £8'160'%0L 00'v0¥'2¢ 90°29'L¢
Bulewsay SOUBlEA pasiAay saueep yebpng Q1A [emoy asaueyep jafipng 18Bpng femoy
1efipng Jebpngfejol  -jebpngieor | jebipng QLA JEAJURNRD | pOUadjuBLAD  pOM3H BN  pOURd Jueung
{e10] weniay

$394YVHD NOLLYONEnd
J9VLSOd

§334 ANV SLINY3d

$3NddNs 301440

AN3Y SAILMIOYH ONY 301440
TVIHOLINYT 301440
SFUNLIANIIX3 SNOSNVTIFISIN
S334NIN

INIVA B dIvd3d ¥3Lan

SL1HVd AHOINIANI

AN3WIND3 ALIJVS

SONOE aNV JONVENSNI
ISNIdX3 ALIMNOIS

TYANZY LINFWLINO3

SulYd3H/ LNIVW/SINGdNS "dInd3
SNOILJIEOSENS B S3ANa
ASN2dX3 ¥3LN4NOD

"LNIVA ONV Sulvd=d SNIaTing
SIOUVHO YNvE
slg3gava
ONIAIAYNS ? ONIIINIONT
SNOLLYILODIN ¥0av - TvoI1
woT1
ONLLNROODY

SISNIdXE ONILYH3HO

SISNIdX3 CALYIZY TIOYAVd IBj0L
ISNIdX3 JINVYMOTIV VD
SIASNINA TICUAVd HFHLO
JSNIdX3 3AYIT QINYODV
ISNdX3 8340
SWHO4INN
S1I43N3E LNINAOTININN
WVil/d3s
SIS - S1I33N38 IFA0TdNT
S3d - S1id43N38 33A07dN3

(0z) anns vaLym




¢ 2Beg

zzoz/1e/€ ybnonyt zzoT/T/T WLy
saumpuadxy pue SSNUAAYY JO JUWIIRS
LOTUASIG LNIWIAOYUIWI TYHINID AUNGSONDI

%(00'011) 80111005 80T Ik L 9052 069 80976 058 80°096 €91
%ES'89 ¥9025%661'0  (0LZEOV06  [POO0W69ctT  O0LWCOElt  SEO0SOVBC  |LZG69G08 006¥60VST 625656
%66€6 0L'SVLT66G  00'629'8k6S  (OLGeE¥6LE  O0ZIZ1651T  (B2oe L5t §29LV 798 00°109'607 LveLSh
%8586 8/V9909vS  00'\BYBESS  |9/GEVISLY  00ZSC09CT  GC 98O 02'969'059 00Lrvea 205258
%06'LE 7818Y'0¢1 00°8t0'60Y ZEE6R'TL 00°09t°162 99905842 25'6LL°L 00'¥51'26 Sv'ri6'68
%66'G2 18992198 00'96L'14LT  |26°088'281 000BL68L1  £O6Z6'009°L  |IG'€96'05 00°919'995 £V'Z50's18
%90'6Z 6F068vee 00060962t  [évoig 0092 el6 ITeBE1L6 (81909 002Z0¥2E Z8VI0BIE
%EL LY £1'996'0 00'969'0) £2826 00'859°0) 17626 16608 00°€55°¢ 60'EHZ'E
%0Y'62 L0'eL2'el 00099'} £0'G6'02 00'2€c 08 1698862 £0'015'C 00°2LL'0) 18'092'0)
%90'EZ L0'LPO'SL 00°G11'99 LOL6L'S 0060265 66'€44°05 0055’61 00'6¥0'LY
%616 00°998‘ 00'ehL'ZL 00898 00'085'HL 00°¢68' 00668 000
%ESTT 00'684°¢ 00024 v} 00°085'01 00'1E6'0} 009ty 00°085°¢ 00°GEL'E
%.49°05 G9°e59°'g 00692k SObas'LL 00°081'81 5e'619's 72108 00'030' 92886
%6E"9E 09l 00°590'9t 18°162'SE 00°S65'¥9 £1'608'6Z 0098911 002¢5'12 0£'568'6
%L LYE 95'0L2'0L 00°020'902 05 Y0b'v2 00°1S1'094 YrovLSEl 75°EL8'Y 00°592'sy 8y 166'eh
%0052 00°058's 00'00+'€2 000 0008524 00°055'2) 00'0 00°058'S 0°058's
%0h'E8 Syesb'LL 00'vor'sl 5'9€8'L 00°¢50'04 559122 19500 00°15E°S 615
%988 52°290'02 00'959°Z¢ 5L750'Y) 00'02Z'24 526457 00'Z0K'S 00'ZYL'S 00°0%E
VAL PrA 968LY'Y 00'422'9) 86°0%2 00900} 0'5hL'LL p0°0L) 00200y o6°168'e
%1289 S6'yLLY 00'000°Z 86'720'c 00062 S0GEET 02°00Z'L 00°05L'1 08'6t5
Bueway S0UBURA pasiay souBLEA 1afipng QLA {enjoy souelep jabpng 1efipng [enjoy
Jebipng efpngEol  -eBpngejoy | 1e6prg QLA JBBAWBMND | POUSUSMNY  POUSd JUALND  Poliad uaung
[2j01, Jusaseg

SIUNLIANIdX3 Y3A0 INNIATY 85303

SRINLIONIDA oL
S3SNIAE YIHLO 1|01
AVLNO VLY
ISNIDA LSIFHIUNI
SISNIAXI ¥AHLO
S3ASNIJXI ONILVHIHO lejoL
ISNIdXI NOILYIO3HdIT
SANOB JO NOILYZILMOWY
S NALSAS INTNLYTHL HI VM
ISNIdX3 WELSAS 1510 ¥3ivm
ININOVNYIN 03HS HIMISAITLYM
ONITdAVSONIIOLINON HIALVM
N3 dXJ H3A
ddNSNICN3N dX3 T1DIHIA
OILOT T B SVO - S3LNLLN
S334 3315NuL
TEAVL
SUYNINIS ONV ONINIVIL
INOHdTTAL
$100L TIVINS/S3NddNS dOHS

(02) annd ¥aivm




g =8

zZzoz/re/€ ynony) 7z0Z/1 /T wosg
saimpuadxg pue sanusARY JO JUILINELS
LONUISTA LINFWIAOUIINI TYUINID AUNESONDI

%000 000 92°990'L 00’121t 74 990"t 00°42h'L 74 SNOLLYILOD3N ¥OgvT - WO
%.EEE Z0°60L'y 00'00£'2L 20°08LC 00'526'LL 86618 68°66¢' 00'626' bL'SIST VoIl
%(paol) 00°006'9 06'952°) 00°008'8 olL'1p0's 000 000 000 ONILNNODIY
SISNZIIXT ONILVEILO
%ya'vL 90'8vH'0E 00'%96'202 00°100'20) VSIS LLL 00°789'SS 60°269'99 S3SNIdXI G3LYT13Y TIOHAVd 101
%2026 ¥z ISNIDA FONVMOTIV ¥YD
%000 000 [T ar4¥4 00108 6588 €846 007001 0T S3ISNIdXT TIOHAYd HIHLO
%04 261 88°026'S 00°000'¢ 88°926'S 009662 007000's 90°162°) JSNIdXT AV 0aNIOY
%(19'79€) 00°¢£0'9 00'028'y 9v'v20'se 00’605t Z9he's 3SN3dX3 8340
%(61'9L) 0026 00'26 00°ELL 05'6€ 008y 058 SWHO4INN
%06'28 56206 00'909 SE08 00°¥6) 59°¢0) 66 0059 S0'LE vil/d3s
%(26°690°1) 00°261 00°co 15'968' 00°bE #L€68 SIS - SL143N38E ITA0TINT
%98'0% 06'829'v1 00°406'¢¢ 08298"L 00'820'62 oLaze’ie Iy¥7) 00°€60'%6 691268 S¥3d - SLIANZE FTA0TdIND
%89'0¢ SSHee'HL 00Zhi'ey S5'900'6 00°2¢L0F SE2LLLe SeTT6') 00°F2€°L SgISY'LL SNI "GN - SLIZANTE 3TA0 TN
%022 SLb8S 00907 00'st') STLIS'L 00'28% 24185 DIG3WNVDIS - SLI43NE 33A0TdNS
%6L'21 SISLL'S 00°05'0b S1°208 00°¢P)'9¢ $8'922°68 Lo0EY 00'8%0°2L 8621911 301440 - TIOHAYd
%v8°e2 ¥ZE0C'6L 00'986'08 00°918'tS 92°789'19 00'€22'L ECTLET HYIOVNYN - TIOHAVd
$3SNIXT CILVIEY TIOUAVd
SIUNLIANIDE
AT 00ESABSE | 00Z68%¥FE  £6°S06 8IS 00°E5008 SE89°08Y SANNIAT =101,
% 3G 00655668 60265GerL  SII0SCIVT 00°726Y'E8r 9L Y96 2Ly $33 HISN 1oL
%eh L} 00Z¥E 00966 ETIX3 000FEC (AT 00°8¥2 1 816l ANNIATY 334 HIISNVHL
9%{00°09) 00'000'9 00°002'y 0000v'Z 000 00002} 00°002°) $334 NOILDOINNOD
%{8L'1E) 0000702 0000’51 6B°GLE'E) 00004 SE08L'Y $334 ¥3SN NO SALTYNId
%(p1'6) 0000008 0000262 vV IS £L169'C 00'006'6 £2'1ES'EL NOILJNNSNOD TWIOHINNOD
%(898°92) 00'88Y'Sy 09’} 00°662'LE 09°008"1€ 00°'109°04 02'000°0k TWIDHIWAOD - S334 ¥3sn
%(20'¢8) 00°000'8Y 00026'L€ Io'165'%C 00°082'L} TN A ] NOILAWNSNOD 4 ¥3IL TVILNIAISTY
%(00°52) 00°290'612') 00'6Z6TIE  ESTWTTIEL (200 00°ev9'LeY Z0°Ev'LEY TVLIN3AISIN - $334 433N
$334 838N
%(21'68) 0000165 00'00E'6 S0'96€°9 00'L0Z'e 650222 SNOINVTIZOSIN 1101
%000 000 000 00T} 000 008 00'8E 000 JNNIATY ¥IHLO
%000 000 00005t 00°05Y 00°050't 00005} 0008 00°05 00006 334 MIINTY NY1d
%(05'16) 00'009'25 0021’8 50'968'y a0'eLL'e 650222 SINIALSIANI NO LSTHALNI
SNOINVTIZOSI
SANNINTY
fueway SOUBLEA pasiasy 80UBLEA 1eBpng QLA [enpy soueusA Jafipng 196png [enjoy
1afipng lofpng oy -jebpngieroy | iefipng QA 1B0A UBMND | pOUSHJUBLIND  pOUBg JUBUN)  pouad juaLn)
1990 Jueo1ad
(o£) aNng ¥amas




6 uteg

%8726 06'62'09 067193061 SISIrie
%06  J0Z0009  00W6r0z0Z  |[DG9DIC  GOZILZE9T  GBeOVOeYL |06 ZeiEy 00t/ (Z005¥er
%0229 $0°289°¢S} 00°002'9Z¢ 000005z I6CI05L 000 ILTI0Ye
%229 ¥6'9L°ES1 00002'92¢ 00°000'5Z 90°c86'72 600 800072
%000 00°0 000 1662 000 A
9%92'02 86'L68'SLY 00°/28'e88')  [BEGlb' e 00'LLI'SHY')  Z0GE629ML (109 00'656'L.2t 66'L61'C6E
%0¥i€ 96066 4C 00°6€87Z VIS 0052925 ooy £0'SZ62 ) 65197
%.2'G 66'628 00'8pL'sk 00°€58'Z} 108161 00's5L'y 66'¥50's
%00'62 00'5267 00°002'}1 00°0 00°s.2'8 006228 00'0 00's26'2 00'S26'C
9%4eY'6L 98'682Z 00Za'e 98'288'} 006882 L 1158 00'208 62'l
%yl 06152y 00'3L2°§ 05'0¥6' 00h0b'y 0509t 000K} 00°02t'L 000
%28 Ly 56606 00'705T 00°092Z'} SYObE'L 0g'se 00'02t 9'p8E
%.9'2} 8GEE 00061 000 Zrosl 000 zLeol
%26'2E 0L'19¥') 00'0KY oLzl 00002 02967 01122 00°08'L 0£'852
%62 ) 00'L6e 162 00's0¥ 92'188 000 000 000
5505'18 Z6C98') 00'L22'9 26'962'} 00'955s 99°252'y 0058’} 6'5£6°L
9%66'0Z 6'859'% 00'661'22 00'bL8'0l 90'0vE"LL Y205, 00's29's oLpI8Y
%(60°2L) 00'¥3Y'E 00'ere’l 18187 00919 Sr'8v6
9%(8£°592) 00008’ 000022 69°9.6' 00°08L 00'006 00051
%0000} 00°008 00005 00°005 00°005 000 00005 00°005 00'0
900°0 000 000 izl 00'0 - ¥rd!
%(06'L1) 0032160 0091161 9WL5h'12 000 000 000
%08'62 08'550Z 00'996'9 08'FZr 00'268's 0ZTI6'Y 2622} 00'€82° 80'0L9°)
%5015 00'806'} 00819 66588 £L9¢ 00'¢L8 1298
%20'05 Z2've9'90L 00'629'061 22 66Y'9Y 00'05E'0E1 802'c8 19'052'81 00'25'eh ££'061'62
%9l vl 8012 00°06Y'L 00261 £0'642') £0'852 00'66¢ Z6'0%1
%58°El 81217 00'61E'GE 00'269'} 81°E61°C) V5262 00'eeT'y 61'SE6'L
%(b6°¥28) 00'6LL 00'691 89°001° 00'95 si'egl
%¥B'Z Z8'9%0 00'6/8'22 00'Sv9'12 B1'082'22 006122 pa'esY’L
%00°0 00 000 00°0¥5'S 00°045's 000 000 00 000
%Sl 00929'78 00'822'50¥ 00'PS0'ZHE 00'¥55'2¥E 00'940"¥1 1 00'8LS'GLY
%Yy 9z 00'€89'96} 00°E06'Sh. 00'56.'59 00'526'249 00'022' 47§ 000 00'52€"¥0Z 00°SZ¢"702
%VT LG 86°198' 00°000' 96'055'261 00'659'751 W0KELT 95'989°05 00'b95°15 o8
Suuewey SOUELIBA posiasy sauelep 1e6png QLA [enoy aoueye jabpng 1e6png fenjoy
jobpng whpngejoy  -efipngelol | veBpng alA Jeap uaung | pojeduaun)  pouSdaLND  polad uaung
[e10) jusdiag

TZOZ/TE/€E Yoyl zzoz /1 /1 woid
saunipuadixy pue SoNUAADY JO jUBLLRS
LOTHISIA LINIWIACUIWT TVHINID AYNGSONDI

SRUNLIANTLXT HAA0 INNIAATN SSFOXT

STUNLIANIHX3 &0l

S3SNIdX3 YIHLO [BIoL
AVLNO NWildYD
SNIdX3 LSTHIUNI

S3SNIdX3 ¥FHLO

SISNIXT ONILYHIHO [EeL
FSNIX3 NOWLYIDZHJI0
ORLIITI ¥ YO - SALLN
$334 331SNuL
EAvlL
SHYNINES ANV ONINIVHL
INOHdTEL
SIOYYHI NOLLYOIaNd
FOVL80d
$334 ANV SLINY3d
$31ddNS 301440
ANIH SOV ANV 301440
TVRIOLINVT 301340
SFHNLIANIXT SNOINYTIZOSIN
SLAvd AJOLNIANI
ANAIND3 AL34YS
SANOB ANV FONVHNSNI
JSNIdX3 ALRKINOAS
TY.INIY INGNIND3
SHIVAIH/ INIVW/SANANS 'diND3
SNOLLAIDSANS 8 S3NG
ISNIdXI AALNSNOD

"LNIVIA ONV SYIvd3d ONITTINS
SIOUVHO MNvE

$183a ave

SININSSISSY vSL10d

OB R VLY-ONd VSLT00
ONIAIAUNS 7 ONRIFINIONT

(o£) annd yamas




01 wBeq

%£0°00 £5°161'S0p 00°000°529 £5'161'05E 00°000°029 Lre08'69z £9°610'8t¢ 00°000'00F 16708615
%000 000 99°95¢ 00°005 vE'Sz 000 vLSHL
9000 000 18°461') 00°09Z') £429 18°261') 00°092') £1'29
%(62°L1) 00'050'2 00'886'; eLYI'E 00699 ¥6aLe
%(vsol) 00051’} 28'602 00°085'} 8L 0vE"t 00°0 000 000
%T6'9L 01'S85'6Y 00261 'v8L oL2L'e 00 L0p) 06'99G'¥EL 00°LY0' 2t §9°6£2'05
%666 51E) 006Y (00°6v1) 600
%(c6'1L8) 00°00L 00€L e6'181 9677 0052 00
%¥1 59l S8208'e 000002 585082 00'€05') 00°1.05 £6'96,
CAC 00°820's 00'%10'9 20°79¢e'ee 00900' e 292
%E8'57 5181 00°224 S1¥8L 00'22L SB'TYS 08'961 00°€9E i'99L
%0000} 00°004'41 oconLLL 000 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0
%0168 Wiy 00°ELY 12€L 00'sZL 6215 08 oz 964
%(20°99) 00028 00'619 £E°128') 00°i02 AL
%L0'LY 1292201 008,297 LZEBE'E 0058161 61051 v2'82) 00°561'0 9Z°99E'9
9%06'vE Tre0L'YL 00'5E'op Zr'ee9's 00'588°E 95'¥¥2'92 e L' 00°829° 1} £9°081'01
%IE ¥ ¥5'66F 00YSY')L va'8zL 00'eEl’) 9ps6 YR 008 £9°99¢
%6.3) ¥6'985'2 00°522'02 vBEEY 00'zi0'sl 90°869'21 i S1E 00'%20'9 99°808'S
%04y 80'798°L) 00'928°0v 80226'41 00'¥88'vE 26°196'22 88°TIE'E 00'829' 1L FANTT
%10'Fe Z6'086' 00'€19'6e 00'c29'€Z 99°200'22 00°€68°2 ZTI6T0L
%81z 00°9vZ zey (0'6E695E 0¢ v19'1eE 00086911 VXS
%(96%2) o0°sbLo9b 00°GLELSE 19825 05¢ 00501281 55083911
TR 0075 00°98Y (0'606 000s 52 08) 00E0E T 777
%(60°81) 00082's 00908y BOHZEY 00°209' So6LY'S
%(25°52) 00'0v2'68 00°067'62 05 222’62 00°018'6 05Z¥L'6
%(¥0°62) 00°0v2' 12 00°021'91€ 6rOEL‘9LE S9GY 00'0BE'S0L 9'sey's0l
%{rE'16) 00°000'91 00°429's £5°G0E°L 00°628'} 9}°955
%000 000 000 000" 000 0072827 000
%(¥E16) 00°000'91 0058’1 £5°98E'} 00'819 91°555
Buiieway S0UBLEBA pasiroy SOUBLEA Jebpng QLA oy saueyeA yebipng Jafipng jemoy
Jebpng wbpngieoy  -jafipng(eor | jefprg LA JBaJUeLn) | pouadiusund  pousdueund  pouad Juaung
1€10) uaniag

ONIMOd - TYAOWIY MONS
ONIAIAYNS B ONIYIINIONT
SNOILVILODAN HOaY1 - voI1
™ot
ONILNNODDY

S3ISNIdXI ONILYHIHO

SISNIdXI 3LV TIOHAVYd IBlo)
JSNIdXT JONYMOTIV HvD
S3ISNIdXT TIOYAYd ¥3HLO
JSNAdX3 IAVIT QINUIIY
3SN3dX3 8340
SWHOLINN
SLIFINIE INFWADTIWINN
Vulid3s
SiIS - §1143N38 33ACTING
S3d - S1143IN38 IIA0TING
SNI 03I - S1143N39 IIA0TINT
JMINAYIIL - SLIHANIE FFACTINT
301440 - TIOHAVd
JONYNILNIVIA - TTOMAVd
HIOUNVIA - TIOMAYd

SASNIAXT AILV1Y TIOMAYd
STUNLIANILE

SANNIAZY BI04
§334 ¥ISN IEL
INNIAIY 334 YIISNVHL
S334 ¥3SN NO SILLTYNId
WIDHINNOO - 8334 W3sN
WILNIAIS3Y - 334 ¥3SN
$339 ¥3sn
SNOINVTIIOSIN I€l0L
NNIATY ¥IHLO
SLNIWLSIANI NO 1S343LN)
SMAOANVTIIOSIN
SANNIAIY

ANNIAIN WIDAdS (09) TYAOWIY MONS

TToT/1e/€ Ybnoayy zzoz /3 /v wody
sainupuadxy pue sanuaAdy Jo WSWNEIS
LOTULSIA LNTWIAOUIINI TVUINAD AUNGSONDI




11 =8y

%vL6L  [Teeoeor V98I LY'E08'aES
%9075 IGCe60VS (00297007  ((609LE8S 00Zz820F 60989657 0L Ih1 288 (0601659 051967121
%0666 10'566'7 00°000'S §0G66 ¥SL 00000 S5H 667 9 866 15} 00000551 iry
%0000} 00000 00000 00000551 00°000'551 000 00°C00'SSH (00°060'55) 000
%000 000 00°0 66 000 74
%6 65 09'¢68'98y 00884118 08'9965'12 00°680°2tL 0Z'¥60'S2E 20'8v8'68¢ 00°990' 25y £6%612'12
%2689 85612 00EreE 85159 005287 ireee ) 06771} 005291 o1osy
%lri'e) 00'86L'S prIYS'e 00'081'6 95'866' 00°09L'e E1'0LLE
%{08°0p) 00'vze o0ese 8l '95y 560 00'LLl 50°021
%00'52 05280 00'066° 050 00'sor't 052971 050 0088 0528
%2068 110924 00'786'1 1169Z'1 00°28%'1 £z S'Esy 00'96¥ 597
945524 0S'16LT 00'828'2 05805} 00'8ELZ 0549 00'LL 00'btL 000
%2225 Wi 00782 o0'2EL 85Cl 15 a'zh 6v'ee
%(69°986) 0059 000 5£°902 00'a o6z
%26°2E 5'65¢ 00°080°1 G52l 00'006 ay'ves #5621 007092 oral
%Y9'Gh o pOL 00899 S b0l 00'399 5695 000 000 oo
%E8'62 10'eve 00°054°1 0oLz 00620 96'008 00'1e 8L l88
%1602 $9°642 00'669' 00'zlee 56262 ¥8'hZ) 00°2¢6 ov'zI8
%h(e0°gL) 00'Lb 00'90¢ o¥'09Y 00'201 80'851
%9°€9 SyESE'e 00°008's 8y'592Z 00202 75'9¢6° 00'8L8't 00°g6¢'} 00'sZ
%0070 000 000 5’19 000 €12
9%(06°14) 00°564'e 00'0e's 92'549'e 00'0 00'0 000
%000 000 000 g6 00'0 000 000
%00°001 000008 00°000'8 000006 000006 00’0 000 000 00'0
9%{1£°95) 0060 00'695 S M9 LS 00°061 Sgv8lL
%€5'96 02'165 00009 0T'149 00°088 08's Zevl 00°051 80'G
%0L22 00'bL 00'9Z8 0062 00° 228 00282 8L 00°2Z1 89S
%08'ET 626 00'660°% 16'268 00215 S06LL'E 99°9vg 007298 ¥£°029
9%(52'502) 00'09 00’65 Sy'Egl 00’4z 6L'22
%IeT TvezL D0'595'S 00'S82'S 85°98H'S 00°552') yo5Le')
%000 000 000 00'8Y5") 00'8YE") 000 000 00°0 000
9%00"004 00'009'9 00°009'9 00°009's 00°008'9 000 00002 000022 000
%L9'€L 11'2652'ss 00°000's2 LTSLI 00°006'19 £9'2v1'61 irir859'0¢ 00°000'0% o5IME'S
Bujuieuray 3UBjEA pasinay SouByEA 186png QLA [enjoy aoueyen jafipng 1ofipng lemay
1ebipng 1ebpng oL -1ebpnggo) | 1ebpng Qua Jeajwaun) | pousdjusund - pousdiusun)  pousd waun)
[E10L Jusdad

SUNLIANTLXT YAAO0 INNIATY SS30X3

SIUNLIANIXI ielod

S3SN3LE ¥IHLO fEjoL
AVILNO TVLIdYD
ISNIdXT LSTHIINI

S3SN3dXT ¥3HLO

S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIO [E10L
W3t X3 H3A
ddNS/M0MENd &3 F10H3A
ORMLITI3 2 SO - 83LNILN
§334 F3LSML
TAAVHLE
SHYNIKIS ONV ONINIVAL
INOHdITEL
S3OUYHI NOWLV2ITaNd
JOV1S0d
$334 ANV SLINY3d
$SANddNS 301440
LN3M SOV ANV 301440
TYIHOLINYT 301440

STUNLIANTAX3 SNOINVTTIOSIN
LNIWINOI AL3IVS

SANOE OGNV JONVHNSNI
3SNIdX3 ALRINOES

SN9IS B $700L ‘$aNddnS G314
TVLNZY INTNCINGI

SV INIVW/ISTNddNS "diND3
SNOLLJIMOSEANS ¥ S2Na
ISNIXT UILNIWOD

"INIVIN NV SHlvd3y ONIQTING
S3OUVHO YNve

si93qavd

ONIOI IAALNY TVAON3Y MONS
ONIANYS - TYAOWZ MONS

ANNIATY TVIDAdS (09) TYAOWTY MONS

ZTOT/IE/E Ybnotyl zzoz/T/T wouy
saamypuedxgy pue SenUAASY JO JUSWSIEIS
JOTHISTA LNIWIAOUDWI TVUINID AUNGSDONDI




2z0z/1€/€ ysnoayy
pauiquio) — sain}ipuadx3 pue SaNUdAY JO JUBLWIRLEIS



1 =8y

%0 V2] 00¢60920'6 00187 P02 £6'698'/8% 00HEVZT 00Z01 18 C SANNIATY [EI0L
%1292 00292612 001 1'62Y'S LT TAVEA 00708502} 8190 12L") 5334 ¥3SN lEeL
%102 LI6v) 00591z €056 00029 ST GreL 00T¥ SIS JONVHNSHE AN 3NNAMTS
%(69°€8) 00°998'9E 00'89'Lg S0'FHT 00'912'6 £6'228'L JONVHNSNI SSOT SNIAYIS
%(80"v2) 00t w02l 00'62¢'} o't e 00 0e'25 ANNIATY NINQY INFTAYES
(b5} 00°00'¥) 00°562'04 000588 007254 00'985'c 00052’ JNNIATY 334 YIJSNVUL
%(099p1) 00°002'9) 0000t %L loocos 00°00¢' 00'00L' $334 NOILOANNOD
%(21'62) 0008 00'08¢ 00°0%% 00'62L 0008 $334 HD3HD NYML3Y
%(8291) 00°002'94 gl 000812} 8¥'e8y'el 15162 00050'Y 25199 SIOUVHD FDINEAS
9%(bL'e2) 00'809'62 09'LLE") 00'902'sS LS8 SY'6E} 002081 V' L¥5'8l S334 H3SN NO SALIVNA
%{g6°28) 00°009'66} 00008294 16859'16 00°001'62 09262'vT NOILJINNSNOD WIDHINNOD
%{00'62) 00°2EL'Y6 20’k 00209'0L Z0B09°0L #£'0 00'VES'EE yepES'Z NOILOZLOYA Fuld TIDHUINNOD
9(05'52) 00'SZT'Sty 00'£09'VEE 65°65H'Z8E 00°255'HL Sreol'LLL IVIOHINWOD - $334 HIsN
90162} 00'ale'LL BYEZY'L 00'9EL'9S 8’65585 {6vg8s 00'62€'6) 6179651 NOLLOZLON T4 IVILNIAISTY
%(Zy'6l) 00°000'2L 00°040'65 16'910'8% bS8 00°081C 555’ NOLLJWNSNOD € ¥3IL YILNIQISTY
%(86'6E) 00°000't8 000890 L0EL'08 00°00v'8 10'696'S NOILJNNSNOD T ¥3IL TVILNIISIH
%(r0'98) 00°000'E2Y 00°024'0ee 86'€86°0.2 00'002'004 £0'469'08 NOULANNSNOD I HIL WILNIQISTY
%(28v2) 00'8L1'¥E9'S 02°/98'8 00'858'622'y PLGEL'SECy LoDo's 00r0z9'soy’l WOZISHYL IVIINIOISIY - $334 ¥3SN
§334 938N
%(2ELE) 00°062'812 00'eLH'E0l £0'L29'GEL 00°%2e'S ereee'or SNOINYTIEOSIN [BloL
%03°09) 00'922'5k 00°0Z6'CE 6L'E0LE1 00°2084 12856’} JNNIAZY Y3HLO
%{0b'eT) 00'626'02) 89°198") 00°269'06 89'865'26 £2'085C 0026208 £22L8'ZE INOONI TYANIY
%{60°6) 000627 00°00L 00°008°) 000057 00'00¢ 0005 00052 334 MIAINTY NV
94(86°18) 00°6Ze6k 00°966'SE 8Y'606'cC OU'EEE2) 66T0L'LL SINIWLSIANI NO LSTIIUNI
%00°0 000 000 000 0o 000 INVHD 0Nd1S
SNOANYTIIOSIN
%GeL) 00°612'559'} 5501681 00°2£9'Bk'L GG'E56'20'L \65°006'L 00266y 6207205 SIXVLIeI0L
%005 00TSress £50 00°260'505 I7'960'506 (150 00°99E 591 6v'S85°90) NOILNAIKLSIA XV1 3LVLS
%{0c°9) 00'681'8EY 0020’2y YLS85 0Ly 00'v85'8HL £6°€66'r} N-DIVN WIHOTVAGY
%990 90'65 00°000'8 000508 000 90'650B 106°26%' 000 0626¢'9 XYL ALY3-0Nd TYNOSH3d
%29’} 82y.8' 00'$95'SES 87 0vLYT 00'86¥'5LS 92'8ET'vvS 10'85¥'¢ 0026026} 10°055'68} SIAVL WIHOWAQY
SaXVL
SANNIATY
Gueway 1ebpng  eaueep 1ebpng EjoL BoURpRA T eEpng aA |enjay e85 Jusung (souevep jeBpng jeBpng {ENjaY poued waun)
leioL Juadiag 1e6png felol JeBpng gLA povad aung popsd juaung

TToz/1e/€ ybnosy) 7ZozZ/T/T WOL

poulquI0] - SaIMIPUadXg pue SINUIAIY JO JUUIANS
LOTVISIA INFWIAOUIWI TVUINTD AUNGSONDI




¢ =ivg

%ELOT SYSAY'Z 00°066'4 00'166' 5705
%8115 06 LS'66 00°£89'¥54 0£'626'08 00'GE0B5L 0160156
754 26299’ 00'910'Z 26980 00518' BOBRIES
%Y 12 282085 aoLkL 0028498 8122288
%3588 92°895'6D} 00'PL0'ZE 9723082 00'806'18 YLSHYEL
01162 607908} 00'bLH'EL 00'LET'8S (660100
%00°00} 00 HE'E 00°4¥8'02 o002 o0LIB'02 000
%6842 OUBISEL 00°220'95% 00°PS0'2VE 00¥5S'THE
%S0ES 00080022 00°006"418 0065259 00'526249 00082248
%0000} 00'008'9 00°009' 00'009'9 00000 000
%L9'EL 247608 00°000'62 11282y 00°008°18 SR IbLEl
%E0'08 £5°16150¢ 00°000'6£9 e5'16)'08E 00°000'029 1800682
%5526 905660 00°665'098 96408'0LL 00°668'6E1 YOH80'H
54{86°26) 000052 000081 LE'y
FrIR 00°'040'607 00°005'82 00'920'41 00°005'98} 00'b2Y'6E
%E5 46 £5°60E'22 00°000'82 S 0IE'EE 00100+ 15069
%Z0'ES 16867'L8 0000068 168y 00°082'6€ £0'105'SE
%S EL SEO8HY 00°000°1E SE'0BL 'Y 00'000°1E S9'608'02
%bL 6l 60'Z61'BEE DO PIOELL} 00°BYE'262'} 16128'8°)
%8018

%2515 T900ET 00°000°Y Z9'660' 00662 8£°669')
%Y 0l BL6HS'HE 00°008'E2 817298} 00528'21

%5 BEE) 00°652'€S Q0'BK6'6C H0e8'eee
%¥i'8Z 01’5902 000022 01'580' 000922 06'v81'
%00°004 00021'€ 0001 000KE'2 WO 000

%9Z O 561059 00919 S6The 00°802'} 50596
%(za6h) 00°€p9'L 00'8EL'S ES0SYLL
%0LVE 9E'6BH'IR 00°L6€'8VC S£'880'Y2 00°962'981 ¥9'202'29.
%SE'BE 65200651 00°566'86¢ 6515268 00°L12'662 WTE6'sHe
%LLGT 09206 L8 00852 00'EEG'0L o¥pL9'01
%0862 9L H0'EY 00°9v9°098 81068 00°08K'021 V2668 LI
%EL2E £E'80220) 00'099's6¥ £e'1626C 00°ep2'1LE 19'¥'cee
%Eril BV E20'PS 00510016 00705262 19°166'5Z
Bujuieway jebpng  souepe 1ebong fetoL ooUBLEA 1eBpng QLA (BR2Y J8OA JURUND
lejo}. jusdiad jabpng 0] jedpng QLA

8z5) 00667 PL0SEE
6058622 U9vasy 161080'SC
09504} 00899} ov'1%
101167 000195} £65959°2
£9'189'/2 00°0508 161297
00bIgsH 1868102
000 000 000
008104 008ISSH
000 00525 Y02 00'SZEP02
000027 000022 000
vy'959'0E 00'000'0% 9GLIE'S
006106 00'000'00¥ 1E088'1S
0012962 0'LL9'6E 000
00 00059
00108 00'£66'19 009851
£S01E) 001000} 2069
a7 00 00SZ'EL 8L8zv 1
000 000 000
00922627 SGLE1'66
00002 610
00'8' 92962
00'028'E1 ovemLL
$6'50% 00629 s0ees's
00082 0008, 000
e 00'%0% Y
00146} ey
63969 00'004'28 SE'50P'19
0r'865'2 0005266 09'\5H'6
00'SP'E z9 119
SpYEY' 00194 0% 9L
656289 0USIB'EZ I'980'241
0U'S05'LL €' 20666
ooueyep 1s6png  1e6png [ENi2Y pojiad JueLn)
poved WU POpad ANy

zzoz/ve/e ybnosyl TZoZ/T/T Woad

PUIqUIo) - SIMpuddxy pue SINUIAIY JO JUIWNAS

LONUISIA INFWIAOUIIWEI TYUINTD AUMESONDI

VAN LNIALINDS
SUIVSAS LNIVIW/SATINS "AIND3
SNOILJIHISANS % Sana
JSNIDXA YALNWOD
"INIVN ONV SHivd3d ONIdTINng
SIOUYHO MNYE
§1830av8
SINJNSSISSY ¥SL1100
Q2 YLVH-ONd VSL1T00
ONIDI JALNY TYAOWTH MONS
ONIANYS - TYAONTY MONS
ONIMOd - TWAOWIH MONS
S3ddNS 3 IONVYNILNIVA QvOu
JOVNIVET NV NOISOXZ
ONIAIANNS B ONIMFINIONS
SNOLLYILOD3N 08V - TvOT1
o
ONLLNNOJDY

S3SNIJXT ONILVEIJO

S3ISNIdX3 A31V13Y TIOHAVd IBloL
ASNIX3 JONYMOTIV HvD
S3SNIX3 TIOHAVA HIHLO
ISNIAXT AV GINHOJY
ISNAX3 830
SWRIOAINN
S1JINIE INFWAQTIWINND
vaildas
SlIS - SLIH3INIE FAACNT
SH3d - SLI4INIE FIA0NINT
SNI ‘(3W - S1143N36 FFA0TdNT
OIG3WYDL - SLHINIE FIACTING
301440 - TIOHAVd
JONVNILNIVIA - TIOHAVd
HFOVNVIN - TI0HAVd

S3SNIJXA Q3L TIOUAVd
STUNLIONIAX3




€ 388y

%6zt 6v85a8ILS 5FGE9 G ¢ 67 2SE'5ER | CZELVEGE | ECOrY 7S STRINLIONIAX3 HIAO NNIATH 85303
%LL'19 S5°088'80801 C0E6E'BVE Gl 982607 Z 00BELBHVE PETIEBE0S SEIYTETTA 00TZEES6T irese'ond’t STUNLIANTAXS EI0L
%I6C6  SZZ00¥68% (0ZI99EE 2 S2 156168 1 002/ vEs'L SLY09ehy 6T%19L 000206€6 0% SISNIdXH HAHLO lBiog
%98 ZE1007BLD G0000°876'2 Z8EILAIEY 00212 T §7066°C9F 11°86K'88L 0090618 £520ve8 AVLNO TYLIdVD
%1502 £50004} 00219'88¢ thesszl 00'09Y'162 15'909'B22 08'59.'2 0043126 A ] ISNTAX3 LSTHILN
SISNIdXT HIHIO
%588y 76'080'020'¢ 00'294'852°9 26'161'501') 00842 L2EY 80'880'222'¢ 18908528 00'SE0'GES") BLEZL800') S3SNIdX ONILYNIHO 1ok
%Sz = SSan GOVSV BT T0BES 006867201 R TA Y (22067 00EISIVE 6LOE9EEE ISNIXT NOLLYIOIHAIT
%SLE eL1BY'Y 00'LIZ'Fh 64826 00'859'0L ITEELS 16608 00'6SS'e BOEYZE SANOA 40 NOLLVZILHOWY
%1295 E0'6CLLE 000M"29 051608 002608 2698862 09152 00'222'0 1609271 DE WALSAS LNINLVIHL HALVM
%E}"08 oS8z 0002062 10'16L'8 D0'S9Z'ES 66405 00'ssL'sl DOEYO'LY ISNIX3 WILSAS LSI HILYM
%00°0 000 00081} 00°589'8 0008’14 005682 00'569' 000 LNGWOYNVIN OTHS HIMISAITLVM
%857C 00'684' 0002474 0006501 0018601 0051F 00'08S'E 00GLL'E ONININVS/ONRHOLINGI MALYM
%I} 80l 00°886'8E YE'686'LL 00'EVZ'6E 90°808"1) 68'€92'Y 00'8rL's WeY's WBY dX3 HIA
%0E b9 'L 00'80K'9)} HovL'sy 00'90¢'29 £5006'L ¥ LTl ) 0020162 81eIa'0l ddNSAIOM3Nd dx3 TWIHIA
%9Z'YE SL06A'E 00'082'49C G/ 086'GL 00°060'8L1 92'869'29! 681192 00'920'S5 L0zr'es OMMLOTE 7 SYD - S3LMILN
%0062 000526 00'000'6E 00’} 00'152'62 0005262 00'L 00'162'6 00052’ S334 33LSNHL
%G8 £B2E9' 4L 000012 eO'9SEZL 004Z8'Sh Li9v'e N6y 008z’ BG'GOE TAAVHL
%9568 o009L'le 0002’98 0025022 002122 00'092' 0099.'8 00'90L'6 000¥E SHYNINAS ONV ONINIVIL
%68'SZ SE'S00'p 00'0Z0'8L 569) 00'61S'EL SOYEEEL Zv'e8l 00'05'Y 85658y ANOHdTHL
%1289 SBVLLY 00'000'L 56'420°€ 00°052'S 505222 02 002"} 0008’} 08645 S00L TIVNS/SINAdNS dOHS
%EEYS ZCBIRT 00'006'S 000 890LY'E 000 0509 SIOUYHO NOLLVOMENd
%26°eE £6'056' 0000024 £5056' 0000004 LYen'e £5'096' 00'000'F Wen'T 39V1S0d
%L5E ST 00'065'8 26652 0082 80v22'L £2'901 weLz LE9002 $3334 ANV SLINY3d
%I1S'6E L5956 00°204'0T 15°96Y°S 0064084 £VTBG'Yh 00'820'0 Z9¥9 $31ddNS 301440
%b0TT oloes'sl 00'266'p2 005208 06°'99y'88 08005 a0'sL'at aZerT'9l IN3Y SAUMOVA ONY 01440
%60'TT 95'562'Y 00ZHv'El 00285%b trev's, 00'198% 9LT6L'S TVINOLINVF 3014-0
%.6'61 YIRS 0026262 00226'12 92 ¥BE'EZ 09'065'y 00'206'2 el SUNLIANIAXT SNOINYTIEOSIN
%00°004 00028 00028 00518 00519 000 00'502 00502 000 5334 NaIn
%eL'66 99°012'66 00000001 80LLYE 00'000'sZ P54 99'92'6C 000004 zEeR LNIV B divd3 ¥313W
9%{a51e) 00'005° Q00SZ¥ 00%s'e 0005L'} VOGS SEMVd AHOLNIANI
%0E'6Z 15268 00'000'} 16264 00'006 €002 00'002 929 IN3WAINDI AL34VS
%850 ze's/oe 00vL8'1EL ZE'SL9'S 0UpL8IEL 89'861'E2L 000 018 SANOS ONY SONVHNSNI
%I'LE \VERSY 00'159'6Y 1 08M'L 00818t} 65299'01 Lrzve 00'6£8'E 65951 ASNIAXT ALMNDAS
%0266 Lire0y'ez D00E9'6Z \WeER's 0005162 65022 00081 001061 000 SNOIS 9 $100L ‘STNAANS a1
Buwewsy 1ebpng  souzueA 16601 (e10) — 100ng QLA enioy JeoA ey [ouepEA aBpng jebpng ENjOY pojied Juaung
2301 Wewsg 1o8png (ei0L 1apng QLA povad juaung POUa JuBung

Teoz/1e/e ybnonyt zzoz/t/T woud
PaU|qWIoD) - SBIMPUSAXT PUE SINUBATY JO JUDIITIELS
IOTIISIA LINFWIACUIWE TVHINID AUNASONDI




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #&

TITLE: Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget including discussion and
approval of Final Budget

For Discussion and Possible Action: Conduct public hearing and adopt the Budget for
FY 2022/2023

MEETING DATE: May 17%, 2022
PREPARED BY:  Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Budget for fiscal year 2022/2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Each year the Board of Trustees conducts a budget workshop
to review and discuss the tentative budget which is followed by the adoption of a final budget in
May. Once approved, the budget must be signed by all Trustees and submitted to the Department of
Taxation no later than June 1%, 2022.

The tentative FY 2022/2023 budget was submitted as required to the Department of Taxation and
approval was received on April 21, 2022.

A brief presentation on proposed budget is available. Which provides for the summary of the
proposed 2022/2023 budget. The presentation and budget worksheets will be available for
discussion during the hearing.

This item includes a public hearing, and the format is as follows:

1. Opening/Welcome (specific to the public hearing) Board Chair

2. Presentation on proposed FY 2022/2023 Budget General
Manager
Operations
Superintendent
HR & Admin
Supervisor

3. Open Public Hearing regarding the proposed FY 2022/23 Budget Board Chair

4. Close Public Hearing regarding the proposed FY 2022/23 Budget Board Chair

5. Board discussion/action on adoption of FY 2022/2023 budget Board Chair

Updates to the budget based upon the April 5% meeting and subsequent review include:

e Small increase in projected (22¢ 6 months) Residential base fees due to Sierra Colina
Permits



Small increase Residential Base Fees due to Sierra Colina and Tahoe Beach Club
occupancy

Payroll was adjusted as one Operator |l recently passed exams and became Operator lli
Adjusted Capital Outlay to reflect need for new software for both Administration and
Maintenance Management

Adjusted computer expense annual fees reflecting likely fees for new software
Revised DCSID expenses - M&O - $732,924; Capital Assessment - $494,649; Total -
$1,227,573

Inclusion of Schedule 30 (lobbying expenses) required by Department of Taxation in
tentative budget review (no fiscal impact)

INCLUDED:

Draft FY 2022/23 Final Budget

Budget memo from 4/5/22

Copy of published notice and affidavit of publication
Tentative Budget Approval by Department of Taxation
Lobbying Expense Estimate

Fund impacted by above action:

X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



KINGSBURY GID

FY 2022/23
Final Budget
&
Supporting Documents
May 17, 2022




MISSION STATEMENT
Our skilled employees, management staff, and Board of Trustees, working as a team, are
committed to provide water and sewer service, and maintain roads and drainage systems in an
efficient, courteous, and accountable manner, for the long-term benefit of our customers, in
accordance with standards set for public health, safety and the environment.

Kingsbury GID
Statistics at a Glance
Established September 8t 1964

Governed by 5 Elected Community Members as the Board of Trustees

Services provided: Water, Sewage collection, Road maintenance, Snow Removal,
Erosion control and Drainage

13 employees

38 miles of water line

27 miles of sewer line

22 miles of roadway

286 fire hydrants

693 manholes

33 pressure zones (water)

8 water reservoirs (5.8 million galions)

2700 water service connections

1824 Wastewater service connections

1 Surface water treatment plant

4 Sewage lift-stations

6 Water pump stations

1,751.22 acre feet/year water right

Water production capacity of 6.5 million gallons per day
86.4 million gallons of sewer flow annually
Typical residential monthly water bill $190.00
Typical residential monthly sewer bill $ 60.00
Typical residential snow removal bill $ 15.00
Property tax assessment $ 0.5531/$1,000 ($294,444,662.00 total assessed value)
$9,106,000 annual revenues



Budget Message

Fiscal year 2022/2023 budget was prepared with the intent of fulfilling the agency’s
mission and in the spirit of commitment to controlling costs, re-tooling and modernize.

Last year (FY 2021/2022), was a challenging yet fuffilling year for the district.
Transitioning from active COVID restrictions, supply chain interruptions, addressing stiff
inflationary pressures, wildfires, mandatory evacuation, pre-emptive power outages
frequently and widely deployed, near record snowfall in December while seeing the
longest winter dry spell ever punctuated by the 3rd driest spring on record. New
management brought an assessment and engagement with commitment to “re-think”
processes and procedures. In the face of frequent uncertainty, the district distinguished
itself in superior customer service and commitment to “getting the job done”.

As this fiscal year ends, the district has launched two significant capital projects (one
water, one roads) which are configured to be the basis for future capital programs.
Repetitive projects in each of the major service areas establishing the perpetual
reinvestment to manage service levels, satisfying both, the regulatory obligations and
customer expectations. In addition, the Sewer Masterplan will be completed providing a
five-year capital plan. The continued reinvestment of the current capital programs and
stagnant revenues has driven down reserves and a reserve policy are being developed
to define the service level expectations and limits to which the reserve funds can be
managed. The full balance of both Operating and Capital funding will become necessary
for review and possible rate making in forthcoming year.

Other trends anticipated are the continued pressures of inflation; the district is fuel,
energy, and personnel expense intensive. Supply chain ripples for essential materials
such as chemicals, steel, concrete, and asphalt seem to hit the district like nonstop waves
on the ocean. New mandates for water quality compliance (lead & copper) and
vulnerability for future regulatory standards are on the horizon. Due to cyber threats and
simply out of date software, core tools such as the SCADA system are preliminarily being
addressed in the fiscal year 2022/23 budget. Debt service remains consistent and final
payment for one loan to be completed in third quarter of fiscal year 2022/2023.

While the water supply for Kingsbury GID remains stable in both water quality and
availability, the intense messaging campaigns for the broad Westem Drought will
influence the water sales. Sewerage flows (and charges) have also seen as small but
consistent reduction and that trend is likely to continue, but per unit charges for sewerage
continue to escalate. Overall, with the continued efforts in place the paving score should
remain steady with current program. Customer expectations for drainage improvements
and retaining walls will become another detractor upon the General Fund. The snow fund
has continued to drop, however the fortuitous impact of less than nomal snow fall has
allowed the district to maintain current rates. But given a new contract, with fuel, labor,
and equipment escalation the current rate is likely inadequate. Finally, the OPEB funding



deficiency from previous years has been adjusted and commitment for attention to the
detail of the next actuarial.

In the fiscal year 2022/2023 budget, the district has committed to research and implement
measures to control operational expenses while meeting goals and objectives.
Modifications to system operations and attention to spending at all levels is expected to
counter some of the known impacts. New software and revision to procedures should
improve transparency of the district's finances and help provide useful management
information to improve accountability. In addition, the district is reviewing the value of
numerous memberships which the district is affiliated. Finally, while the district has many
older vehicles and a couple of very old large expense equipment items which are overdue
for replacement. However, due fo this being the first year of the vehicle reserve fund and
pending a reserve policy, it is being recommended that replacement of these items be
postponed until analysis can be completed which evaluates the need and alternatives.

Overall, the district anticipates another successful year. A keen commitment to training
and development of the workforce while improving our customer facing tools are two
priorities the management team has embraced. Both of these initiatives are value added
and will reduce expenses in the long term.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mitchell S. Dion
General Manager



Table of Contents

Page
1T o o U 1
Kingbury GID Statistics at a Glance........cccccccevveniiiiiiiic 1
BUAGet MESSA0E. ... cciiiiiiiiir e e e 2&3
Table of CONtENES. ... e e e 4
Organizational Chart......... ..o e et s a s e 5
Map of District Service Area........c.cocovviiiiciiiiiin e e 6
Kingsbury GID Combined Budget............c.oooirriiiiiiiii e e 7&8
General Fund Budget..........cooiviiiiiiiiiici i 8&10
Water Fund Budget..........oooeiiriii et e e 11&12
Sewer Fund Budget...........cooii e e 13& 14
Snow Fund Budget.......ccoooiiiiii e 15 & 16
Supporting Worksheet Computer EXpense.............cooovviiiiniiiniiiin e, 17
Supporting Worksheet Payroll..............ccooooiiiiiiiii e 18 & 19
Supporting Worksheet Expense Allocation..............cooviiniiiiiiiiiin e 20
Capital OQUAY.... ... oo e 21&22
Supporting Worksheet Engineering.........ccovevciiiiiiiniiiiniiiinis e 23 & 24
Supporting Worksheet Rental..............cccocoveiiiiiiiinn i 25& 26

Debt Management Statement Kingsbury GID June 2021.................cc . 27 & 28
Vehicle Replacement & Reserve..................... S 29 & 30



Org Chart

CUSTOMERS >

TRUSTEES

e

Chuck Zumbft
Legal Counsel

~ MITCHDION, |
| GENERAL MANAGER

[

|

JUDY BREWER, BRANDON GARDEN,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND UTILITY
HUMAN RESOURCES OPERATIONS
MANAGER SUPERINTENDENT

¢ BRANDY JOHNS » JOE ESENARRO
Bookkeeper Lead Water Operator
e CARRIE BAUWENS ¢« SHANE MORTENSEN
Utility Billing Coordinator Water Operator i
* BRITTNEY JONES « BYRAN MOSS
Administrative Clerk/Secretary Water Operator
« MIKE EDWARDS
Water Operator
« DARREN MCGOUGH
EXTERNAL SERVICES Water Operater in Training
Snow Removal * CODY LEYLAND
Sewer Collection System Maintenance Street Maintenance
+ AUSTIN HICKMAN
Maintenance Technician |



\U

SpROY ‘Jamas ‘188 D

o |
$8JjAI8S 3011810

N

NE—

IS




F " GENERAL | _WATER | _SEWER SNOW TOTAL
. FUND FUND FUND FUND ALL FUNDS

~ 'REVENUES — 1.

RESIDENTIAL BASE FEES $ 3,504,333 15 1,751,117, 8 421,560 § 5677,010

_TIER 1 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 350,000 % 30,600 . 380,600
_TIER 2 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 80000 § 80,000
_TIER 3 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 72000 D $ 72000
_FIREPROTECTION | $ 8900, . _ i § 80,900
COMMERCIAL BASE FEES .8 3645848 42401 § 38970 § 445955
CONSUMPTION _lS 88987|% 31560 8 120547
_FIRE PROTECTION _ .5 94137 $ 94137
PENALTIES ON USER FEES .§ 49200 % 20400 § 6,408 $ 76,008
SERVICE CHARGES __ _ _ % 182001 '8 18,200
RETURN CHECK FEES 5 480 | } $ 480
CONMECTIONFEES |8 10200:$% 6000 .8 16,200
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS $ 78215 10509 '$ 4888 $ 12220 24440
TRANSFER FM OTHER FUNDS . $ 3 ; 'S -

GRANT REVENUE $ 40,000 | § -y .. 1% 120000 $ 160,000
OTHER, INCL. RENTAL $ 89430,% 25800 % 1508 2 $ 115406
TRANSFER FEES 1% 5760 ’ $§ 399% $ 972 § 10,728
PLAN REVIEW FEES 's 1,250 | $ 1,500 $ 2,750

SERVLINE LOSS REVENUE $ 31,283

SERVLINE LINE REVENUE 3 2,270

SERVLINE ADMIN REVENUE $ 1798
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX $ 9864 8 9864
AD VALOREM TAXES $ 5 _ 554871
AD VALOREM MAKE-UP._ I$ 453,822 } e L8 453822
STATE TAX DISTRIBUTION $ 692940 $ 692,840
_ TOTAL REVENUES | $ 1848348 |5 4,785,701  $ 1,892,612 1% 589,158 | $ 9,084,457
___'EXPENDITURES I I . i}
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT _ _ ‘% 51,728°'%_ 173189 § 83314.% 36621 [$ 344,862
MAINTENANCE .§ 64771 § 411,382 § - i$ 46266 |$ 622419
OFFICE. '§ 24407 $ 653215 489911% 24497 |$ 163305
ACCRUED LEAVE i§ 4500 & 13000!§  4000|%  2000($ 23500
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL|$ 145496 $ 662,892 |§ 136304 [§ 109,385 $ 1,054,076
FICA/MEDICARE |8 2009 .8 10079|$ 2249/%  1612|$ 16038
MEDICALINS. | $ 55500 § 219521 |$ 43147|% 41,703 |$§ 350,962
EMPLOYER PERS 1$ 36646 $ 1563205 33854]% 27001 |8 253912
WORKMANS COMP _ s e s 7e17]s 614:% 1,151 |§ 11,380
SEPIRA _____ ls s s 9628 1288 48,3 1,235

UNEMPLOYMENT EXP $ - 8 - % = .8 - 1% -
OPEB EXPENSE $ 43609|$ 199356 § 37,380 . 31,150 | 311,495
OTHER PIR EXP $ 450|$ 3200 8  200!8 300 | § 4,150
VEHICLE EXP INCL IN WAGES i § (700! § (4,000} § (400): § (50): § (6,150)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL'$ 139,489 § 583,355 § 117,73 § 103,004 |§ 958,172
!

TOTAL P/R & RELATED COSTS' § 284985 § 1256247 § 253477 § 212380 § 2,012,248
ACCOUNTING i$ 2100 s 25200!% 12600 $§ 2100 $ 42,000
BANK CHARGES I 's 4spos[s 31191 § 787 §__ 84474
BAD DEBT o ! {$ 3338318 13202.% 3211 § 49,797
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. ' 16904'S 30000°% 31419 $ 5276 $ 83599
BUSINESS MEALS I8 - '3 -8 - 18 - % .
COMPUTER EXPENSE § 3993 5 68942 § 264841$  5932|% 105352
DCSIDM&O e 0§ 7328241 $ 732924
DCSID ASSESSMENTS _ e .18 498649 ) $ 496649
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS _ $ 674 5  9038[5 43468 685 | § 14,743
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING S 440005 1275013  6250!$ $
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M __ § _ 450018 147508 173787 13 $
EQUIPMENT RENTAL _ s 515 § 8028 } § 38478 $
EROSION & DRAINAGE _ _Is$ 5000 , o $
FACILITIES $ 3800 § 46598 § 22799 .§ 3,800

SUPPLIESITOOLS/SIGNS § 20830 i$ 10000 ! 30,630

\NCE AND BONDS $ 10037 |§ 104231 $ 22327.$% 3721.% 140,317
INVENTORY PARTS | § 15000 § 500 §_ 15600
LEGAL 3 2750 S 33000 5 16500:5 2750 § 55,000

7

Kingsbury GID
Combined
Budget

FY 22/23



LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 5 322§ _ 756§ 84 8 95§ 967 Kingsbury GID
LIEN FEES $ __ 410 -8 410 .
METER REPAIR & MAINT $ 50000 s so000 Combined
MISCELLANEOUS $. 14088 § 7,200 $ 4800 § 5600 |$ 31,488 Budaet
OFFICE JANITORIAL k] 6816 § 8784 | $ 439219 732 % 20,724 g
OFFICE SUPPLIES $§ 207 $ 13632 § 7266 $ 1339 § 24313 FY 22/23
PERMITS AND FEES | 3 67 8 8771 § 405 | & 668  $ 9,911
POSTAGE $ 6750 $ 4525 % 1,125 §
PUBLICATION CHARGES 5 265|$ 3180 $ 1580 §  22651% 7,300
§ 315599 $ . § 315509
UIPME $ 500 | $ 500 $ 100 § 1,100
SECURITY EXPENSE $ 18§ 9531 % 7420 8§ 18 S _ 16,687
SEWER FLOW MANAGEMENT $ -1 _ s -
SHOP SUPPLIES/SM. TOOLS /s 7,000 i § 7000
SNOW REMOVAL - PLOWING § 675000 $ 675000
SNOW REMOVAL - SANDING § 75000 $ 75000
SNOW REMOVAL- ANTI/DE ICING ___§ 6600 § 6,600
TELEPHONE N 144 § _ 15768 $ 1524 |8 144 § 17,580
TRAINING & SEMINARS $ 4726 $ 22968 $ 5874|%  B52 § 34420
TRAVEL $ 2250 $ 13404 $ 3462 § 1,984 § 21,100
TRUSTEE FEES $ 2100 $ 25200 $ 12600 § 2100 $ _ 42,000
UNIFORM EXPENSE $ 11643 5772 $ 97 8§ 727 8 7,760
UTIUTIES-GAS/ELECTRIC  ___ § 13600 $ 196779 3. 23518|% 971 § 234957
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL | $ 12436 ' § 99,486 § 12436 $__ 124357
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 'S 8601 § 24307 § 7652 § 40,760
WATER MONITORING/SAMPLE $ 17785 '$ 17,785
WTR CONSERV. & WTR SHED § 15000 _ _ _l . _ . & ___15000
WATER DISTRIBUTION EXP $ 66520 | - _$ 86520
WATER TREATMENT EXP $ 72910 § 72910
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. |s 784460 $ 2,394,276 | $ 1,925,458 | § 1,055,000 | § 6,164.436
INTEREST EXPENSE $ 5§ 34680 $ _ 35]% 1[5 346940
$ 1,293,387 | § 70,164
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE ¥ $ 11,701
(GAIN} LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF EQUIP $ - $ -
TRANSFER TQ OTHER FUNDS | $ - $ -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 784465 § 4,046,254 | § 1,995657 § 1,055,100 § 7,881,477
NET INCOME § 1063883 § 743447 § (103,046) § (465,942) § 1,238,341
P s
CAPITAL OUTLAY |$ {2,278,866) $ (8,040 335) $ {211,634): § (460,106)} $ (10,990,990
CONTINGENGY = _ = _ ,',_,{5 _{ews00) | $ _ (45486) JL (137,356}
DEBT PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT | $ (1,611,163 L 18 {1.611,163)
PROCEEDS FROM SRF LOAN $ - | s 2
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUIP $ - |\
ACCTS RECEIVABLE-GRANT | § | R $ -
ACCTS PAYABLE-PROJECT $ - §
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 3,750,000
ADDBACK DEPRECIATION/AAMORT | § 1305088 |$  70,164_
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW $ 100000 ¥ . $ 100000
TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS § (2,370,766) § (4,496,460) $ {141 470)i § (505562) $ (7,514,257)
I s
NET CASH INCR./JDECR, %°1,306,883) § {3,753,013) § (244,515) $ {(971,504] § (6.2?5.915)
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING i $ 9,306,164 | $ 4,245,338 ! _$ 13,552,502
AVAILABLE CASH -END _ ; .| $_5583,151 | § 4,001,823 | .8 9,554,973
OPENING FUND BALANGE '$ 7.367,1781 $ 1055244 § 8422421
ENDING FUND BALANCE ;. $ 6,060,295 § 83740 § 6,144,034
1 $ -
DEPREC. AGCT. RESERVED ] 1§ 803,169 | $ 803,160
RESERVE ADDITIONS |$ 1346198 296504 ' §  4700]8  73201|$ 469,024
LESS RESERVE USE '$ - 'S (5734578 - |8 - |$ (573467)
NET RESERVE BALANCE '$ 134619 $ 486,216 ! s; 470018 73201 $ 608,736
DISTRIBUTION DEBT SERVICE i 18 $ 386,817
TREATMENT DEBT SERVICE - ‘ $ 5
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE i$ $

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH[$ 134619 § 2, 070 430 i 5 4.700 I$ 73201 § 2282950

8



GENERAL FUND

KGID GENERAL FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/2022 ‘ g 81172022
ACTUAL BUDGET , 1ST6EMOS. | (OVERY : PROJECT PROJECT | (OVER)  PROPOSED
. 2021 2122 ; ACTUAL = UNDER i2ND6MOS. 29/22 TOTAL' UNDER : BUDGET 22/23
VENUES i
AD VALOREM TAXES 535,564 180,876 = 180,876 ' 535564 (0!
AD VALOREM MAKE-UP 189 170617 ¢ 170617 . 438,189 0:
STATE TAX DISTRIBUTION 338,731, 36731 673462 0
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10,548 . 3664 ; 7,420 6,884 :
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX i 6,440 | 6,458 | 8,018 (18)
GRANT REVENUE - - - ; - -
RENTAL INCOME 91,420 ! 120,929 59,724 ° 61,205 61.289 ; 121,013
OTHER, INCL. LAND SALE 19,030 6,000 474 5526 5,526 6,000 -
TOTAL REVENUES 1,719,605, 1,796448 1,024,505 771,043 | 765,161 | 1,789,666 6,782
EXPENDITURES o i e - " f
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 51,027 46,502 24,313 22,189 28,565 52,878 51,728
MAINTENANCE 51,532 : 65,120 20,506 i 44614 25779 46,284 64,771
OFFICE 20,783 24087 11829 12,268 12,031 : 23,860 24,497
ACCRUED LEAVE (8,488] 4,500 [2,086) 6.586 (131); (2,218) 4,500
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL] 114844 | 140,218 54,561 85,658 65,244 120,804 19,414 . 145,496
FICA/MEDICARE 1,662 199 . 181 1,215 1341, 2,122 (126) 2,099
MEDICAL INS. 55,921 61,168 21,013 40175 26,792 47.805; 137383 55,590
EMPLOYER PERS 25,946 34,029 954 21,075 16,949 | 29,903 ; l 4,128 36,648
WORKERS COMP 1,025 1,143 1262 {119), 1419 | 2681 ; {1,538) 1,698
SEP/IRA : 508 23 71_; 165 a7 118; 18 97
UNEMPL BENEFIT | - - ‘ R - 0
OPEB EXPENSE i 43,609 7,038 21,805 87) 43809 |  (38,571). 43,608
OTHERPREXP. ! 309 300° 274 o7 80 334 ! {34y 450
VEHICLE ALLOW INCL PR! (1.765) (1,212 (281); (931);  (387) (668)! (544): (700)
, BENEFIT SUBTOTAL] 127,812 . 104,718 57,878 45,840 68,412 126,572 (20,641) 138,469
TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS 242,657 | 244,937 112,440 132,497 134,656 247,376 1,237)! 284,985
ACCOUNTING 1,203 1,550 7,340 | 210 210 1,550 {0); 2,100
LEGAL 9,326 2,650 5,037 (3,287) 3,00 9,837 (7.187); 2,750
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS _ . 3,080 - 3,080 3,080 3,080 I 3
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 20,687 31,000 5880 15110 32,500 48,390 (17,390) 44,000
EROSION & DRAINAGE - 2,500 | 4299 (1,799} 457 4,756 {2.256) 5,000
ROAD MAINT. & SUPPLIES 513505 860,599 21,005 839,504 25,599 46694 813905
BAD DEBTS 42 - . - - - - -
BANK CHARGES ! 2 - P - - -
BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT ! 7,217 7,458 105, 900 ;o 107, 509 Lo {95,087 {1.608) 16,904
COMPUTER EXPENSE ,, 1,895 754 1,792 1,831 585 {39y 3,993
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 273 199 17 | 17" 516 {©) 674
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/R&M 89 152 5,348 | 5,348 5,500 | (). 4,500
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 400 200 310 310 516 0. 515
FIELD SUPPL/TOOLS/SIGNS 2,824 221 20409, 20,098 20,319 1 20,630
SECURITY EXPENSE 18 4 () 6 10 o) 18
INSURANGE AND BONDS 3,197 6,497 2,232 700 7187 1,532 . 10,037
MISCELLANEQUS EXP. 14,372 6,031 l 6,801 | 6,201 _ 12,232 801 14,088
OFFICE JANITORIAL 8,430 4,209 7,430 4978 9,187 2,457 | 6,816
OFFICE/FACILITIES RENT 3,720 2,111 | 1,639 . 1625 3736 13" 3,800
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,279 e62 752 | 763 1,425 {1 2,076
PERMITS & FEES 83 84 3. 4 68 ) 87
POSTAGE e S el . ol } .
PUBLICATION CHARGES 1253 944 | 779y 40 984 | (819) 265
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 141 56 | 444 444" 500 1 (0} 500
TELEPHONE 232 56! BT 169 | 0 144
TRAINING & SEMINARS 233 589 | 4137 4137 4,758 0. 4,736
TRAVEL - 318 1,932 1,846 2,264 | (14) 2,280
TRUSTEE FEES 1,850 975 978 975 | 1950 | co— 2,100
UNIFORM EXPENSE 829 6 588 576 576 1,164 | (o) 1,64
UTILTIES 14,817 10,167 7,096 3,07 6,961 14,057 1 (3, 890) 13,680
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 8,171 17,641 2775 14,866 14,859 17,834 | 12,436
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 7.303 8,249 2,020 - 6,229 6,500 8,520 | (21_) 8,601
INTEREST EXPENSE 2 - 3 (3) 2 i5) 5
SUBTOTAL EXPENSES 866,128 1,374,677 205022 1,169,656 386,494 591,708 764,003 764,465
CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,237,945 1,150,460 12,142 1,138,318 125472 137,614~ 1,012,846 | * 2,278,866
CONTINGENCY - 1 75754 - 75,754 15,359 15350 60,395 | 91,800
SUBTOTAL 2,104,074 2,600,891 217,164 2,383,728 527,325 744771 1,851,334 3,155,231
TRANSF. TO OTHER FUNDS - - . - . -
“TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,104074 2,600,891 | 217,164 2,383,728 527,325 744,771 1,857,334 3,155,231
' I
NET GAIN OR LOSS (349,141) (304,«31 807,341 (1,611,785)' 237,836 1,044,895 (1,850553) (1,306,883
OPENING FUND BALANCE 6,671,424 6,322,283 ; 6,322,283 Il 6,322,283 7,367,178
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 6,322,283 | 5,517,840 f 7,120,624 ' 7,367,478 6,080,206
i i

9



GENERAL FUND

KGID GENERAL FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/2022 | = . | 902z
1 s R | I I —_

- | AcTUAL !; BUDGET | 1ST6MOS.  (OVERY | PROJECT _PROJECT | (OVERY = PROPOSED.
20021 1 212 ACTUAL ~ 'UNDER [2ND 6 MOS. 21722 TOTAL| UNDER !BUDGET 22/%3
DEPREC.ACCT.RESERVED _ 0 _ - o] -3 el - I 0
RESERVE ADDITIONS o, - ol - 0 - B 134,619
LESS RESERVE USE o]~ -~ - = 8 0 [
NET RESERVE BALANCE 0| - 0] - .0 - 134,619
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 0 0 0 - - - - 134,619 |

10



WATER FUND

KGID WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 5/11/2022
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST6MOS. {(OVER) PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY PROPOSED
20/21 21/22 ACTUAL UNDER 2ND 6 MOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23
‘REVENUES
RESIDENTIAL BASE FEES 3,423,542 | 3,462,346 | 1,734,806 1,727, 541 — 3,479,233 |  (18,887) D
CONSUMPTION 0 0 0 - - ==
TIER 1 CONSUMPTION 387,470 | 375000 176612 198, 388 | 172, 193 348,805 26,195 350,000
TIER 2 CONSUMPTION 80,712 | 84,000 44448 | 39552 28,662 73,110 10,890 80,000
TIER 3 CONSUMPTION 111,633 | 72,000 51462 | 20538, 33,000 84462  (12,462) 72,000
FIRE PROTECTION 79,136 77515 39595 37,820 30,020 79,524 (2.009)
COMMERCIAL BASE FEES 352,888 364584 180607 183977 ' 182,204 362,901 1,683 | 364,584
CONSUMPTION 153,496 160,000 56,741 103259 ; 45,534 102275 57755 ! 88,987
FIRE PROTECTION 93,538 94,137 47069, 47,066  47.060 64,137 {® ) 84,137
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 56,518 48,800 28056 20744 25800 51,856 (5.056)! 49,200
SERVICE CHARGES 19,300 16,200 ' 7.044 9,156 9,156 16,200 ) oj 16,200
RETURN CHECK FEES 534 480 2e0 220 240 _ 500 20 “280
CONNECTION FEES 170,700 10,200 (10450) 20,650 [N 68457  (58,257) 10,200
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 29,863 ' 21,708 5542 16,161 5,252 10, 795 10, sos i 10,509
GRANT REVENUE 33,178 | ' 0. - - -
TRANSFER FEE REVENUE 14,219 | 8,1 190 ; 3419 4,772 3,402 8, _8_2_1 1 _37um g,zgg i
PLAN REVIEW FEES 4,750 | 1,250 | 750 500 2750 (1,500) 1,250
SERVLINE LOSS REVENUE 37,010 ; 36,885 | 16816 20249 15,647 | 32,263 4602 31,203
SERVLINE LINE REVENUE 2,175 | 2,185 | 1,102 1,083 1,109 : 2,211 (46)° 2,270
SERVLINE ADMIN REVENUE ATl 1,773 894 880 880 1774 oy 1,788
OTHER, INCL. LAND SALE 40,845 | 34,050 15271 187719 17,53 | 32,807 | 1,543 25,800
TOTAL REVENUES 5,083,262 4,869,258 2,397,841 2,471,417 2,453,037 4,850,878 18,379 4,789,701
‘EXPENDITURES
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 173,483 158,858 82,430, 76,428 90,820 173250  (14,302): 173,189
MAINTENANCE 304,885 384,026 181,213 | 202813 182,524 373737 10.289 | 411,382
OFFICE 55,423 64,258 31 32,743 32285 63,840 418 65,321
ACCRUED LEAVE EXP 1,808 13,000 13642 11,864 11,222 1.778 13,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 535,676 620,142 204,546 325506 327,504 622,049 {1,908 662,892
FICAMEDICARE 8,382 9,143 4,499 4644 4,514 8072 71| 10,079
MEDICAL INS. 187,629 237,802 | 97,388 140404 106,686 204089 | 33,713 E 219,521
EMPLOYER PERS 122,030 149,615 €6,460 83,155 78014 i42474 AT 156,320
siis 4,044 5537 3,108 2,420 8,361 : 11,469 (5,932), 7917
SEP/IRA 1 630 953 487 _ 488 4§§ j 944 9 962
UNEMPLOYMENT EXP LK 3,120 3120 - 810 0
OPEB EXPENSE 199,356 | 32,178 99676  (67,502) 99,8 678 j 199356 (167.180); 199,356
OTHER P/R EXP 2442 3,200 633 2,567 250 | 883 2,317 3,200
VEHICLE ALLOW INCL WAGES (4525  [10,i08) (1,395 (8713)  (2,300); (3695 (6,413 ~(4,000)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL 521,188 431438 270,866 10,538 283,725 568,267 (126,740) 593,355
TOTAL PR & RELATED COSTS 1,056,864 1,051 .:lao 565412 486,168 621,220 1,190,336 (126,648) 1,256,247
|[ACCOUNTING 14,431 | 18,600 16,082 _ 2,518 1,500 17,582 1.018 25,200
LEGAL 3,138 t 31,800 10916 20,884 14,400 25,318 6484 33,000
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS ; 20,160 LT 20,160 20,160 20,180 e 756
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 20,090 i 10,750 10.581 Tiés 20,000 30,5867 (19,837 12,750
BAD DEBTS 20,111 ; 13,853 13,953 13,853 13,953 - 33,383
BANK CHARGES 44647, 42204, 21 544 20,750 21,590 43,184 (840) 45,696
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. 3,646 8260 2272 5,988 2,906 5,178 5,082 730,000 ooo
BUSINESS MEALS 0! L N 0. -
COMPUTER EXPENSE 48,565 | 50252 : 31,013 19, 3;2 15,603 ° 46,616 3,636 | 88, 942
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,240 4,782 | 3,250 1,532 63 3,913 869 | 9,038
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M 11,455 14,700 ¢ 11,120 3,580 3,540 14,660 40! 14,750
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4395 7231 3842 3,289 : 3,632 7,573 (842y
SECURITY EXPENSE 6,701 8531 4161 4,370 5,069 9,530 | {699);
INSURANCE AND BONDS 98,077 100,403 83233 17,280 16,785 100,028 485 |
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 544 500 ; 184 316", 316 500 (0}
INVENTORY PARTS 3,541 5000 2,838 2,162 | 2,162 5,000 : 0
LIEN FEES 167 - 820, 0. 820 40 40! 4o
METER REPAIR & MAINT 5106 100,000 i 6 100,600 | 2,000 2,000 : 98,000 |
MISCELLANEOUS 10,500 7200 6311 889 3,32 9637 (2437)
OFFICE JANITORIAL 9,062 48281 3629 1,299 3,866 7495 | (2.567)
FACILITIES RENT 44,645 44908 | 253311 19,667 19,489 44,830 | 168 |
OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,521 13,9200 4581, 9,339 9,471 14,052 | (132)’
PERMITS AND FEES 7,499 84501 4,209, 4241 4,676 8,885 (435)!
POSTAGE 5,401 6,480 | 3,240 | 240 3576 6,816 (338).
PUBLICATION CHARGES 2,429 1,980 . 288 | 1,684 1,694 1,880 0,
SHOP SUPPLIES/SM. TOOLS 3,588 70000 1888 5,314 5311 | 6,997 | 3l
TELEPHONE 15,818 16,008 | 7,853 8,155 8,155 16,008 (0);
TRAINING & SEMINARS 2,624 33,688 2333 20735 12,000 142331 8735
TRAVEL 0 13,404 1,875 | 11528 5,000 ° 6876 6529
TRUSTEE FEES 23,400 23400 11,700, 11,700 11,700 33,400 ,
UNIFORM EXPENSE 4,393 5272 2572, 2700 &1 5212, »( 4
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC 164,107 219364 933B5! 127,029 91,462 183,817 { 85567
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 20,958 86126 ' 10456 66,670 66,619 86,075 | 51 |

11



WATER FUND

KGID WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 51112022
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST6MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY PROPOSED
20/24 21/22 ACTUAL  UNDER 2ND € MOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 8355 |  24239! 3057 21,182 21,182 | 24,239 o 24,307
WATER MONITORING/SAMPLE 13,515 l 14,120 , 7,816 6,304 | - 17,785
WTR SHED MANAGEMENT 12,682 11,580, 11,580 - i - 15,000
WTR DISTRIBUTION EXP 58,219 | 790201 8943 70,077 ; () 66,520
WTR TREATMENT EXP 41,734 | 671101 15126 51,984 i - 72.910
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 1,812,841 2,167,293 1,000,395 1,166,809 8,783 2,394,276
INTEREST EXPENSE 409,112 388612 | 189,192 199420 189,188 10,232 346,890
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,286,678 1296200 | 652,385| 643905 641,002 1 263,387 2,903 1,293,387
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 14,211 142111 6486 7,725 6486 . 12972 1,238 11,701
(GAIN) LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF Et (1,304) - 0 - 0! {1,500} 1,500 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,521,738 3,866,406 1848458 2,017,948 2,001,204 3,851,858 24,657 4,046,254
NETINCOME 1,571,524 1,002,852 549,383 453,468 451,833 999,021 16,277 743,447
CAPITAL OUTLAY (899,956)° (5,602,540), (143,086)] 5459.474 | (335000) (478,066)] (5,124,474),  (8,040,385)
DEBT PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT (1,528 700) (1.569 381) (779,537)) 788,844 | (789,844) (1,568,381) (© (1,611 163)
PROCEEDS FROM SRF LOAN 0 R | S I
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUIP I - 0 - - - - -
ACCTS RECEIVABLE-GRANT 100,000 - '] - ) - Do -
FUND OPEB LIABILITY ACCT 0, - 0 - 0 - - -
ACCTS PAYABLE-PROJECT o' - 0 - - - i
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIB . e 3750000 0| (3,750,000} - 3,750, ouo boa,780, ooo
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION/AMOR 1,301,089 1310501~ 658,871 651630 | 647488 = 1,306, _359 4142 1,305,088
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW 124,169 - 104465 104465 | (204.486)° (100,000 100,000 ! 100,000
TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS {803,398)  (2,111,420) (159,268) 3,255,413  (681,821)  (841,088) (1,270,332) (4,496,460
INET CASH INCRJDECR. 668,125  (1,108,568) 390,116 1,408,683 (220,988 157,932 (1,266,500 3,753,018
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING 8,480,107 9,259,414 | 9,148,232 I 9,306,164
AVAILABLE CASH - END 9,148,232 ~ 8,150,848 ' 9,538,348 ' i - 5,553,151
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 434,605 573457 , 618,887 |  (45430): 711,028 803,169
RESERVE ADDITIONS 184,382 184, 282 @A 82id ! 92,141 ) : 256,504
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - (¥ (573,457)
NET RESERVE BALANCE 618,887 757,739 T .oza 46,711 803,169 | ] 486,216
DISTRIB DEBT SERVICE 386,817 386,817 . 386,817 (0) 386,817 386,817
TREATMENT DEBT SERVICE T582,179 | 592, 1791 "562479  (0) _ 592,179 562,170 502,179
CAPITAL IMPROV RESERVE 1,561,240 | 1,800,300 | 1,832,594 57,715 1,386,923 1,386,923 805,218
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 3,179,128 3,627,044 3,522,619 104425 3,160,088 3,169,088 - 2,070,430
Minus any captital projects to be completed?
2021 Waterline Replacement 1,703,598.00
2022/2023 Highway. 50 & Kahle 250,000.00
Total: 2,053,508.00

12



SEWER FUND

KGID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 i ; 81120227
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST6 MOS. (OVER)I PROJECT PROQJECT ' (OVER)I : PROPOSED
20721 21/22 ACTUAL UNDER [ 2ND 6 MOS.!21/22 TOTAL UNDER  BUDGET 22/23
'REVENUES | | i
USER FEES - RESIDENTIAL 1,746,970 1,750,573 874,600 | t 875973 875558 1,750,158 4_15 1,751,117
USER !-EES COMMERCIAL 43,579 42, 401 . 21 ,200 | 21,200 21 200 | 42,401 42, 401
CONSUMPTION RESIDENTIAL 37435 48,000 13318 34682 24,000 37,318 10, 682 30,600
CONSUMPTION COMMERCIAL 29,575 39 600 i 13,725 1 25, 875 15,000 28,725 10, 875 31 560
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 23,521 20,400 | 9,136 | 11,264 11,400 20,536 (136) 20,4;1@
CONNECTION FEES 39,000 6.000 | 1,200 | 4,800 5400 6,600 {600)! 6,000
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 14,672 10,852 | l 2,677 8,175 2,443 | 5,120 5,732 4,888
TRANSFER FEES 6,061 4,095 . 1,364 3,631 2, 331 3,605 1,300 ‘ 3,996
PLAN REVIEW FEES 2,250 1,500 1,000 500 500 | 1,500 - 1,500
QOTHER REVENUE 8,888 150 - 180 150 | 150 - 150
TOTAL REVENUES 1,951,951 1,924,471 938,220 986,250 957,982 1,896,203 28,268 1,892,612
{ : H
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 80676 73080 38570. 34519 44061, 82621  (9.532) 83,314
MAINTENANCE i o, - - T - - 0
OFFICE : 4, 567 | 48,194 : 23,659 24535 24221 47880 314~ 48,091
ACCRUED LEAVE 12,717) 4,000 | (4,222) 8,222 (1,488) (5,710} 9,710 ¢ 4,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 119,527 125,283 58,007 67,276 66,784 124,791 492 136,304
FICA/MEDICARE 2,047 1,928 930 298 1,147 2,077 ] {149) 2,249
MEDICAL INS. 44,395 53,495 19,666 33820 21,151 40817 | 12678 43,147
EMPLOYER PERS 20,235 38,771 12,253 28,518 17,581 29,835 | 8,936 33,854
WORKERS COMP 118 137 1,200 (1,063)| 369 ¢ 1560 | (1,432) 814
SEP/IRA i 453 260 73 167 | 62 i 135 125 | 128
UNEMPLOYMENT L - . - - 0
OPEB EXPENSE 37,379 6,034 18,690 (12,856) 1a,qgg 37,380 (31,349) 37,380
__OTHERPIREXP, 366 400 88 314 314 400 (0) 200
VEHICLE EXP INCL WAGES | (1,519) (3,768) {191) (3,577) (258) (449) 13,319) 1400)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL ! 112,473 97,258 52,708 ; 44,552 59,056 111,763 {11,187} 117,173
TOTAL P/IR & RELATED COSTS. 231,999 222,541 110,714 111,827 125,840 236,554 (10,695)° 253,477
ACCOUNTING _ : 1.218 | 9,300 | 8,041 1,259 ' 750 8,791 509 12,600
LEGAL , 11,182 16,900 | 5,620 10,280 10,280 15,900 0 16,500
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS | e 2,240 | - 2,240 2,240 2,240 - _ B4
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 1,568 ; 208250, 1,264 | 204,986 185622 166,886 = 39,364 6,250
DCLTSA #1 PRO-RATA M& O 691,386 .  B817300° 342.805| 474405  408.850 751,545 1 65,755 _
DCLTSA CAP PLAN (ASSESS) 405228 ' 456,072 227,036 | 229,036 229,036  456072: - 495,648
BAD DEBTS 15,982 5,540 | 5,540 5540 5540 0] 13,202
BANK CHARGES _ a0591°  28860| 14767 | 14088 14898 29460 | ,_(_..1 31,191
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. 1,852 226 i 038 (712) 348 1,285 ; {1,059)1 3 419
BUSINESS MEALS s | el -] - s
COMPUTER EXPENSE 16,411 18, sao i1, 258 5672 5672 16,930 ; 0 26,484
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,317 1,501 1,138 453 214 1,352 239 4,346
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M 133,121 173787 58,644 115142 102,183 160,828 . 12,959 173,787
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1789 3480 2080 1440, 1338 3389 101 3,847
SECURITY EXPENSE 6,609 7,120 3302 3818 32m 6579 541 7,120
INSURANCE AND BONDS 19,171 19,416 21,452 (2,036); - 21,452 (2, ose)v 22,3271
INVENTORY PARTS 484 500 500 500 500 __!, 500
MISCELLANEQUS EXP. 6,884 | 3,600 8, 427 (2,827)! 1,725 8,152 (4, 552); 4,600
OFFICE JANITORIAL 4531 2464 1,813 651 | 1,848 3661  (1,197) 4,302
FACILITIES RENT 23,321 | 22,499 12,865 6,834 | 9,834 22,499 {0). 22,799
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,585 | 7.410 2,322 5,088 | 5,138 7.480 (50): 7,268
PERMITS & FEES 380 | 405 31| 24 2 405 (©). 405
POSTAGE =~ 3,729 4,440 , 2,220 2,220 | 2,368 4,588 (148) 4,625
PUBLICATION CHARGES 1,250 990 | 54 936 440 494 496 1,590
INTEREST = - - 20 (@0 15, 35 (35), 35
SWR FLOW MANAGEMENT - b o . - - -
TELEPHONE =~ == 1, _9_5§ 1,674 : 956 718 . 827 1,783 (109), 1,524
TRAINING & SEMINARS 353 5,874 / 1,464 4,411 2,500 3,864 1,911 5,874
TRAVEL - 3,462 ; 697 2,765 700 1,397 2, 085 3,462
TRUSTEE FEES 11,700 11,700 5,850 ! 5,850 5,850 11,700 - 12,600
UNIFORM EXPENSE 216 97 | 105 | {8) 9 114 (17)- a7
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC 15,210 17,606 ! 9,264 8,342 8,342 17,606 4] 23,518
SUBTOTAL EXPENSES 1,650,804 2,069,283 853,348 1,215835 1,115810 1,969,158 103,443 1,925,493
CAPITAL OUTLAY | 16,357 40,000 110,382 {70,382) 5,000 115,382 (75,382) 211,634
LOSS/GAIN ON DISPOSALS ! N cen S Jp— —— S — -
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE | 69,683 70,164 32,233 37,931 29,201 61,434 , 8,730 70,164
PROCEEDS ON SALE OF EQUIF - - - - - - - -
DEVELOPER CAPITAL GONTRIE - - I - - i
ADD BACK DEPR | (69_§§§). (of64) (3223 (783 (29201)  (61434)  (8750) (70.184)
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW ! (56,620) - 32,232 132,232)! (54.891) (22,659) 22,658 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,610,540 2,109,283 995,963 1,113,320 1,065,919 2,061,881 50,720 2,137,127
NET CASH INCR./(DECR.) 341,410 (184,812) (57,742) (107,937)  (165,678)  (22451) (244,515)

13"



SEWER FUND

KGID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 T | 5022

T AGTUAL BUDGET | 1ST6MOS.| (OVERY | PROJECT | PROJECT (OVER) _ PROPOSED

20/21 21722 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS. 21/22 TOTAL| UNDER  BUDGET 22/23

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT | , - o .

AVAIL CASH - BEGINNING 4,070,606 | 4324746 | 4,412,018 - 4,412,016 | 4,246,338
AVAILABLE CASH - END 4,412,016 4,130,933 4,354,274 | 4,248,338 4,001,823
}Resmve ADDITIONS 0 - .0 - T 0 -] T 4700

LESS RESERVE USE 0 S R A 0 1 _ gﬁﬂ‘ .
NET RESERVE BALANGE 0 - 0 - 0 - ' 4,700
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 0 0 0 - . . . 4,700

14




SNOW FUND

KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021722 - I 8172022
T ACTUAL | “BUDGET | 1STBMOS. | (OVER) | PROJECT | PROJECT | (OVERY | PROPOSED |
2021 © 2ip2  ~ ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS.|37/22 TOTAL|  UNDER | BUDGET 22123
1
REVENUES - —T ‘ - N mj I
4309207 421560, 210,700 _ 210,860 210,870 ; 421670 (10): 427,560
COMM CIAL USER FEES 38,070 39,240 19485 ~ 19,755 19,6201 394105 135 38,970
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 6408 2845 8563 3516 6.361 47" 6,408
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS ___ 24667 _ 830 1636 611 14481 _ 1,025° 1222
TRANSFER FEE o 1215 317 868 | 567 B84 J o331 A
GRANT REVENUE 1 - 0 - 0. , - 120,000
OTHER i ,263 5,096 0 5,026 | 5,096 | _.r;,qgg;k - ~Z8
GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET - - 0 - 0 . - -
TOTAL REVENUES 475395 415915 | 234,178 241,737 240,210 | 474,387 1,528 589,158
— EXPENDITURES ¥ o i o N Ji .
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 147957 18526 36,207 (4,731)! 36,621 |
MAINTENANCE _B@e7T 18455 13412 46,266
~— OFFICE _ 12,268 12111 23940 157 24497
ACCRUED LEAVE 4,061 | (554)., (2,616] 4616 | 2,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL, 629911 49537 | 90,723 100,385
FICAIMEDICARE | 022 7521 1,612
X ! B 30,746 20,232 41,703
16846 | 12,711 27081
- 1 (1%6) =~ _@s6_ 1,181
5 T A 127 23 3B
UNEM OYMENT o] - - i 0
15,575 (7.554) 15,575 P 31,150
ER P/R EXP i 182 [ i 300
|{CAR ALLOW INCL WAGES @) (593 {50} (53; -(50]
BENEFITS SUBTOTAL: 42,262 40,257 50,262 625261  (0411) 103,004
TOTAL P/R & RELATED COSTS 1?9 857 135.696 i 83,448 103.248 i 99,799 183,250 4,043 ; 212,389
ACCOUNTING i 1,203 1550 13401 210 210 1,550 1 2,100
LEGAL 1 2,824 2650 1,589 | 1081 1,200 2799 (149; 3,750
P - . 280 - 2,520 _ 2,520 2520 85
i 262 500 88! 402 2500 2588 [ 098) )
i 190,963 | 675000 ~ 217,828 457,172 100000 317,828 . 357,172 675,000
202771 75,000 10,406, 64,594 15000 ~ 25406, 49,594 . 75,000
22741 6600] 0, 6800 250  2500! 4,100 ; 6,600
T Ts2el 0 1381 01 1348° 1,348 EECH 0 3211
o 7480 70201 - 3621 3309, 3379  7000; _ 20] 7,587
257 | 80| B8] {78)° 153 T38| (22¢); 5,278
BUSINESS MEALS 0! - 0; .. 0 - - .
COMPUTER EXPENSE 4059 4382 2,499 1,883 1810, ~ 4437
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 282" 327 198 128 102 | 301
QUIPMENT SUPPLIES&MAINT | 34 700 . ) 897 697 706
363, T59 463, 296 369 .. 832
1 __ 8801 - 9,000 0 9,000 | 8,097 | 8,997 |
SECURITY _ B, 4 ) 10 T4 i
INSURANCE ANDBONDS _ | =~ 3197, 3,575 (339). 6 3,581
MISCELLANEOUS 1,912 3,088 3688, = 6( 5,600
OFFICE JANITORIAL | 302 _ 8' 312 614 (204 T 732
FACILITIES RENT _ 3,720 | 2171 TT1gI’ | 163 3,750 0| 3,800
OFFICE SUPPLIES | 035 ) 415 948 958 1,373 (10) 1,33
PERMITS AND FEES ! 563 | 564 104 104 668 | 0 668
POSTAGE - 500 540 540 540 1,080 | - 1,125
PUBLICATION CHARGES i 1,062 | _ 677 14881 ~ @23 988 1,188 2,765
SAFETY EQUIPMENT ] 161 40 {40) 0, DAy © {40y 106
TELEPHONE 232 96 | 73 R N | 14
TRAINING & SEMINARS 143 635 22181 2218, 2, 853 () 852
TRAVEL 0 215 1769 T 1,763 1998 {9 1,984
TRUSTEE FEES 1950 975 o75 975 1550 L 200
UNIFORM EXPENSE i 523 377 3501 350 727 . @), 727
; _533) e’ 286 347 |  399° 685 {52) _ 971
1 5228 | 12841 2572| 10069 10076  12848: — (7)) 12436
i XPENSE R&M 1 3008| 6500 7431 5757 5757 6,500 (0) 7.852
INTEREST EXPENSE i 0 - 3l (3) 8 9 @ 10
TOTAL OPERATING EXF. | 449,574 1,019,858 337,702 682,157 268905 602039 : 418418 - 1,055,100
CAPITAL OUTLAY i ! 650 155,000 10,000 145,000 5000  _15000: 140,000 460106
CONTINGENCY P o T Tma4e - 35,245 8247 3247 26899 45456
ADJUSTTOCASHFLOW | (24442) - - - - : -
~TOTAL EXPENDITURES 425782 1,210,105 347,702 862,403 | 283,152 ezs.zas 585416 1,560,652
INET GAIN OR LOSS 49613 | (734,190) (113,524)  (620,666) (42,942)  (150,899) (583,889) (971,504)
i j ]
GPENING FUND BALANGE 1,156,530 1,002.48 | 1,206,143 TTAzwsadsi 1 108524
i i

15



SNOW FUND

KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22

1 .y ] 51172022
A I !
ACTUAL ~BUDGET 1STEBMOS. | (OVERY ~PROJECT ~PROJECT | (OVER) ! PROPOSED
o 2021 | 222 ACTUAL | UNDER | 2ND6MOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER | BUDGET 23/23
ENDING FUND BALANCE ‘!;3‘!2:1.‘!3‘; 268,759  1,092618! | 1,055,244 83,740
1
[RESERVE ADDITIONS 0, - 0 - 1 0 - 73,201
LESS RESERVE USE 0y . - 0 o -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 0! - 0 0 - 73,201
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 0 0 0 - - - - 73,201

16



COMPUTER EXPENSE

KGID COMPUTER EXPENSE FY 2021/2022, I 51112022°
l TOTAL GENERAL  WATER SEWER | SNOW
FUND FUND FUND FUND |
MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT & UPGRADES
Ablla/MIP Maintenance Fee 3,187 . 157 1,882 941 157
Springbrook Software (ulitity billing) maint fee . 12,946 6,991 4,790 1,165
Network & Server Monitoring 15,600 780 9,360 4,680 780
Springbrook Web Payments 1,500 810 555 135
Misc. software upgrades 600 30 360 1- 80 f -30
Cosiiing fess and support (Thunderbird) 5,000 5,000 |
Micropaver Support/Maintenance 650 | 650
Fixed Asset Software (Annual maint) 300 {} 15 180 90 15
Charter (office, shop & lake station) N o T
Office 5:60:30:5 2,200 110 1,320 660 110
Shop & Lake Station 3,580 3,580
Fair West GIS Hosting 4,450 2225 2225
SCADA Wonderware Support/Maint ST 2 4,800 4,600
SCADA Wonderware Support/Maint Lake 6,000 6,000
WIN 911 Support 800 800
Verizon Networkfleet GPS 2,508 509 1433 160 406
Verizon Networkfleet GPS - Snow (7) 1,392 1,392
Website Hosting 2,000 100 1,200 600 100
Laptops for Office Qty. 4 4,000 200 2,400 1,200 200
Waterworth Web based licensing ; 5,245 3,485 1,750
Miscallaneous hardware 3,000 180 1,800 900 , 150
Antivirus Updates 484 24 290 145 24
TOTAL COMPUTER EXPENSE 105,352 3,093 68,942 26,484 5,932

17




PAYROLL

KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2021/22 - WITH 3% CPI INCREASE/2% MERIT INCREASE - T 5111/2022;
2021/2022 NCREASEOF 2022/2023 CENERAL  WATER SEWER ' SNOW
BASE_ i 3.00% TOTAL FUND FUND . FUND FUND
Opelaﬁons Super - $108,628 annual wi100% PERS 96,809 2,904 99,713; 14,957; 74,785: 9,871, 0
Operations Super Award Budget 1% Base Salary = 987 . 997 160, 748 .0
Admin, 8 Human Resources Super - $68,751 annual 68,751 2,083 70,814; 10,622/ 28,325 ,244 10,622
Admin. & Human Resources Super Award Budget 1% Base Sal - 708 708' 106i 283: 213, 106
Total Management 338498 03%) 3448531 51728 173109 83314 36,821
i 4
TOTAL ALL WAGES & SALARIES 896,668 33.811: 1,030,578 140,996 649,892 132,305 107,285
!
112,032 | 118,513 . nesta
27,837 94,920, 5,148, 25,740, 3432 .
56,016~ 58,257] 30,585 582 | 21,846
84,024 87.3851 13,108 34,054 26,215 13,108
16,226 30,039 4,508 12,016 4,506
11834 14,744’ 0, 94,744 0
344 3,724, : 3744 i
14,960 | - 14,960 2,244/ 5,984 2,244
Total Medical Insurance ; 326,713 9,439 359,962 55,590 219521 | 43,147 41,703
RS at 16.6%/20.75% of Base, Spoclal Skills & stal 15.50% :
T 378,866
200,214
0 o
114,410 12,764
145,000 12,941 8,471
70,814 3,204 1,646
99,713 2,966 0
of 98,035 8,603 4,301
: 69,086 : 2,703 1,351
Trustees 4) 100% Employer Paid 37,500 3,347 568
Total PERS L 1,003,408, o 33,854 27,091
(
Sepflra at 326% for ER only, 0.33%; ‘ o
Vater Depton O: 10 " ; .0 0
wWater Dept. 100% ) 591 . 891 il
: 0, 0 [] 0
0 0 0 1 0
0 0 0 o 0
Managemant 15 76:10:00 324 49 243 3z 0
- :15 Accountant Il, Admin/Secretary 319 48 127 9% 48
Oﬂbe 151 40:!0 15 Utility Bifing Coordinator 0 0 0 0 0
| Total Sepfira 370,615 1234 o7 262 128 48
Flca at 6.2% of all non-PERS Wapges & Salarles 6.20%" : |
1 Trustee - $8,400 ol 6.2% 5:60:30:5 8,400 521 26. 312 157 26
Total Fica 8,400 821 26 32 157 26
Total Retiremerit . IR 3TN0, 151SM. M0 2768
Medicare — N
§ Water Employees at 1.45% 5,786 8,786
Trustees - §42,000 at 1.45% 609, 30; 365 30
3 Office Employees + Managsment st 1.45% 5,808 886 2,363 886
Operations Supervisor at 1.45% ! 1,460: 219; 1085 _0
2 Road/Snow Emloyee at 1.46% [ 1,789° 939! 179 671
Total Medicare o) - 00 L 1,568
Worker's Comp. Limit $36,000 per amployee R . Amount ‘f )
Water Dept. 0:100:0:0 180,000 i 6,084 ) 6,084
Street Maintenance Speciallst & Maint. Tech | 52,5:10:0:37.5 72,000 2434 1.2731 243 ) 913
Mansgement 15:40:30:16 36,000 | 1.217] 183 487 364 183
Office & Management 15:4 5 i 144,000 ° 381; 50| 132 g9 50
Opesrations Supervisor 15:75:10:00 i 36,000 1,217 183; N3 121 1]
Trustees at $8,00/ 42,000 ' 97 5: 58 30 5
Total Worker's Egmp_.,‘ T — 11,388 1,638; 7917 614 1,15
nif ngd safe 1 L ot b ]
Boot/Safety glasses allowance $300 per field employee 2400 360 1,785i 30, 225
Uniforms~$170 per fiaid empl. 1360] 204! 1,012 17; 127
Miscellaneous Shirts, Jackets and Coveralls $500 (8) 4000: 600' 2975 50 375
 Total uniforms and safety gear 7760 1,184 5T72] W07 7271
SUMMARY TOTALS OF WAGES, SALARIES AND BENEFITS | = o — Sy
Wages & Salaries 1,030,578 140,956 845802, 133305 107,385
Medicai insurance 359,082 55,580 298,521, 43,147 41,703
Pers. 253811, 36,646 156320, 33854 27,001
Seplira 1,234 97 862 128, 48
Fica 521 26 312 167 26
Medicare 15,553 2,075 9,789 2, 103 1,588
Workers Comp I ) 11,380 1,698 7,917 614’ 1,151
GRAND TOTALS 1,673,140 237,12¢8° 1,044712] 212300 178,980

18



PAYROLL

Operator fll - In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay -

KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2021/22 - WITH 3% CP! INCREASE/2% MERIT INCREASE . [ 51 1/2022I
. 2021/2022 INCREASE OF  2022/2023 GENERAI, WATER SEWER ; SNOW
BASE | 3.00% TOTAL FUND FUND FUND ~ FUND
Water Department !
r . B
Lead Dperalor Base Rate-ssz 21/hr 66.997 2,010 !
Lead Operator - Standby Rate 1664hre 12.5% base $4.03/hr ) 6,700 201
Lead Operator - in Charge ng 10% premium of regular pay - 4wks 515 15
Lead Operator - Overfime- 52h i 2512 75
L I 3,769 113
| 1,258 38
Subtotal’ 61,740 2452
60,882 1,826

Operator Il - Overtime- 52hra 4Iwk ! 2,088
Ope = Biwk __ I 31m
Operator II- Cail Back - Lqptop OT on base Z6ihrs = 2wk ! 1,035
_Subtotal, 73,177 |
. —
Operator ! - Special Skills (0} .
Operator | - Overtime- 52hrs = 4wk o -
Subiotal' 50,519 1,516 i
Water Ope 50 d
Operator I} - Bage Rata-$32.48/hr 67,558 2,027
Operator 1! - Speclal Skiils (G%) 1 80 Reg| Rate $30.04/hr 4,064 122
Operator If - Standby Rate 8,756 203
Operator It - .
Operator ii - Overtime- vk 2,533 6
| Operator il - Call Back - - Field - 78 = Biwk 3,800 114
Operator H - Caﬂ Back - Laptop - OT on base zslms = 2wk L 1267 38
e Subiotal 85068 2,580
Operator il - Base Rate-$33.81/hr ! 70,326 3,616
Operator I1l - Spectal Skills (7.5%) 2.54 Req Rate $36.35/hr !‘ 5,274 264
Oparator Iii - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $4.23/hr ] (7,092 352
Operator ill - In Charge Pa _y_1q;$§premium of regular pay - o - 1
Operator Il Gvertime- 62 2,835 142
Operator Nl - Call Back - Fi 4,253 213,
Operator Ill - Call Back « Laptop ~OTonbase 26/mrs = 2/wk 1,418 71
Sublotal 91,137 4,558 °
Award Budget 1% Tolal Base Wages ] - 3,94 ;. N
Subiotal A 3,104
TOTAL WATER OPERATORS i o ey e
Base Rate-$33.81/hr i 318454, 10,840 325,205 ; - 325,285 - i
Spacial Skills ; 9, 328 ) 386 - Nall 9,714
Standhy Rate 6656HRS AT 12.6% 26,576 | 938 27,514 27,514 .
in Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay 5§18 ' 15 _530 ..530 ;
Overtime- 208hrs regular pay 11,775 ; 410 12,185 - 12,185 :
Award Budget 1% - 3,184 3,184 - 3,194
Call Back - Fleld '312hrs on regular pay 14,928 533 15,458 X 15458
Call Back - I.agton - 104hrs on base pay 4976 178 5154 5154
Total Water Dept] 382,550 16,485 399,045 - 399,045 - .
Street Mgin]gnance s;gég_ggm 52.5%CF10%WF37 5% now D o
Base Pay at 527 22¢hr . é‘ilﬁ . 58,317 30,616 5,832, 51,869
0 4] 0,
1.85 per hour. T AT - S A3l 2263 a3’ 1817
Siandby time 128 hrslwk for 12 wks @ $3.40/r. T sa222 5,379 2.824 538 2.017
Total Street Malntenance Specialist @ 100% PERS X 86,025 68,007 35,703 6801 - 25,503
Maintenance Technician I} - Base Pay at $21.67/hr 100% Pers 45074 . 46,426 24,374, 4,843, T 17,409
Standby time 128 hrsfwk for 12 wks @ $1.71/hr. 4,163 4,288 2251 429, Y
Ovamme 100 hours at $33.32 per hour 3,332 ; 3,432 1,802 3431 ] 1,287
Total Street Maintenance Technician It @100% PERS 52,569 ! 54,148 28,427 5415 | - 20,304
Award Budget 1% Total Base Wages - 1222 1,222 641 122! 458
"Award Subtotal . - 1.222 1.222 ¢ 641 122 | 459
Total Road/Snow Departmant | a5 4,781 123375 ' 64,1 12,338 | - 46,266
l
|Office _Aliocated 16%GF;40%WF;30%S5F;15%SnowFund i ; I S e | 1
Accoutant Il at $26.62/hr 100% PERS 55,370 i 1,681 57,031, 8,555 22,812 17,100. 8,555
_Overtime 60 hre at $39.93 2,396 72 2,468, 370, 987’ 741] 370
Utility Billing Coordinator at $27.57/hr h 57,348 1,720 59,066 8,860, 23 626_ 17,720! 8,860
“Overtime 30 hrs at $41.36 1,241 37 1,278 192 511; 383’ 192
Administrative Clerk/Secretsry $19.14/hr 100% PERS 1 38,811} 1,194 41,005 6,151 16,402 ; 12,301 , 6,151
Overtime 30 hrs at $28.71 i 861 | 26 887 | 133 | 35, 266, 133
Award Budget 1% Total Base Wages i - -1 1,5M 1.571 236 | 628 ! 471 236
Total Office 157,025 - 8,261 163,306 24,497 65321, 48991 24,407
4
Management Allocated 15%GF; 40%WE; 30%SF; 15%SNOW . , 1 TR
General Manager $167,485 annual wi100% PERS 145,000 o 1450000 21,750, 58,000, 43800, 21,750
27.938 317 27.621 4143} 11.048° 8.286 4,143




EXPENSE ALLOCATION

KGID FUND EXPENSE ALLOCATIONS 2022/2023 1 T 5/11/2022
_ i i ) N
_ . PROJECTED | PROPOSED GENERAL| WATER ' SEWER | SNOW
2021722 2022/2023 FUND | FUND | FUND FUND
Insurance/Bonds 5:60:30:6  ° 132.258 106,743 10,037 | 70,667 | 22,327 3,721 |
Serviine Water . A 33,574} 33,574 | !
Total Insurance Expense|__ . 140317 10,037 104,231 22,327 | 3,721
 S——— et =R s 1
Legal ~ T 53852 550001 2,760 33,000 | 16,500 | 2,750
Accounting/Audit 5:60:30:5 29,474 42,000 | 2,100 | 25200 | 12,800 | 2,100
Single Act Audit B 0 _ 0 ]
- 42,000 2,100 1 25,200 12,600 2,100
79,593 84,300 0] 455221 3, 191 7,587
174 ! 174
_ 84,474 0! 458096 | 31 191 i 7,587
L 511 11 L 7~
o 4,500 0 2430 ~ 71,885 405
) 19,302 1565 11,202 5,601 934
24,310 24313 2076 13,632 7,266 , 1,339
Postage (general) 0:54:37:00 | 12,484 i - TB,750 | 4625 1,125
N S .
Telephone 5:60:30:5 Office  _ | 2,880 | 144, 1,728 864 144
Telephone 0:100:0:0 Shop | 14,040 14 040 L
Telephone 0:0:100:0 Sewer _ 1 ~ 60| 860
___Total TelephoqL_ 18 133 ! 17,560 | 144 15,768 1,624 144
[ — . I i i L
Vehicle Exp FUELJOIL. 10:0:80:11 116,357 116,357 | 11,636 93,086 | 0 11636
Sweeper Brooms pallet ! 0! [N s _ 0
' ‘ 0! oL O — .0
Water Veh. Tires 74,000 | 400° 3200 - 400
Road Crew Veh Tires e 4,000 | 400 3,200 ! 400
Total Vehicle Exp/Fuei/Tires” 124,357 12,436 99,466 0! 12,436
i v ! e
Vehicle Exp. R&M 10:0:80:10 | 30,260 24,759 2476 19807 0 2,476
Sweeper R&M 50:0:0:50 ’ K 6,500 1826 ? 4,875
Sterling Dump Truck 0025 R&M | 1,500 500 _ 5001 i 501
Vactor R&M 50:50:0:0 8,000 4,000 4,000 :
Total Vehicle REM 0 40,759 8,601 24,307 0 7,852
Faclifes Rent 5:60:306 | 74815, 75887 _ 3800 46508 | 22708 3800
] ; , 3 I - . .
Trustes Fees 5:60:30:5 : 39,000 43000 2,100 25200 12,600 . 2,100
Janitorial 5:60:30:5 : gpq.ésé"f T 21,086 . 7.i58 8784 | 4,302 732
: , ;
Tralning and Semujars ) o I
Water 0:0:100:0 ~ - 13,500 135001
Roads 100:0:0:0 4,000 4000
Sewer 0:0: 1000 . 1,000
Snow 0; - 0
Billing 0:54 1 400 ) 756 518 | 126
Other 14,520 726 8712 4,356 726
Tot: 34420 4726 22968 5874 852
Travel U |
Water 0:0:100:0 , 9000 9,000
Roads 100:0:00 | 2,000 2,000 . ol
Sewer 0:0:100:0 | . 1gooi 1,000 L
Snow 0:0:0:100 ! ¢ 5000 ] . 1,600
Billing 0:54:37:09 I 2,600 1404 [ 962 234
Other 5:60:30:5 i 5,000 250 3,000 1,500 250
Totals 12,535 ; 21,100 2,60 13,404 3,462 1,984
Computer Exp. 5:60:30:5 70,568 105,352 3903 68943 | 26484 5,032
Utilites _ _ L in |
208 Kingsbury & 160 Pineridge . 12 S T R
ek 972 11,669 5,830 _an.
ST "y—_—— _ 18§20}
Sewer 1 T 17,688
Total Utilities 216,165 ! 13690 196,779 235181 97
TOTAL ' 1,076,192 | 75,860 749,746 195,162 55,425

20




CAPITAL OUTLAY 22-23

KGID CAPITAL OUTLAY 22/23 b 5112022
TOTAL ' GENERAL | WATER SEWER | SNOW
B - FUND | FUND FUND | ~ FUND
Miscellaneous _ ..20000| 5000 5,000 5000 5000
2021 Wateriine & Road Rehab Project ]
Englneering 56,378 25,000 30,378
Construction 2,240,000 897,800 | 1,342,200
2022/2023 Waterline & Road Rehab Project
Engineering 206,000 74,160 131,840
Construction 2,500,000 957,800 | 1,542,200
2022/2023 Highway 50 & Kahle
Engineering Inpections & Permitting 25,000 25,000
Construction 500,000 500,000
Sprung Structure Operations Yard .
Constuction/Structure 500,000 170,000 165,000 165,000
Professional Services 100,000 34,000 33,000 33,000
2022/2023 Sewer Lift Station Renovation
Engineering 50,000 50,000
Scada computer at St. 1 Phase 1&2 160,000 160,000
Sign Board 7,000 3,500 3,500
SCADA Alarming 10,000 10,000
Plotter 5,000 3,500 1,600
Cathodic Rectifier @ Station 4 7,500 7,500
Guardrail Replacement Virginia/Beverly 10,000 10,000
Facilities 160 Pineridge/298 Kingsbury 400,000 20,000 240,000 120,000 20,000

GIS Populate database 24,000 12,000 12,000

Tahoe Beach Club Watermain dedication 3,750,000 3,760,000

TBC Inspection costs 25,000 25,000

Street Sweeper 311,000 77,750 233,250
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY| 10,890,890 | 2,278,866 | 8,040,385 211,634 460,106




CAPITAL OUTLAY 2nd 6 mos

KGID CAPITAL OUTLAY 21/22 2ND 6 MONTHS ] I B | 5M112022|
- TOTAL | GENERAL | WATER SEWER ' SNOW
FUND FUND FUND FUND
Miscellaneous 20,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2021 Wateriine & Road Rehab Project
Engineering 148,472 48,472 100,000
Construction 260,000 60,000 200,000
Sherwood Curb & Gutter Replacement 8,000 8,000
Push Camera for storm drain inspections 4,000 4,000
2022/2023 Highway 50 & Kahle Design_ 30,000 30,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 470472 125472 335,000 5,000 5,000

22




ENG 22-23

KGID "ENGINEERING 2021/2022 T I 5/11/2022
|
~ PROJECT .~ TOTAL | GENERAL ~ 'WATER = SEWER  SNOW
] [ ___{ — ~
Miscellaneous _ 15,000 | 4,500 5,000 5,000 500
General Services 9000 8.000 6500
Standard Details 3,000 500 1,250 | 1,250
Micro Paver Updates 15,000 15,000
Paving Project Inspections 2022/2023 15,000 15,000
TOTALS T TBT000] 44,000 12,750 6,250 500
! l '

23



ENG 21-22 2ND 6 MONTH

KGID 'ENGINEERING 2019/2020 - 2ND 6 MONTHS  5/11/2022
PROJECT TOTAL GENERAL = 'WATER | SEWER | SNOW
General Services - Farr West 5,000 | 1,000 2,000 1,000 1000
KGID Building Assessment | 30,000 1,500 18,000 9,000 1,500
2021 Sewer Master Plan 155,622 | 156,622 |
Paving Project Design 30,0‘064i 30,000
TOTALS . 220622 32,500 20,000 165622 2,500

24




160 PINERIDGE DR
RENTAL
(Included in General Fund)

2021/2022 2022/2023
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Rental Income $25,831.36 | Egaon00
Reimbursed Expenses $0.00 0.00
Misc Income $0.00 0.00
Total Income $25,831.36 22,200.00
Expense
Insurance
Property Insurance $176.00 789.50
Leasing
Mgmt-Advtg-Mktg $1,920.00 1,977.60
Equipment Rental Bear Box $50.00 51.50
UTILITIES Electric/Gas $2,040.00 2,448.00
Total Leasing $4,010.00 4,477.10
Property Maintenance
Janitorial $1,565.00 1,606.50
Supplies $300.00 360.00
Bldg Repairs & Maintenance $1,420.00 1,704.00
Total Property Maintenance $3,285.00 $3,670.50
Travel
Transportation $0.00 0.00
Total Travel $0.00 0.00
Total Expense $7,471.00 $8,937.10
NET INCOME $18,360.36 $13,262.90

25



298 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENTAL
(Included in General Fund)

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Rental Income
Reimbursed Expenses
Misc Income

Total Income

Expense

Insurance
Property Insurance

Leasing

Mamt-Advtg-Mkig

Equipment Rental Bear Box

UTILITIES Electric/Gas
Total Leasing

Property Maintenance

Janitorial

Supplies

Bldg Repairs & Maintenance
Total Property Maintenance

Travel
Transportation
Total Travel

Total Expense

NET INCOME

2021/2022

$93,449.00

$0.00

$93,449.00

$2,746.42

$6,320.00
$195.00
$11,420.00

$17,836.00

$6,250.00
$300.00

$10,062.52

$16,612.52

$0.00

$0.00

$37,293.94

$56,155.06

26

2022/2023

66,230.00

0.00

66,230.00

3,157.98

6,509.60
151.00
10,270.00

- 16,930.60

4,819.00
271.90

9,962.48

$15,053.38

0.00

0.00

$35,141.96

$31,088.04



DEBT MANAGEMENT STATEMENT OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

Ability of the District to afford existing and future general obligation debt: The following
table sets forth the District’s existing outstanding general obligation/revenue supported water bond

issues:

OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION/REVENUE SUPPORTED

WATER BONDS
JUNE 30, 2021
Original Issue Original
General Obligation/Revenue Bonds Date Amount Qutstanding
2003 SRF Loan 04/24/03 4,000,000 608,065
2007 SRF Loan 11/30/07 3,000,000 1,388,661
2010 SRF Loan 06/09/10 3,306,650 1,743,203
2012 SRF Loan 03/02/12 11,000,000 7,647,363
2015 SRF Loan 01/14/15 6,000,000 4.647.541
TOTAL $16,034,833
OUTSTANDING MEDIUM TERM FINANCING
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTE
JUNE 30, 2021
Medium Term - 0
TOTAL OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT $16,034,833

The following illustrates the District’s Net Pledged Revenues and annual debt service:

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
WATER FUND NET PLEDGED REVENUES

Fiscal Year 2020 2021 2022 2022
Ending 6/30/xx Audited Estimated Projected Projected
Operating Revenues 4,825,239 5,000,418 4,847,555 4,847,555
Non-Operating

Revenues/(Expense)* 165927  31.194 21,703 21.703
Total Revenues 4,991,166 5,031,612 4,869,258 4,869,258
Less Operating and

Maintenance Expenses** 1.666.985 1.741.474 2135561  2.167.293
Net Pledged Revenues 3,324,181 3,290,138 2,733,697 2,701,965
Annual Debt Service 1,958,038 1,809,302 1,957,993 1,957,993
Coverage 1.6977x 1.8184x 1.3961x 1.3799x

*Excludes bond interest, grant proceeds for capital projects and gain on disposal of assets,
includes Connection Fee revenue
**Excludes depreciation.

27



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATUTORY DEBT CAPACITY
JUNE 30, 2020

Ability of KGID to incur future general obligation debt without exceeding the applicable
debt limit.

Statutory Limit $122,443,053
Outstanding Bonds $ 16,034,833
Additional Statutory Debt Capacity $106,408,220

General obligation debt per capita as compared with the average of such debt of local
governments in Nevada. This comparison would not be valid because we estimate more than
half of KGID’s residential properties are owned by non-residents.

General obligation bond debt as a percentage of the assessed valuation of all taxable
property within the boundaries of Kingsbury General Improvement District: Bond debt of
$16,034,833 represents 6% of the total assessed valuation of $267,121,170 within KGID.

Policy statement regarding the manner in which KGID expects to sell future debt: The
District would sell future debt through the State Bond Bank.

Sources of money projected to be available to pay existing and future general obligation
debt: The District will continue to set water rates at a level necessary to pay principal and
interest due on its general obligation/revenue supported water bonds as well as expenses for
water operation and maintenance.

Operating costs and revenue sources associated with each project. Current capital projects
include the design and replacement of waterlines, wet well and road rehabilitation. These
projects will be funded by the General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund. Funding from the
Water fund would come from cash reserves.

28



62'S75'9LS $

TZOZ/IE/TT Jo B

SIAUISAY ONLISTY FTIHIA LDMISIa
Qi9 Ainqsauyy

00000198 $ VT'ERI'EBZ § HTEVI'B § LG'EVS'SIS § DLOLS96S $ ESBISOZZ § 97950665 $ 6L vIS'ses :sjeol
000 0T 00'v82'88 00°0 00'0 00'v82'88 000 00°895°94T 00'895°9LT
000 oz 000 000 §2'956'VE STTSA'TT 000 00'6099% 00'609'9y
00°000'S vEOZ 00°000°08 000 00°0 9U'BSLDY 000 0ERLTT YI'STa'6E 9T'85L'0% 6102/9¢/€ 00SZ BAISIS DIND | /449
000002 ze0z 00°000°0L 00702507 aoo 00°0Z5'0¢ 00'095% 00°0 00°009°SY 00°009°SK ETOZ/ET/IT | 49935 ppIS ¢OZ9Z uewysed | cmhw.wmﬂwoﬂ
00°£99'9T vEOZ £0°000°002 000 00°0 00'SZT‘95 00'S2T'9S 00'0 0D'052'2TT 00'052'ZTT 900Z/11/5 J8peoT XA TZS 958D 6183 18
L 00'grSY £E02 00°000°0S 000 000 89'266'0€ 00’0 OL'9ELTT 86'SST'BT 89'266'0E 8102/11/S 00SZ 241315 JND (174

00'955'SE TE0Z 00'000°028 05£26'SET 000 000 0S'£Z6SET 98'788'69T #1'246'T0T 00°SS8TLZ 6102/S1/11 J3029MS OJWAL bTEY B EIET
00°000'S TE0T 00°000°0S 00'0 000 Sb"800°0€ 00'0 ZS'T6'6 €6'EB0'0T Sy"800°0F L10z/vrefor 00ST BL13j5 JND 67T
000052 TEOT 00'000'5L 000 000 SZTOVT'eY 000 E¥IEZ'TT 78'806'T€ STOVL'vY L102/6/9 $mu1 A3 Osed paod LIt
000006 9202 00°000'9E 000 000 000 ST'E6L'OT 00°0 STEBL'9T ST'E6L'9C 900/2/6 eusode} ejoAoL L28
00'005'LET 9z0E 00°000°055 ) 000 0S°ETO'6HT 0S'ETO'6YT 00'0 00°220'86¢ 00°£20°862 900z/t/eT | OrTZIePOW JopEASUIAlS | PEB ' €E8
00'ST9'0T ag0z 00°000's8 00’0 00°0 €9°796'€Z £9'796'€T 000 92'SZ6'LYy 92'se6'Ly 900Z/2/t ¥prug dwing 0SS4 Paod 51872 608
6CPTLOT 6207 00°000'5L Z8'¥6°6Y 000 ST'EIE'S SS°ST6'LT 000 TSIET'ES TSI6T'ES €102/6/L QHODSE BLRIS JND . mnwnwn 5

00'£99'9 8z0Z o0-ooo‘at 15°25€"T 8T'ETT'S 55'9Z2'9% 1T'ZSET 000 STHHO'LT sTHHo'Le ozoz/er/s S BIPEDV DD g6 .ﬂwm P
00°0SL8E 9z0z 00°000°S£ 00'0 000 000 STBBB'9E 00’0 57'888'9E ST'BB8'9E £007/82/20 | ¥oneL paqie)d 0SEd pIod 698
00°000'6£T €207 00°000'S2T 000 000 00°SEY'ST 000 000 00°SEV'6T 00°5EY'6T 6861/1/8 aoyyoeg ) 085 ased T6E
00°000°ZT S20T 00°000'9€ 00'0 000 ST6EYIT 000 000 ST'6EY'9T ST'EEY'9T 0102/62/€ 4ed |qq ewode| ejoAoL 9.6
000000V £20Z 00°000°0% 000 00'0 00’0 00°06E'9T 00'0 00'06E'9T 00°06E"9T 0667 f1d UOL 3uQ OSEL PIod €19 B 203
00°000°s2 y202 00°000°05T TET65LT 00'0 09'929°1 09'929'4T TOSSTE 69°689'6Y T9'S¥8ZS stoz/rfer I¥0d3/dwng us P, mMumm”mﬂ




0¢

| 8cTs6°€8S or'00Lts Eb'POSTHES 8E'69E°SHTS 62°525'9/5% Sjp3aL |
£0'39T'E8 00'0 E2V0T'EEE €0'985 T 67858095 SIPIYaA JAYI0 Y
SEE8L oro0LY 0Z'00v'6 SEE8L 00°£99'ST S3P314aA o
03 pung Of pung 0zZ pund 07T pun4 pund 134 521353y SUCHIDIOJ]Y IDNDULY
00°005 00'000'v 007005 00°000's NS/m/49  otr/os/ot 0052 04315 JND
00°0ST'E U0OST'E 00°00L 00°000°L NS/M/4D  Sp/sv/oT 123§ PIYS THTOT uewyse)
05'EEE'S 0S'EEE'8 00°£99'9T ¥3LVM B 49 0s/05 Japeot 1Xa 1S 958D
09°'tSP 0B9EY'E 09°tSY 00'9S'y NS/M/49  ot/os/or 00SZ BLI3IS DD
00°£99'97 00°688'8 DO9SSSE MONS 8 49 sL/st Jadvamg CowA g
00°00S 00000 00°00S 00°000'S NS/M/49 01/08/0% 00ST eLIBIS DND
00052 00°000"9 00°05¢ 00°005°2 NS/M/4D  0T/08/0T L AN OSe4 paod
00°05¢ 000022 00'00t'S 00°05Y 00'000'6 NS/S/M/4D  S/0E/08/S EIODEL BI040,
00°054'89 00°05L'89 00'00S'LET HILYM 8 49 0s/0s 0T1Z I2POIN J030BA Buijsdls
05°ZTE'S 0S2IE'S 00°529°01 YALYM B 4O 05/0S ¥onu) dwng 0S54 piod
€r'120T EV'TLSB £0'TL0'T 6TPILOT NS/M/dD  OT/08/0T (HOOSE BL2IS DD
SE'EEE 0T'000°T 0z’ 000t SE'EEE 002999 NS/S/M/AD  S/0E/09/S 1S BIPEJY DIND
00'S£8'T 00°000°ST 00°528'T 00'0S£°81 NS/M/4D  ot/os/oT ¥onsy, pagield 0SEd piod
00°005°LT 00°000°04T 0000541 00°000°5£T NS/M/4D  0T/08/0T aoyyoeg 3 086 5D
00°002'T 00009'6 00'002't 00°000°ZT NS/M/49  0T/08/0T qe3 [qQ ewode] e10A0)
00°000Y 0D"000°ZE 000007 0000001 NS/M/4D  oT/08/0T Nd uaL auQ OSE4 pLo3
00°005'Se 00'05£'¥2 0005272 00°000'SZ. NS/M/4D  bEfES/EE INOd3/dwng Bujpais
MONS ___ 83M35 _ ¥3lvM ____ IWH3NID __ NOLLYIOTIV ke i —__ ONN4 ¥3d SIAYIS3Y




Jo: KGID Trustees

From: Brandy Johns

Date: April 05, 2022

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Tentative Budget
BACKGROUND:

The purpose of this meeting in workshop format is to facilitate open discussion and
provide the board of trustees and members of the public information and data relevant
to refine the budget proposal which is anticipated for adoption on May 17, 2022,

Below is the summary of the Tentative Budget proposal for fiscal year 2022/2023. The
following table summarizes the projections for FY22/23 including capital expenditures
for each fund. Subsequently, a summary of each fund and highlights are

presented.

Revenues
Expenditures
Operating
Profit/Loss
Debt Service
Depreciation

Net Profit/L.oss
Capital
Outlay/Projects
Cash Flow
adjustments
including Grant &
Loan revenues

Net Cash Increase

(Decrease)

Opening Fund
Balance
Ending Fund
- Balance

Rate Increase

General Fund Water Fund  Sewer Fund
1,891,148 | 4,771,390 1,892,612
780,549 2,378,758 1,924,478
1,110,609 2392632 (31,866)

() | (1958083 . (35
. (1,305,088) | (70,164)
~$ 1110594 $ (870,508) |§$ (102,085)
(2,275,010 (7,986,118, (188,500)
_(91,667) 5155088 | _ 70,184

|

(2,366,677) (2,831,030) {220,401)
7,367,178 9,236,669 4,246,338
6,111,094 5,535,130 4,025,937

jw ~ N/A None None

Snow Fund
549,158 |
1,055,204

. (5086,048)
(10)
0

$ (506,056)

(456,250)

{45,344)

1055244

47,593
None

Salaries and benefits will likely be higher than the last year budget. The budget
includes a 3% cost of living and 2% merit increase for employees other than GM.
Currently, contract negotiations are scheduled which may necessitate an
adjustment prior to the final budget.



General Fund

The General Fund balance is anticipated to decrease $1,286,110 during the current
year due to capital expenditures of $2.3M and payroll with related benefit costs
will increasing from both budgeted and actual current year. The previous adopted
budget did not include the increase in OPEB liability adjustments,

Operating expenses decreased $784,093 in 21/22 over the current year due to a
sealing project completed last summer. Other factors include increased OPEB,
legal, engineering & surveying, building repairs & maintenance, utilities.

FY 22/23 Capital Outlay includes $922,800 Engineering & Construction 2021 Road
Rehab Project Sunflower Griffin & Tina, $1,031,960 Engineering & Construction
costs 2022/2023 Road Rehab Project, $204,000 Construction & Professional
Services for Equipment storage structure operations yard, and $77,750 Street
Sweeper as reimbursed from NDEP and $40,000 in grant agreement.

Actual Fund Balance at 6/30/22 is projected to increase $1M compared to a
budgeted decline of $804k. The 22/23 projection to decrease $1.2M with fund
ending fund balance $6,111,095.

Projected
 General Fund  Actual 20/21 = Budget 21/22 21/22 | Budget 22/23
Revenues .~ 1,719605' 1,796,448 1,789,666 1,891,148 |
Salary | 114844~ 140,219 120804 145543
Benefits | 127,812 104,718 126,672 141,448
Operating Exp | 623,472 1,129,740 | 344,422 493,563
 Capital Outlay | 1,237,945 1,150,460 137,614 2,275,010
Debt Service 0 0 o 0 0
Cash Flow Adj | 35,327 (75,754) (15,359} (91,667)
Net Inc/(Dec) (349,141) (804,443) 1,044,895 {1,256,083)
Ending Fund | .‘
Balance 6,322,283 5517,840 7,367,178 6,111,095 |
Water Fund

Water revenues are projected using existing rates and total $4,860,881. The
consumption revenues were estimated based the current year ending with a slight
reduction for commercial consumption. Connection fees are modest using an
estimate of two remodels including upsizing of waterline. Tahoe Beach Club

2



(TBC) will be completing Phase |l of development of 32 residential properties,
which would be premature to anticipate. The District Infrastructure Fee
Agreement with TBC states that fee shall only be imposed on the subsequent
resale of condominium lot. There may be a few infrastructure fees in FY 22/23 but

not included in projection.

Current year Operating Expenses are projected at $10k under budget. Large
contributors to this are OPEB over budget, but is offset by Meter Repair &
Maintenance, Training, Travel, Utilities expenses all under budget.

Debt Service includes principal and interest payments for State Revolving Fund
Loans of $1,958,053. in addition, SRF Loan 1 will be paid off during FY 22/23.

The 3.7M cash flow adjustment includes $3,750,000 TBC Watermain developer
contribution. The water fund cash increased by 88k in the current budget year
and will decrease FY 22/23 by $3.7M primarily related to completion of capital
projects (2021 Waterline Rehab, 2022/2023 Waterline Rehab, 2022/2023 Highway
50 & Kahle, Equipment Storage Structure Operations Yard, Scada upgrade, and
Facility Improvement 160 Pineridge/298 Kingsbury).

Historical Water Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2015/16 Revenue 3,770,672 Expenditures 2,203,692 = 1,667,087 Fund Balance 5,764,884
FY2016/17 Revenue 4,540,118 Expenditures 3,845,721 = 694,397 Fund Balance 6,459,281
FY2017/18 Revenue 4,725,956 Expenditures 4,067,088 = 658,868 Fund Balance 7,118,149
FY2018/19 Revenue 5,279,447 Expenditures 4,368,568 = 910,879 Fund Balance 8,029,028
FY2019/20 Revenuse 5,141,492 Expenditures 4,690,413 = 451,079 Fund Balance 8,480,107
FY2020/21 Revenue 5,103,425 Expenditures 4,435,300 = 668,125 Fund Balance 9,148,232

Projected
Water Fund = Actual 20/21 | Budget 21/22 21722 - Budget 22/23
Revenues | 5,073,562 4,847,555 4,772,088 4,771,380
Salary 1 587,116 620,142 622,049 656,562
Benefits 269,115 4314381 568,287 I 599,743
Operating Exp 821,096 1,115 7137 978,283 | 1,122,453
Capital Outlay | 899,956 5,602,540 | 578,066 7,986,118
Debt Service 1,858,017 1,972,204 1,947,761 1,958,053
Cash Flow Adj | 29,863 3,785,914 10,795 3,750,000
Net inc/(Dec) 668,125 {(1,108,568) 88,437 (3,701,539)
Ending Cash
Balance _ 9,148,232 8,150,846 9,236,662 5,535,130
Sewer Fund

Sewer revenuss reflect no rate adjustment reflecting the monthly base rate at
$60.40 per residential unit per month. Projected 22/23 revenue is $ 1.887M
3



compared to current amount budget $1.913M (a decrease of 26k due to
decreasing interest rates and as well as usage).

Current year-end projection includes credit from DCLTSA for FY 20/21 of $ 65K.
Total costs from DCLTSA are pro;ected to increase $ 30k due to DCLTSA
operations.

Historical Sewer Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2015/2016 Revenue 1,629,733 Expenditures 1,546,170 = 83,663 Fund Balance 3,173,658
FY2016/2017 Revenue 1,674,762 Expenditures 1,411,103 = 263,659 Fund Balance 3,437,317
FY2017/2018 Revenue 1,661,006 Expenditures 1,605,611 = 55,494 Fund Balance 3,492,811
FY2018/2019 Revenue 1,661,993 Expenditures 1,411,926 = 582,069 Fund Balance 4,074,880
FY2019/2020 Revenue 1,975,954 Expenditures 1,980,228 = Fund Balance 4,070,606
FY2020/2021 Revenue 1,957,732 Expenditures 1,610,540 = 341,410 Fund Balance 4,412,016

FY 22/23 Capital Outlay includes Facilities 160 Pineridge/298 Kingsbury $ 120k,
2022-2023 Sewer Lift Station Renovation Engineering costs $ 50k and Engineering
costs GIS program refinement $ 12k.

Projected

_Sewer Fund  Actual 20/21  Budget 21/22 21/22 Budget 22/23

Revenues = 1,967,732 1,913,619 1,891,083 1,887,724
Salary . 122,243 125,283 124,791 136,399

Benefits __ 76,107 97,258 111,763 118,869
Operating Exp | 1,416,287 1,846,742 1,732,568 1,669,210

Capital Outlay | 16,357 | 40,000 92,758 188,536

Debt Service 0 0 0 0
' Cash Flow Adj 14 672 10,852 5,120 . 4 888
' Net Inc/(Dec) 341,410 (184,812) (165,678) (220,401)
| Ending Cash

Balance 4412016 4,739,933 4246338 4,025,937

Snow Fund

Annual revenues are established on the adopted $15 rate per dwelling unit and
including interest income is $1,222. The current snow rate was established to
provide revenues over time to pay for periodic heavy winters. While heavy
winters are fewer in frequency the fund is experiencing a downward trend as wel|
and a new contract will be established at beginning of FY 22/23 which may
necessitate a rate adjustment.



T

Based upon current winter, snow removal costs for FY 21/22 are projected at
$406,766. The snow removal budget of $750,000 is intended to address snow
removal and fuel increases (due for fuel and labor) for new contract and heavy
winter. The FY2022/2023, budget and capital outlays would result in an ending
fund balance of $124,509.

Historical Snow Removal Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2015/2016 Revenue 659,824 Expenditures 735,732 = Fund Balance 1,724,910
FY2016/2017 Revenue 485,131 Expenditures 869,387 = Fund Balance 1,340,654
FY2017/2018 Revenue 490,744 Expenditures 459,695 = 31,049 Fund Balance 1,371,703
FY2018/2019 Revenue 503,277 Expenditures 662,404 = Fund Balance 1,212,676
FY2019/2020 Revenue 628,643 Expenditures 684,687 = Fund Balance 1,156,530

FY2020/2021 Revenue 475,395 Expenditures 425,782 = 49,613 Fund Balance 1,206,143

There is $ 378.5k budgeted in the upcoming fiscal year towards capital outlay,
which includes Equipment Storage Facility at operations yard, facilities 160
Pineridge/298 Kingsbury, and $ 233,250 Street Sweeper ($120,000 reimbursed

from NDEP in grant agreement).

i Projected ! -

_SnowFund | Actusl 20/21  Budget21/22 | 2122 | Budget22/23

' Revenues | 475,395 _ 475916 | 474,387 549,158

Salary | 92542 104,177 90,723 109,432
‘Benefits . 62,872 82,519 92,526 | 104,369 |
Operating Exp | 269,718 833,163 | 418,790 841,413
Capital Outlay 650 ‘I_§5,0Q9§ 15,000 456,250
Debt Service 0 0] 0 0

Cash Flow Adj | 0 (35,246) |  (8247) (45,344)

Net Inc/{Dec) 49,613 (734,190) ! (150,899) (1,007,650)

Ending Fund ' e
Balance | 1,206,143 268,759 | 1,055,244 47,594 |

The Final Budget must be adopted and flled with the Department of Taxation by June 1,
2022. A notice will be placed in the newspaper notifying the public of the May 17, 2022,
budget public hearing 7 to 14 days before the meeting. Additionally, a rate public
hearing notice will be placed in the paper in accordance with NRS requirements if the

board approves any increase.

Worksheets included are:
s District Combined Budget Worksheets 2022/2023

= General Fund Budget Worksheet 2022/2023



=  Water Fund Budget Worksheet 2022/2023
* Sewer Fund Budget Worksheet 2022/2023
*  Snow Fund Budget Worksheet 2022/2023
* Payroll Calculations 2022/2023

* Fund Expense Allocations 2022/2023

= Computer Budget ltems 2022/2023

» Capital Qutlay 2™ 6 months 2021/2022

« Capital Outlay 2022/2023

*» 160 Pineridge Rental

s 298 Kingsbury Grade Rental

Also included:
= District policy 4.1.0 Cash Management, Use of Local Government
Investment Pool
* District policy 5.1.0 Cash Management, Investment Management
» District policy 5.5.0 Cash Management, Investment Management Practice



WATER

-'KGF: WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 4112022
ACTUAL BUDGET 1STEMOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY PROPOSED
2021 21/22 ACTUAL UNDER 2NDBMOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23
RESIDENTIAL BASE FEES 2423542 3462346 1734805 1727, 541 1,743,582 3478337  (15991) 3,487,084
CONSUMPTION (] 0 0 ] - - 0
TIER 1 CONSUMPTION 387,470 375,000 176612 188, 388 172,193 348,805 26,185 450,000
|  TIER2 CONSUMPTION 80,712 84,000 44,448 39,562 28,662 73,110 10,800 80,000
| TIER 3 CONSUMPTION 111,633 72,000 61,462 20,538 33,000 84,462  (12,462) 72,000
| FIRE PROTECTION 79,138 77516 39,595 37,820 39,929 79,524 {2,008) 78,857
COMMERCIAL BASE FEES 362,068 364,584 180,807 183877 182,204 362,901 1,683 364,584
CONSUMPTION 153,486 180,000 56,741 103,250 45,534 102,276 57,725 88,987
FIRE PROTECTION $3,538 84,137 47,088 47,068 47,068 94,137 )] 64,137
PENALTIES ON UUSER FEES 58,518 46,800 26,068 20,744 26,800 51,858 (5.056) 49,200
SERVICE CHARGES 10,300 16,200 7.044 9,156 9,156 16,200 0 16,200
RETURMN CHECK FEES 534 480 260 220 240 500 (20) 480
CONNECTION FEES 170,700 10,200  (10,450) 20,650 11,807 1,357 8.843 10,200
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 20,863 21,703 5,642 16,161 8,252 10,706 10,908 10,509
GRANT REVENUE 33,178 - 0 : - . - -
TRANSFER FEE REVENUE 14,219 8,190 3419 4772 3402 6,821 1,970 6,760
PLAN REVIEW FEES 4,750 1,250 750 500 500 1,250 . 1,260
SERVLINE LOSS REVENUE 87,010 36,865 16,616 20,24¢ 15,647 32,263 4,802 31,203
SERVLINE LINE REVENUE 2,176 2,165 1,102 1,083 1,108 2211 (46) 2270
SERVLINE ADMIN REVENUE 1,773 1,773 894 880 880 1,774 © 1,798
|OTHER, INCL. LAND SALE 40,845 34050 15274 18770 17536 32,807 1,243 25,800
" TOTAL REVENUES 6,083,262 4,860,258 2,397,841 2.471,417 2383681 4,761,383 87878 4,771,390
'EXPENDITURES 1
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 173,483 158,868 82,430 76,428 80,820 173,250 (14.392) 173,318 |
MAINTENANCE 304,965 384,026 181,213 202813 182,524 373,737 10,289 404,926
OFFICE 55,423 64,258 31,645 32,713 32,205 3,840 418 66,321
ACCRUED LEAVE EXP 1,806 13,000 (842 13,842 11,864 1,222 1,778 13,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 535,876 620,142 294,546 325586 327,604 622,049 (1,808 666,662
FICA/MEDICARE 8,382 9.143 4,489 4,644 4,574 8,072 71 9,987
MEDICAL INS. 187,828 237,802 97,308 140,404 106,680 204,089 33,713 227,041
EMPLOYER PERS 122,030 149,615 65460 83,185 76,014 142474 7,941 154,399
siis 4,044 5,537 3,108 2,429 8,361 11,469 (5.932) 7817 |
SEP/IRA 1,630 053 487 468 453 044 9 842
UNEMPLOYMENT EXP i 3,120 0 3,120 . 3.120 0
OPEB EXPENSE 198,356 32,176 99,678 (67.502) 99, 678 199,956  (167.180) 189,356
OTHER PR EXP 2,442 3,200 633 2,567 250 883 2317 3,200
VEHICLE ALLOW INCL WAGES {4,525 (16,108 1,395) 8,713 (2300 ! 3 .sss (6,413 {4,000
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL 21,188 431438 270866 10538 283,725 125,740) 589,743 |
TOTAL P/R & RELATED COSTS 1,006,064 1,001,580 888,412 485,168 621,220 ﬁ_’so 336 (128,648) 1,286,304
ACCOUNTING 14,431 18,600 16,082 2,518 1.500 17,582 1018 25,200
LEGAL 3,138 31,800 10,918 20,884 14,500 25,316 6,484 33,000
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS - 20,180 - 20,160 20,180 20,160 - 756 |
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 20,090 10,750 10,587 183 20,000 30,567 (19,837 12,750
BAD DEBTS 20,111 13,953 0 13,853 13,953 13,953 33,383
BANK CHARGES 44,642 42,204 21,544 20,750 21,580 43,134 (840) 45,698
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. 9,646 8,260 2,272 5,988 2,806 5,178 3,082 30,000
BUSINESS MEALS 0 0 ) - 0 . - 0
COMPUTER EXPENSE 48,585 60,252 31,013 19,230 15,603 46,616 3,636 53,366
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,240 4,782 3,250 1,532 663 3913 869 9,096 |
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M 11,466 14,700 11,120 3,580 3,540 14,660 40 14,750
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,385 7.231 3,042 3,289 3,632 7,573 (342) 8,028
SECURITY EXPENSE 6,701 8,531 4,181 4,370 5,089 8,230 (698) 9,531
INSURANCE AND BONDS 98,077 100,493 83,233 17,260 16,786 100,028 485 104,231
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 544 §00 164 316 318 600 © 500
INVENTORY PARTS 3,641 5,000 2,838 2,162 2,162 5,000 0 16,000 |
LIEN FEES 167 820 0 820 40 410 410 410
METER REPAIR & MAINT 5,108 100,000 0 100,000 2,000 2,000 98,000 50,000
MISCELLANEOUS 10,500 7,200 8,311 889 5,326 8,637 (243N 7,200
OFFICE JANITORIAL 9,062 4,928 3,620 1,209 3,868 7,495 (2.567) 8,784
|FACILITIES RENT 44,842 44,008 25,331 15,667 19,499 44,830 45,598
|OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,521 13,820 4,581 9,339 2,471 14,052 (132) 13,632
[PERMITS AND FEES 7490 8,450 4,209 4,241 4,676 8,885 (435) 8,771
|POSTAGE 5401 6,480 9,240 3,240 3,576 6,818 {336) 6,750
|PUBLICATION CHARGES 2,429 1,080 286 1,604 1,684 1,980 0 3,180
SHOP SUPPLIES/SM. TOOLS 2,268 7,000 1,686 5314 5,511 6,907 3 7,000
TELEPHONE 15,818 16,008 7.853 8,155 8,155 18,008 @ 15,768
| TRAINING & SEMINARS 2,624 22,988 2233 20,735 12,000 14,233 8,735 22,968
| TRAVEL 0 13,404 1,875 11,520 5,000 6,875 6,528 13.40¢
\TRUSTEE FEES 23,400 23,400 11,700 11,700 14,700 23,400 - 25,200
UNIFORM EXPENSE 4,393 5,272 2,672 2,700 2,760 5.272 () sin
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC 164,107 219,384 02,355 127,020 1,462 183,617 35,567 168,770
|VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 29958 86126 19456 88,670 68,819 86,075 51 98,426

Page 1of2



WATER

'KGID WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22

T 42022

ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST6MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY

PROPOSED

Minus any captital projects 1o be completed?

20721 21722 ACTUAL  UNDER 2ND 6 MOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 8,355 24,239 3,057 21,182 21,162 24,230 0 24,307
WATER MONITORING/SAMPLE 13,515 14,120 7,816 6,304 6,304 14,120 - 17,786
WTR SHED MANAGEMENT 12,682 11,580 11,580 - 0 14,580 - 15,000
WTR DISTRIBUTION EXP 58,219 79,020 8,943 70077 70,077 79,020 (0} 66,520
WIRTREATMENTEXP 41,734 67,110 15126 51,984 51,984 67,110 - 72,910
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 1812841 2,167,293 1,000,385 1,166,869 1,164,620 2,168,619 8,783 2,378,768
INTEREST EXPENSE 409,112 388,612 169192 168420 180,188 378,380 10,232 946,890
DEPREGIATION EXPENSE 1,286,878 1,268,280 652,385 643,805 641,002 1,293,387 2,803 1,283,387
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 14,211 14,211 6,488 7,725 6,486 12,072 1,239 11,701
(GAIN LOSS ONDISPOSALOFE(  (1,804) - 0 , 0 (1500 1,500
| TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3621,738 3886406 1848458 2,017,048 2001,204 3,551,858 24667 4,030,738
NETINCOME 1,671,524 1,002,862 649,383 463468 362,337 020,826 65,219 740,854 |
CAPITAL OUTLAY (892,856) (5,002,580) (143,088) b,459,474  (385,000) (476,086) (5,124,474)  (7,986,119)|
DEBT PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT (1,528,700) (1,589,381) (779,537) 769,844  (789,844) (1.565,381) ©  {1,611,383)
PROCEEDS FROM SRF LOAN 0 - o - - - - -
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUIP - 0 - - . - -
ACCTS RECEIVABLE-GRANT 100,000 - 0 0 - - -
FUND OPEB LIABILITY ACCT o - 0 - 0 - - .
ACCTS PAYABLE-PROJECT C - 0 - - - . -
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIB 0 3,750,000 0 {8,750,000) . - 3,750,000 3,760,000
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION/AMOR 1,301,089 1,310,501 658,871 651,830 647488 1,306,959 4,142 1,305,088
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW 124,188 - 104465 1044685 (204465  (100,000) 100,000 100,000
TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS (803,308)  (2,111,420) (169,288) 3,265,412  (6871,821)  (841,088) (1,270,332)  (4,44%,103)
NETCASHINCR/DECR.  ©68126  (1,108868) 380,116 1,496,683  (209,484)  8B437 (1,197.004)  (3.701,538)
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING 8480107 9258414 0,148,232 - 8148232 5,236,668 |
AVAILABLE CASH - END 9,148,232 8,150,846 9,538,348 - | o,238689 5,838,131
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 434,608 573457 618,887 (454300 711,028 818,867 803,169
RESERVE ADDITIONS 184,282 184,282 82,141 82,141 82,141 184,262 342,504
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - - - 0 0 {673,467)
NET RESERVE BALANCE 618,867 757,739 711,028 46711 803,189 803,169 572,216
DISTRIB DEBT SERVICE 366,817 386,817 386,817 (© 388817 286,817 388,817
TREATMENT DEBT SERVIGE 592,178 592,179 502,179 {0} 592,179 582,178 882,170
CAPITAL IMPROV RESERVE 1,581,240 1,690,309 1,832,584 57,715 1,388,828 1,386,023 605,218
TOTAL RESTRIGTED CASH 3,178,128 3,627,044 3,522618 104425 3,166,088 3,169,088 - 2,166,430

2021 Waterline Replacement 1,703,688.00
202272023 Hiohway 50 & Kahla 350,000.00
Total: _ 2,053,598.00 .

Page 2 of 2



|I<GID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 4172022 |
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST6MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (DVERY  PROPOSED
20/21 2122 ACTUAL UNDER 2ND8MOS. 2122 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22123 |
IEE !EN! !Eﬁ - B T ‘
USER FEES - RESIDENTIAL 1,746070 1,750,573 B74600 875673 876658 1,760,168 415 1,751,117
USER FEES - COMMERCIAL 43,579 42,401 21,200 21,200 21,200 42,401 42,401 |
CONSUMPTION RESIDENTIAL 37,436 48,000 13,318 34,882 24,000 37,318 10,882 30,600
GONSUMPTION COMMERCIAL 29,575 38,600 18,725 25,875 15,000 28,726 10,875 31,560
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 23,521 20,400 9,138 11,264 11,400 20,536 (138) 20,400
CONNECTION FEES 38,000 6,000 1,200 4,800 3,400 6,600 {600) 6,000
iNTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 14,872 10,852 2,877 8,175 2,443 5,120 5,732 4,888
TRANSFER FEES 6,061 4,885 1,384 3,631 2,331 3,695 1,300 3,998
PLAN REVIEW FEES 2,250 1,500 1,000 500 500 1,500 - 1,500
OTHER REVENUE 8,888 150 - 150 180 80 .  {Bn|
“TOTAL REVENUES 1,961,961 1,924471 936,220 986,250  ©67,082 1,856,203 28,258 1,802,612
'EXPENDITURES
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 80,676 73,089 38,570 34,618 44,051 82,621 (8,532) 83,409
MAINTENANCE - 0 . - - 0
OFFICE 41,567 48,194 23,650 24,535 24,221 47,880 3i4 48,961
[ ACCRUED LEAVE 2,717, 4,000 14,222; 8,222 1488 5710, 9,710 4,000
| PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 119,527 128,288 66,007 67,276 66,784 124707 402 186,399
; FICAMEDICARE 2,047 1,928 030 008 1,147 2077 (148) 2,251
MEDICAL INS. 44,305 53,405 18,686 33,820 21,151 40,817 12,678 44,842
EMPLOYER PERS 20,235 8,771 12,253 26,518 17,681 20,835 8,936 33,854
WORKERS COMP 118 137 1,200 (1,063) 369 1,560 {1.432) 614
SEP/RA ] 453 260 73 187 62 135 125 128
UNEMPLOYMENT - . . . . . .0
OPEB EXPENSE 37,370 6,034 18,680 (12,656) 18,680 37380  (31,346) 37,380
OTHERPREXP. 368 400 86 314 314 400 ] 200
VEHICLE EXP INCL WAGES | 11,519 13.788) (191, 3,677 258, 449) (3,319 (400,
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL 112,473 87,258 52,706 44,552 69,056 111,763 (11.167) 118,869
TOTAL F/R & RELATED COSTS, 231,999 222 541 110,794 111, 32? 125,840 238,654  (10.655) 255,268
[AECOUNTING 7216 8,300 8,041 1255 750 8.791 509 12,800
[LEGAL 11,182 15,800 5,820 10,280 10,280 15,900 0 18,500
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 - 84
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 1,568 208,250 1,264 204,986 165622 186,886 39,364 6,250
DCLTSA #1 PRO-RATA M & O 891,385 817,300 342,805 474405 408,850 751,545 65,756 737,040 |
DCLTSA CAP PLAN (ASSESS) 405,228 456,072 227,036 220036 228038 458072 - 496,649
BAD DEBTS 15,982 6,540 5,540 5,540 5,540 0 13, 202
BANK CHARGES 30,691 28,860 14,762 14,098 14,698 29,480 (600) a1,i9i
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. 1,552 226 938 {7112) 48 1,285 {1,060) 3 ._419
BUSINESS MEALS - v - - - -
COMPUTER EXPENSE 16,411 16,930 11,258 5672 5,672 16,930 0 18,686 |
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,377 1,591 1,138 453 214 1,352 239 4,348 |
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M 133,121 173,787 58,644 115142 102,163 160,828 12,950 173,767 |
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,789 3,490 2,050 1440 1,339 3,389 101 3,847
SECURITY EXPENSE 6,608 7.120 3,302 3618 3277 6,579 541 7,120
INSURANCE AND BONDS 18,171 19,416 21,452 {2,039) - 21,452 (2,036) 22,527
INVENTORY PARTS 484 500 - 500 500 500 - 500
MISCELLANEOUS EXP. 6,884 8,600 8,427 (2.827) 1,726 8,152 (4.652) 4,600
OFFICE JANITORIAL 459 2,464 1,813 651 1,848 3861 (1,167 4,392
FACILITIES RENT 23,321 22,490 12,686 9,834 9,834 22,409 {0) 23,798
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,686 7410 2322 5,088 5,138 7,480 (50) 7,268
PERMITS & FEES 380 405 381 24 24 405 ()] 405
POSTAGE 3,729 4,440 2,220 2,220 2,388 4,568 (148) 4,825
PUBLICATION CHARGES 1,250 890 54 036 440 494 495 1,500
INTEREST 12 - 20 {20) 15 35 {35) 35
SWR FLOW MANAGEMENT . - - - - -
TELEPHONE 1,856 1674 956 718 827 1,763 (i09) 1,524
TRAINING & SEMINARS 3853 5,874 1,464 4411 2,500 3,884 1,811 5874
TRAVEL - 3,482 627 2,765 700 1,307 2,088 3,462
TRUSTEE FEES 11,700 11,700 5,850 5,850 5850 11,700 - 12,800
UNIFORM EXPENSE 218 a7 105 {8) 2 114 (1n o7
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC 15210 17606 9,264 8342 8342 17608 2 @ 23518
SUBTOTAL EXPENEES 1,650,804  2,089.283 B53.248  1,215035 , 1115810 1,969,168 103, 1924,513 |
CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,367 40,000 110,382 (70.362) 5000 115382  (75.382) 188,500 |
LOSS/GAIN ON DISPOSALS - : - - - -
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 69,663 70,164 32,233 37,031 29,201 61,434 8,730 70,164 |
PROCEEDS ON SALE OF EQUIR - . - - -
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIE : . - -
ADD BACK DEPR {82,883) (70,164) (32,233)  (37.831)  (28201)  (61,434) (8,720) {70,164)
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW 56,620 - 32,232 {32,232 54891 (22,659 22,658 - |
L_?om. EXPENDITURES 1,610,640 2,109,283 905,968 1,113,320 1,086,918 2,081,881 £0,720 2,115,013 |
—
[NET CASH INCRJ|DECR,| ) 341,410 (184812 (67,742, (107937)  (185,678)  (22461) (220,401

Page 1 of 2



SEWER

KGID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 4172022
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST8MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVER) PROPOSED
20/24 21/22 ACTUAL  UNDER 2ND6MDS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT |
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING 4,070,606 4,324,748 4,412,018 - 4,412,016 4,248,338
AVAILABLE CASH - END 4,412,016 4,139,933 4,354,274 i 4,248,338 4,026,937
RESERVE ADDITIONS 0 - 4] - 0 - 4.700
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - - - 0 0 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 0 - 0 - 0 - 4,700
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 0 0 0 . - - - 4,700

Page 2 of 2




SNOW

[KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 41172022
ACTUAL  BUDGET 1ST6MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY  PROPOSED
20/21 2122 ACTUAL  UNDER 2NDBMOS. 21/22 TOTAL UNDER BUDGET 22/23 |
REVENUES )
USER FEES 420,920 421,560 210700 210,860 210,870 421,570 (10) 421,560 |
GCOMMERCIAL USER FEES 38,070 30,240 16,485 10,756 18,620 39,105 138 38,970 |
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 6,988 6,408 2,845 3,563 3516 6,361 47 6,408
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3778 2468 830 1,636 611 1,441 1,025 1,222
TRANSFER FEE 1,445 1,215 317 a8 557 884 331 072 |
|GRANT REVENUE - - D - a . - 120,000 |
OTHER 3.283 5,026 0 5,026 5026 5026 - 26 |
GAINONDISPOSAL OF ASSET - - 0 - 0 - - ot
TOTAL REVENUES 475,398 475,915 234,178 241,737 240,210 474,387 1.528 689,166
EXPENDITURES
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 34,954 31,568 16,771 14,795 19,526 36,297 4.731) 35,660
MAINTENANCE 36,6809 48,514 14,647 31,867 18,455 33,102 13,412 48,285
CFFICE 20,783 24,087 14,820 12,268 12,114 23840 167 24,497
ACCRUED LEAVE 8750 2,000 2,081, 4,061 (654 2616 4616 2,000
- PAYROLL SUBTOTAL| 85835 104177 41186 62991 49537 90T 13454 109,432 |
FICA/MEDICARE i 1,263 1,510 588 022 752 1,340 170 1612
MEDICAL INS. 41,748 46,510 15,784 30,746 20,232 35,906 10,514 43,067
EMPLOYER PERS 19,082 25,082 9,138 16,846 12,711 21,847 4,135 27,001
sIs 741 826 981 (156) 058 1,937 (1.151) 1,151
SEP/IRA 350 167 40 127 23 63 104 48
UNEMPLOYMENT 0 0 (1] - - 0
OPEB EXPENSE 31,148 8,021 15,575 (7.554) 15,575 31,150 (23,129) 31,150
OTHER P/R EXP 237 100 182 (82) 12 194 (B4} 300
CAR “LLO_“i_WQ’-_,‘f_VAGES (55T __(508i L I 150, __153) 1543) 150,
BENEFITS SUBTOTAL 94022 82,618 42282 40267 B0262 82626 8.411) 104,368 |
TOTAL P/R & RELATED COSTE| 178,857 186,896 A 103248 4,798 163,250 4,043 213,801 |
ACCOUNTING 1,203 1,550 1,340 F31i3 210 1530 ] 2100
LEGAL 2,824 2,650 1,509 1,051 1,200 2,799 {149) 2,750
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS - 2,520 - 2,520 2,520 2520 - 95
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 262 500 1] 402 2,500 2,598 (2,008) 500
SNOW REMOVAL PLOWING 190,963 675,000 217,828 457,172 100,000 317828 357,172 675,000
SNOW REMOVAL SANDING 20,277 75,000 10,408 64,584 15,000 25406 49,594 75.000
SNOW REMOVAL ANTI/DE ICING 2,274 6,600 0 6,600 2,500 2,500 4,100 8,600
BAD DEBTS 6,210 1,348 [+ 1,348 1,346 1,348 (L)) 3211
BANK CHARGES 7450 7,020 3,621 3,300 3378 7.000 20 7,587
BUILDING REPAIRSMAINT 257 80 156 {76) 153 309 (220) 5276
BUSINESS MEALS 0 - - 0 - N .
COMPUTER EXPENSE 4,059 4,382 2,400 1,683 1410 4437 (55) 4634
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 282 327 189 126 102 a0 28 685
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 34 700 3 897 687 700 ©) 700
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 363 750 463 208 380 832 73 832
FIELD SUPPLIES/TOOLS/SIGN 6.804 9,000 0 9,000 8,097 8,807 3 10,000
SECURITY 18 - 4 (@) 10 14 (14) 18
INSURANCE AND BONDS 3,187 3,236 3,675 (339) 6 3,581 (345) 3.7
MISCELLANEOUS 1,461 5,800 1,812 3,888 3688 s 6,600 5,600
OFFICE JANITORIAL 755 41 302 108 312 814 (204) 732
FACILITIES RENT 3,720 3,750 2,111 1,639 1,838 3,760 0 3,800
OFFIGE SUPPLIES 1,035 1,363 416 248 958 1,373 (10 1,339
PERMITS AND FEES 583 668 564 104 104 B68 (i 868
POSTAGE 800 1,080 540 540 540 1,080 - 1,125
PUBLICATION CHARGES 1,062 2,185 677 1,488 523 299 1,168 2,285
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 101 - 40 (40) o 40 {40) 100
TELEPHONE 232 169 %6 73 78 174 ) 144
TRAINING & SEMINARS 143 2,852 835 2,218 2218 2,853 ) 852
TRAVEL 0 1,984 215 1,769 1,788 1,908 4 1,984
TRUSTEE FEES 1.060 1,850 975 875 975 1850 - 2,100
UNIFORM EXPENSE 523 727 37 350 350 127 {0 727
UTILITIES 533 833 286 347 389 B85 {62) o7
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 5228 12,641 2,572 10,080 10,078 12,548 [64] 12,438
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 3.0_09 8,500 43 5,757 5,757 6,500 (0] 7.852
INTEREST EXPENSE B B B D ) 19 10
TOTAL OPERATINGEXP. 449,674 574 1,019,869 337702 682167 289,906 602039 418418 1,065,214 |
'CAPITAL QUTLAY 650 155,000 10,000 145000 5,000 15000 140,000 456,250
CONTINGENCY 95,248 35,246 8,247 8,247 26,006 45,344
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW 24.442) .- : T e - _
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 435,782 1,210,105 347,702 862,403 283,152 626286 585416 1,666,808
NET GAIN OR LOSS _ @p1S  (7190)  (113524) (620866) (42842  (160898) (563889) (967,660
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,156,530 1,002,948 1,208,143 1,208,143 1,056,244
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,208,143 268,769 1,002,619 1,055,244 87,504

Page 1of 2



SNow

KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2021/22 o a 4112022
ACTUAL BUDGET 1ST8MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY  PROPOSED
20721 21/22 ACTUAL UNDER 2ND6MOS. 21722 TOTAL UNDER  BUDGET 22123
RESERVE ADDITIONS 0 . 0 o - C T BagsY
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - - - [} [ -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 0 - 0 - 0 = 63,951
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 0 0 0 - - - - 83,961

Page 2 of 2




PAYROLL

[KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2024722 - WITH 3% CPIINCREASE/Z % MERIT INCREASE L 4/1i2022 |
202412022 INGREASE OF 202212023 GENERAL WATER SEWER SNOW
8.00% TOTAL FUND FUND FUND FUND
r
Water Opetalor 100% PERS Paid
|JE - Base Rate-§32.21/hr 66,997 2010 89,007 89,007
|.E - Standby Rats 1884hra 12.5% base $4.03/r 6,700 201 8901 8,801
JE - In Cherge Pay 10% premium of regular pay ~ 4wks 515 16 430 830
JE - Overtime- 52hrs = diwk 2512 75 2,567 2,687
JE - Call Back - Fiaid - 78 = Biwk 3788 13 2,882 3,882
JE - Call Back - Laplop - OT on base 26/rs = 2wk 1258 38 1254 1,204
Subtotal 81,749 2462 84,201 84,207
ME - Base Rete-$28.53/hr 85,162 1,656 56,837 56,837
ME - Spedial Skils (0) - - - -
ME - Standby Rate 1864hrs 12.5% base $3.32/hr 5518 1866 5684 5,684
ME - In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay - - - - | -
ME - Oveftime- 52hrs = 4wk 2,088 62 2131 2,131
ME - Gall Back - Field - 76 = 6/wk 3,104 93 3197 3,187
ME - Call Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2wk 1,036 kA 1086 1.066
Subtotal 66,808 2,007 68,915 68,918 -
DM - Base Rate-$23 41/hr 48,693 1,481 50,154 §0,154
DM - Spetlal Skits (0) - - - -
DM - Overtime- 52hrs = 4wk 1,826 55 1881 1,881
Subtotal 50,619 1,616 52,035 52,035
Wates Operator 0% PERS
BM - Basa Rate-§32.48/hr 67,658 2,027 69,685 66,685 |
BM - Specisl SKES (6%) 1.80 Reg Rate $30.04/hr 4,054 122 4178 4,178 |
BM - Standby Rau 1584hle 12.8% base $4.06Mr 6,756 203 6,958 8,958 |
BM - In Change Pay 10% premium of ragular pay - - - - - |
BM - Ovartime- 52lrs = 4wk 2,533 76 2,809 2,808 I
BM - Gall Back - Flald - 78 = 8wk 3,800 114 3914 3914
BM - Cef Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2wk 1,267 39 1.306 1.306
Sublotel B5,968 2,580 88,548 BR,548
SM - Base Rate-$33.81/hr 70,326 3,516 73,641 73,841
$M - Spacial Skdlls {7.5%) 2.64 Reg Rate $36.35Mhs 5274 284 5,538 5,538
SM - Standby Rate 1864hrs 12.5% base $4,23Mr 7.032 362 7,384 7.384
$M - In Charge Pay 10% premhum of regular pay - . - - -
SM - Overtime- B2hrs = 4wk 2,835 142 2877 2017
SM - Call Back - Field - 78 = 8wk 4,253 213 4,466 4468
SM - Call Back - Lepiop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2wk 1418 71 1489 1488
Subtotet ™ 81,937 4,558 95,695 95,695
Award Budget 1% Totz! Base Wages - 3,184 3,194 3,194
Subtotal - 3,194 3,184 3,194
TOTAL WATER OPERATORS
Base Rate-$33.81/Mr 308,766 10,668 319,424 . 319,424 -
Special Skilis 8,328 386 9,714 8,714
Standby Rete 6656HRS AT 12.6% 26,006 B21 26,027 26,027 |
In Charge Pay 10% premium of reguiar pay 515 15 530 830 |
Overtimo- 208hrs lagular pay 11,776 410 12,188 - 12,185
Award Budpet 3% - 3,184 3,194 - 3,184 |
Call Back - Flald - 312hrs on regular pay 14,926 §33 15,489 15450
Call Back - Laptop - 104hre on bass pay 4,976 178 6.154 5,154
Total Water Dapt 376,281 16,306 392,387 - 302 687 - .
62.5%GF; 10%WF:37.6%Snow .
Basa Pay o §27.22/: 56,618 1,680 §8,317, 30618 5,832 21,889
Specie| Skifis - 0 o 0 0 0
Qvertime - 100 hours at $41 .85 per hour 4,185 128! 4311 2,283 43 1,617
Standby time 128 hrsfwk for 12 wiks @ S3 40/ 5222 67| 5,379 2,824 538 2.017
Total Strest Malntanance Specialist @ 100% PERS 66,025 1,982 84,007 35,703 6.801 . 28,803
Mainenence Technicion | - Base Pay gt $21.67/ht 100% Pers 45,074 1362 48 426 24,374 4,643 17.409
Standby time 128 hrshwh for 12 wis @ $4 Vi 4,163 126 4,288 2,251 429 1,608
Overtime - 100 hours at $33.32 per hour 3332 100 3432 1,802 343 1,287
| Total Strest Naintenance Tochnician Il @100% PERS y__..52568 1877 54,148 2827 5418 . 20.304
Awvard Budgst 1% Total Base Wapes - 1222 1,222 641 122 458
Awand Bubtotsi - 1,222 122 = 8 122 459
Totsl Road/Snow Department 118,584 4,781 123,375 64,771 12,338 - 48,2&3 |
Office ANocated 16%GF:40%WF;30%8F;18%SnowFund
Accoutant [l at $26,62hr 100% PERS 85,370 1,661 57,081 8,558 22812 17,108 6,355
Overtime 80 hra at $39.6% 2,395 72 2468 370 887 741 _370|
Utity BMling Coordinator at $27.57/mr 57,348 1,720 59,066 8,880 23626 11720 8,880
Ovartima 30 hrs ot $41.36 ) 1,241 a7 1,27¢ 162 511 363 192
Admirigtrative Clerk/Secrstary $16.14/r 160% PERS 29,811 1,154 41,005 8,164 18402 12,304 6,151
Overtime 30 hrs at §28.71 881 28 887 133 355 268 183
Award Bud st 1% Total Bese Wa es - 1571 1671 238 628 47 216
Tetal Office 157025 8,281 162,208 24,497 85321 48,991 24,457
Allocated 18%GF; 40%WF; 30%SF; 16%SNOW
General Manager $167.485 annual w/100% PERS 145,000 a 145,000 21,750 58,000 43,500 24,750
|General Manacer $27.038 anvualin Lieu Haalth BoniNoPERS 27938 0 77838 4191 1475 8381 4191




PAYROLL

Page 2 0f 2

'KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2021/22 - WITH 3% CPI INCREASE/2% MERIT INCREASE 4j1f2022
202172022 INCREASE OF 2022/2022  GENERAL WATER SEWER
BASE 300% | TOTAL FUND FUND FUND

Operations Super - $100,628 annu=l w/100% PERS 6, 809 2,804 66,713 14,9571 74,785 8,971

Operations Supar Award Budgat 1% Base Salary 114 907 150 748 o9

Admin. & Humen Resources Super - $68,751 annval 65.751 ' 2,063 70,814 10,822 28,226 21,244

Admin. & Human Resouncas Su-sr Award Budie! 1% Base Se! - 708 ) 708 108 283 213
Total Management 338488 6,672 345,170 51,778 173316 83,408

TOTAL ALL. WAGES & BALARIES - 880,398 | 34,0801 1024438 141044 643,852 132400

Miggiio) Inpuranog - Assume 7% inoresse f 7%

4 Water Union Employses including depend. al $2334/me each _112,032 7.842 119,874 118,874

1 Management Non Unlon Employee $2328/mo (Brandon) 27,937 1,956 38,593 5,438 27445 3,659

2 Road’Snow Union Employes inciud. dapend. at $2334/mo 56,016 3921 59,037 31,467 5,984

3 Office Employees includ. depend. at $2334/mo B4,024 5,882 89,906 13.486 35,862 28,972

1 Management Non Union Empioyees $1362,14/mo 16,228 1,136 31,362 4,704 12,645 9.409

1 Water State/Union Employez $836.15/mo (Byran) 11,834 828 15,712 [} 15,712 D

Retired Employees Stale Mandatad Condribution $312/mo 3,744 282 4,006 4,006

Retired Emcloyees State Mandsted Contribution $1246.67imo 14,980 1,047 15,007 2401 _B.403 4,802
Total Modicel Insurmnce 326,773 22,874 373,3!7 ' 67,647 227,841 44,842

PERS at 15.5%/20.75% of Baxe, Speaclal Skills & Star 16.50%

Water Dapt. 0:100:0:0 (2) ! 178,656 27,692 27,682

Water Dept. 9:100:0:0 100% Employer paid {3) 193,757 57643 57,643’

Road Depl. §2.5:10:0:37.5 S50/50PERS 0 0 0 0

Road Depl. 52.5:10:0:37.5 100% PERS 114410 34,037 17,669 3,404

GM 100% Employer paid 145,000| 43,138 8471 17,265 12,841

Admin & Human Resources Super 50/50 PERS 70814 10,978 1,648 4,380 32684

Ops Super 100% Employer peid 98,713 29,665 4460 22,249 2,966

Office 16:40:30:15 Accounitant ll, Admin/Sec. 100% Employer Paid £B,035 28,676 4,301 11470 8803

Office 15:40:30:15 Utikty Biling Coordinator 50,068 5,008 1,861 3,808 2,703

Trustess |4 100% Emcioyer Paid 37.500 11,158 558 @684 3347
Towl PERS 806,851, a 251,880 36848 154308 3355

Sepilea at 325% for ER only, 0.33%

Watsr Depd an 0:100:0:0 0 0 V]

Water Dept. 100% PERS on 0:100:0:0 175,897' 672 572

Rozd Dapt. 52.5:10:0:37.5 Employer paid 0! 0l o! 0

Road Dept. §2.5:10:0:37.5 Ot 0, 0 0

Management 15:40:30:16 0 0 [+] [} ]

Management 15:75:10:00 98,713 324 48 243 32

Offics 15:40:30:15 Accountart |, Admin/Secretary 98,035 319 48 127 o8

Office 15:40:30:15 UtR, Bilin; Coordinator 0 . 00 [ )
Total Sephra 373,748 1,218 or 942 128

Eica at 8.2% of all non-PERS Wages & Salaries 6.20%

1 Trugles - $8.40D at 6.2% 5:60:30:5 8,400 521 26 312 157
Total Fica 8,400 621 28 32 167
Total Retirament 283,725 8,770 155,654 4,140

Madicare 1.45%

6 Water Employees at 1.45% 302,587 5693 5893

Truslees - 342,000 ed 1.45% 42,000 609 30 385 184

3 Office Employees + Management at 1.46% 407,788 5918 887 2,365 1,774

Oparations Supervisor at 1.45% 100,710 1,460 219 1,098 146

2 Road/Snow Emyloee at 1.46% 128,375 1788 839 179 o
Total Wetiicars I 1,086,438 | 15484 2,076 9,697 2,105

Worker's Comp. Limit $36,000 per employee Rate Amount

Watet Dapt. 0:100:0:0 0.0338 180,000 6,084 6,084
Strest Maintenance Specialist & Maint. Tech | 52.5:10:0:37.5 0.0338 72,000 2434 1,278 243
Management 15:40:30:15 0.0334) 36.000 1.217 183 487 364
Office & Management 15:40:30:15 0.0023| 144,000 331 50 132 9
jong Supervisor 15:75:10:00 0.0338| 36,000 1217 183 813 121
Trustens @ $8,00/,1 x 5 = $42.000 0.0023 42.000 B A 58 30
Total Worker's Comp. 11,380 4,668 7017 B‘Ml

BootlSnfet o!aases a!owsnee ssoo per md employue 2400/ 2,400 360 1,785 30

Uniforms swo per field ampl. 1380| 1,380 204 1,012 17

Miscelaneaus Shirts, Jackets and Covarals $500 (8) 4000 4,000 600 2,975 50
Total uniforms and safsty gear 7,760 1,164 65172 97

SUMMARY TOTALS OF WAGES, SALARIES AND BENEFITS

Wages & Salarias 1,024,438 141,044 B43.562 132400
Medical Insurance 373387 87,547 2784 44,842
Pers 251,690 36,648 154369 33,854
Seplfira 1215 97, 942 128
Fica 521 26 312 1857
Wedicare 15,464 2,076 9,687 2106
Workers Comp 11,380 1,698 ™7 814

GRAND TOTALS 1,878,408 233,134 1044770 214,500

Sokocooo

BE

21,188




EXPENSE ALLOCATION

[KGID FUND EXPENSE ALLOCATIONS 202272023 47112022,
|
PROJECTED PROPOSED GENERAL WATER  SEWER SNOW
2021722 2022/2023 FUND FUND FUND FUND
Insurance/Bonds 5:60:30:5 132,258 106,743 10.037 70,657 22327 3,721
Servline Water Loss/fline Ins PS4 0000 33574 o .
Total Insurance Expense 140,317 10,037 104,231 22,327 3,721
Legal 53,852 55,000 2,750 33,000 * 16,500 2,750
Accounting/Audit 5.60:30:5 20,474 42,000 2,100 25,200 12,600 2,100
Single Act Audit b 0 ) B -
42,000 2,100 25,200 12,600 2,100
Bank Charges 0:54:37:08 79,593 84,300 0 45,522 31,191 7,587
Bank Charges wire/usbani B 174 I 1L | o
Totals 84,474 0 45896 31,191 7,587
Office Supplies
160 Pineridge/ 298 Kingsbury 511 511
Billing 0:54:37:09 0 4,500 0 2,430 1,685 405
Other 5:60:30:5 [} 18,302 1565 11202 5601 934
Totals 24,310 24,313 2,076 13,632 7,266 1,339
Postage (generat) 0:54:37:09 12,484 12,500 - 6,750 4,625 1,125
Telephone 5:60:30:5 Office 2,680 144 1,728 864 144
Telephone 0:100:0:0 Shop 14,040 14,040
Telephane 0:0:100:0 Sewer 660 - &80 |
Total Telephone 18,133 17,580 144 15,768 1,524 144
Vehicle Exp FUEL/OIL. 10:0:80:1( 116,357 116,357 11,636 93,086 0 11,636
Sweeper Brooms pallet 0 0 1}
Backhoe Tires 0 0 o} 0
Water Veh. Tires 4,000 400 3,200 400
Road Crew Veh Tires 4000 400 3,200 a 400
Total Vehicle Exp/Fuel/Tires 124,357 12,436 89,466 o] 12,436
Vehicle Exp. R&M 10:0:80:10 39,259 24,759 2476 19,807 0 2476
Sweeper R&M 60:0:0:50 6,500 1,625 4,875
Sterling Cump Truck 0025 R&M 1,600 800 | 500 ¢ 501
Vactor R&M 50:50:0:0 8,000 4,000 4,000 —
Total Vehicle R&M 40,759 8,801 24,307 0 7,852
Facllities Rent 5:60:30:5 74,815 75,997 3,800 45,558 22,798 3,800
Trustee Fees 5§:680:30:5 39,000 42,000 2,100 25,200 12,600 2,100
Janitortal 5:60:30:5 20,958 21,066 7.158 8,784 4392 732
Training and Seminars
Water 0:0:100:0 13,500 13,500
Roads 100:0:0:0 4,000 4,000
Sewer 0:0:100:0 1,000 1,000
Snow 0:0:0:100 a 0
Biling 0:54:37:08 1,400 758 518 126
General 5:60:30:5 14,520 726 8,712 4,356 726
Totals 25,775 34,420 4726 22,868 5874 852
Travel .
Vater 0:0:100:0 $,000 9,000
Roads 100:0:0:0 2,000 2,000
Sewer 0:0:100:0 1,000 1,000
Snow 0:0:0:100 1,500 1,500
Billing 0:54:37:08 2,600 1,408 962 234
Other 580:30:5 5,000 250 3,000 1,600 250 |
Tolals 12,535 21,100 2,250 13,404 3,462 1,984
Computer Exp. 5:60:30:5 | 70,568 79,392 2,695 53,366 18,686 4,834
Utflities
298 Kingsbury & 160 Pineridge 12,718 12,718
Office §:60:30:5 19,432 872 11,659 5,830 o71
Water 0:100:0:0 185,120 185,420
Sewar 0:0:100:0 17,6886 | - 17,688 -
Total Utilities 216,165 234,858 13680 186,779 23518 971 |
——— TOTAL 1,050,232 74,562 734,70 187,374 B4 127

Page 1 of 1



COMPUTER EXP

[KGID COMPUTER EXPENSE FY 2021/2022 4/112022
! TOTAL GENERAL WATER SEWER SNOW
FUND FUND FUND FUND
MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT & UPGRADES
Abila/MIP Maintenance Fee 3,137 157 1,882 841 167
Springbrook Scftware (ulifity billing) maint fee 12,946 6,991 4,790 1,165
Network & Server Monitoring 15,600 l 750 8,000 4 500 750
Springbrook Web Payments 1,500 510 555 1- 35
Misc. software upgrades 800 i 30 360 1 80 ‘30
Consulting fees and support (Thunderbird) 5,000 5,000
Micropaver Suppori/Maintenance 850 650
Fixed Asset Software {Annual maint) 300 18 180 a0 15
Charter (office, shop & lake station)
Office 5:60:30:5 2,200 110 1,320 860 110
Shop & Lake Station 3,580 3,580
Farr West GIS Hosting 4,450 2,225 2,225
SCADA Wonderware SupportMaint ST 2 4,600 4,600
SCADA Wonderware Support/Maint Lake 6,000 6,000
WIN 911 Support 800 800
Verizon Networkfleet GPS 2,508 509 1,433 160 406
Verlzon Networkfleet GPS - Snow (7) 1,392 1,392
Website Hosting 2,000 100 1,200 €00 100
Laptops for Office Qty. 4 4,000 200 2,400 1,200 200
Waterworth Web based licensing 5,245 3,495 1,750
Miscellaneaus hardware 3,000 150 1,800 800 180
Antivirus Updates 484 24 290 145 24
- - - -
TOTAL COMPUTER EXPENSE 78,962 2,685 53,366 18,696 4,634

Page 1 of 1




CAPITAL QUTLAY 2nd 6 mos

KGID CAPITAL OUTLAY 21/22 2ND 6 MONTHS 4112022
TOTAL GENERAL WATER SEWER SNOW
FUND FUND FUND FUND
Miscellaneous 20,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2021 Waterfine & Road Rehab Project - | [
Encineering 148,472 48,472 100,000
Construction 260,000 60,000 200,000
Sherwood Curb & Gutter Replacement 8,000 8,000
Push Camera for storm drain inspections 4,000 4,000 1
2022/2023 Highway 50 & Kahle Deslon 30,000 30,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 470,472 125,472 335,0 5,000 5,000

Page 1 of 1




Record-Conrier

PO Box 648, Carson City, NV 89702
580 Mallory Way, Suite 200, Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 881-1201 FAX: (775) 887-2408

Customer Account #: 4409

Legal Account
KINGSBURY GID

PO BOX 2220
STATELINE, NV 89449

Jodi Lynn Dark says:

That she is a legal clerk of the

Record Courier a newspaper published
Thursday and Saturday

at Gardnerville, in the State of Nevada.

Copy Line
5/4 RC KGID Tentative Budget

PO #:

AD #: 23872

of which a copy is hereto attached, was published
in said newspaper for the full required period of 1
time(s) commencing on 5/4/2022

and ending on, 5/4/2022

all days inclusive.

9&,&‘ 17,% Dark

Signed:

Statement:

Date Amount Balance

5/4122 116.00 116.00

Proof and Statement of Publication
AD #: 23872



legals- legals-
douglas co. douglas co.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
TENTATIVE BUDGET OF
KINGSBURY GENERAL
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
2022-2023

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, May
17, 2022, beginning at 5 p.m. the Board of
Trustees of Kingsbury General Improvement
District will hold a public hearing on the
tentative budget for fiscal year 2022/2023
prior to adopting a final budget. The public
hearing will be held at the Kingsbury General
Improvement District’s offices located at 255
Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV.
The tentative budget has been prepared
in such detail and on appropriate forms as
prescribed by the Nevada Dept. of Taxation.
Copies of the tentative budget are on file and
available for public inspection at the KGID
office, at the office of the Douglas County
Clerk in Minden, NV, and at the Nevada Dept.
of Taxation in Carson City, NV. KGID may be
contacted at 775 588-3548.

Mitchell S Dion, General Manager
May 4, 2022

Pub Date: May 4, 2022
Ad # 23872




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION
Web Site: https:/ftax.nv.gov

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937
Phone: (775) 684-2000  Fax: (775) 684-2020

Call Center: {866) 862-3707

STEVE SISOLAK. RENO OFRACE
Governpr LAS VEGAS OFFICE 4600 Kietzke Lane
JAMES DEVOLLD 700 E. Warm Springs Rd, Ste., 200 Building L, Suite 235
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 Reno, NV 83502
SHELLIE HUGHES Phone (702) 486-2300 Fax {702) 486-2373 Phone: (775} 687-9999
Executive Director Fax: {775) 688-1303

April 21, 2022

#r. Mitchell S. Dion

General Manager

Kingsbury General Improvement District
P. O. Box 2220

Stateline, NV 89449

Re: Tentative Budget — Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Dear Mr. Dion:

The Department of Taxation has examined your fiscal year 2022-23 tentative budget pursuant to NRS
354.596(5) and finds it to be in compliance with the law and appropriate regulations.

Please be reminded a proof of publication of the notice of the public hearing must be
transmitted to the Department with your final budget per NRS 354.598 (3).

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (775) 684-2092 or by e-mail at
tthorpe@tax.state.nv.us.

Sincerely,

Ande Thorpé, Budget Analyst

Local Government Finance

Division of Local Government Services
Department of Taxation



LOBBYING EXPENSE ESTIMATE

Pursuant to NRS 354.600 (3), each (emphasis added) local government budget must obtain a
separate statement of anticipated expenses relating to aclivities designed to influence the passage
or defeat of legisiation in an upcoming legisiative session.

Nevada Legislature: 82nd Session; February 1, 2023 to May 31, 2023

1. Activity: REGULATORY FORUM & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

2. Funding Source: GENERAL FUND

3. Transportation $ 117
4. Lodging and meals $ -
5. Salaries and Wages $ 4,400
6. Compensation to lobbyists $ -
7. Entertainment $ -
8. Supplies, equipment & facilities; other personnel and $ -

services spent in Carson City

Total $ 4,517
Entity: KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Budget Year 2022-2023
Page: __ 18
Schedule 30

FORM 4404LGF Last Revised 5/11/2022



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: Approval of Summit Plumbing Repair to Sewer Collection line
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and approval for the repair to sewer
collection line by Summit Plumbing for $5,403.98

MEETING DATE: May 17, 2022
PREPARED BY:  Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the repair to the sewer collection line by Summit
Plumbing for $5,403.98 authorizing the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: On April 25%, 2022, we experienced a sewerage system
backup at the end of Daggett Way. Summit Plumbing responded and with extensive root cutting was
able to re-establish flow. Upon inspection with camera, it was revealed that the pipeline is seriously
breached by roots and integrity of the line is compromised beyond in situ solutions.

Summit Plumbing provided a proposal which exceeds the purchase authority of the General
Manager; therefore, it is presented for approval. Summit Plumbing has specific knowledge of this
site due to making the earlier repairs, therefore alternative bids were not pursued. A permanent
repair for this site is necessary but the line is working and will continue to work until roots clog the
line again.

Fiscal Impact: The balance remaining within the Sewer O&M account is anticipated to be
approximately $10k pending normal monthly expenses. This expense is necessary to avoid
repetitive maintenance services calls and possibly avoid a sewer release.

INCLUDED:
Attachment A — Summit Plumbing Proposal

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund (X) Sewer Fund

(O General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



PLUMBING CO. LLC

PROPOSAL
Date: May 9. 2022 -
Proposal Submitted To: ‘ [ Address of Job Site:
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMP. DIST. BETWEEN MANHOLE M2-4 AND

P.0. BOX 2220 M2-3
| STATELINE. NV. 89449 .

L S

| SE— -

,i We hereby propose to excavate down 8 feet and cut out a section of 8” pipe where a 4 .
lateral was tied in. We will install an 8x4 SDR 35 wye and tie back into the main
using 8” max adaptors. We will backfill, clean up and re-camera the line.

Total price of bid including labor, material, and tax: $5,403.98
(Five Thousand Four Hundred Three Dollars and 98/100)

| General Engincering License Al5. A7 #58527 Plumbing & HHeating Livense C1 450252
Limiu $750.000 Limit: $750.000
Drill Wells. Install Pumps. Pressure Tanks License California License #827733

€23 #0076730 Limit $10.000.00

Payments to be made as follows: Due upon completion of the job.

NOTE — We may withdraw this proposal if not a¢€eped within 7 davs due to material
costs changing weekly. Any alieration or devigtion from the above speciﬁcat}'{ms
involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will bepdme an extra

charge oyer an( above this estimate, ) : -
%‘ ? L-——-_— — ’"‘”/2 /

Date ,Paul Kearney or — Summit Plumbing Co/

# Jeremy Weston "
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.
You are autherized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made &s outlined above.
Please sign and return the original to our office.

Date Authorized Signature



MEMO TO:  Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees
FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of May 17, 2022

Programs:

Erosion control walls continue to be a topic requiring resolution. Responsibility for some is clear
(being KGID) others a little vague. We are conducting and inventory and rating the ones which we
have responsibility and intend to have repairs done where the road traffic may be impacted. Finding
a funding source to repair or replace these is the main challenge.

The Engineering RFQ resulted in eight submissions. Interviews are pending. It is the objective to
enter into contracts with multiple firms to ensure we fulfill the competitive requirements required in
some grant programs.

The waterline and road improvement project will start first week of June and be completed by
September. A flier for the neighborhoods has been prepared and will be distributed next week.

The 2022 Consumer Confidence Report (Calendar year 2021) was completed and being distributed.

The future of Building 255 Kingbury continues to be challenged. Recently, the Douglas County
Commissioners overturned their previous decision, it will now go to judicial review, and it seems
probable that the review may determine that the Commissioners failed to meet the standards
needed to reverse their earlier determination.

Reserve fund policy committee conducted one meeting. A draft policy was reviewed, edited and
guidance provided for refinement. We anticipate one more meeting is needed to finalize it.

Labor negotiations proceeded and a confidential update will be provided.

We are moving forward to bring a timely repair to the line along highway 50 which ruptured. We
intend to bring a fully engineered solution as a change order and restore fire flows back to Lake
Village as soon as possible while perhaps ensuring the alignment supports both the Kahle Avenue
improvements and Barton Health facilities.

We postponed the date for a creek clean-up project as a customer engagement program the leafing
of the brush has made traversing some of these areas too challenging to be effective in the trash
removal. A Saturday morning in mid-October is likely.

The district participated in lots of training this past month, both as a group and individually.
Continuing education units (CEU) are always needed and the district values training and development

of the workforce.

Customers:



Customer outreach event was successful. Good attendance and nearly everyone that attended
provided favorable comments. The information and various presenters was very good.

New development/redevelopment applications keep coming in. We are seeing unit sales at Sierra
Colina.

Working with a collation of stakeholders to resolve the Kahle Ave road improvement, if funding is
identified we may have and emergent project to pay for the replacement of that water line before
construction commences. TBC is now contributing over $700k towards the project.

Associations and outside meetings:

Attended the Annual Pool/Pact board meeting it covered both elements of the Insurance (POOL) and
the Public Agency Compensation (Pact) {Risk Management and Human Resources}.

Attended a western water conference which provided an opportunity to discuss trends in the water
districts such as consolidations, possible changes in water law.

Attended the Board of Director meeting of the Nevada League of Cities & Municipalities. Our priority
through this effort is to obtain additional funding to augment our capital budget. They are working
closely with the State to increase the visibility of GIDs. Their annual retreat is June 8 — 10 in Fallon.

Water Resources:

Snow and precipitation in recent weeks was a slight win for the basin. The little bit so late in the
season is very helpful to maintain moisture in the root zone. The Western US. Current drier weather
appears to be the dominant pattern as we remain in a drought and even considering the April/May
weather still has calendar year 2022 as one of the driest in the recorded history.

Currently, the lake is at 6,224.34 or about 1.3 feet above the natural rim. This is approximately 0.02
foot higher than a month ago.

Herbicide work in Tahoe Keys was rescheduled to commence on 23 May 2022. Some changes were
made to the areas which they are applying the herbicides. Finally, they released updated
information.



REVISED Control Methods Test (CMT) Sites Map

Control Methods Test
Finat Treatmant Sies

Double Turtidiy Qurisins
Bodk Bamors

4 QuberiCuivn Pump Tirculiation Ppa
FE— Sod Locatons

Eosbicite Only

| Herbicite / UNLG Comthinaiion
[ Jwcony

e

) oo

Future Work/In Progress/Concerns/Heads up
« Continued discussion on future district facilities Operations/Admin Center
e SCADA software replacement
o Possible finance and administration software replacement
o Future water resources
o Large outyear Capital infrastructure project finances

o Retaining wall repair and replacements



MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager
FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of May 17, 2022

Station 1 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria
Station 5 403 Kimberly Brooke
Tank 6 481 Kimberly Brooke
Station 7 698 Kingsbury Grade
Tank 10 A&B 1640 Black Bear Run
WATER CREW

Water Crew Activities submitted by Joe Esenarro, Lead Water Operator
Leaks Repaired — 1 Desni Court.
Turn On/Offs - 6
Profiles/Leak Detects/Frozen Meters - 2
Escrow Reads/Meter Re-Reads - 7
Inspections - 8
Major Activities:
e USA’s have been coming in steady and have been completed as they arrive.
¢ Installed new seat on the CRD at station 5, adjusted 3” Cla-Val.
¢ Maintenance on the 4/10 valve at Station 4.
e Exercise and maintenance of PRV Vaults throughout the District.
e The crew changed out Meter registers/transmitters at 356, 360 Mackay Court and 187 Meadow
Lane.
e Fixed transmitter issues on the meters at 158,159,160,169,170 Sierra Colina.
o Replaced the battery at station 7 alarm panel.
e Worked on the HVAC system at the Lake Station.
¢ The crew cleaned up debris around all the pumping stations and tanks throughout the district.
¢ Painted over the graffiti at tank 3.
e Cashman Equipment serviced all the generator sets at pump stations.
® Posted annual Drinking Water Quality Report throughout the District.
e Snow and tree removal throughout district.
e Byran Moss and continues to spend time on connection permitting and inspections.
e All required monthly calibrations and verifications have been completed at Station 1.
e End of the month radio and manual meter reads have been done by the crew.
ROAD CREW
Major Activities
Road Report April 2022 Submitted by Cody Leyland, Road Maintenance Specialist

Delineation / signs:
Fixed/ straightened 25 guideposts, replaced 5 post and 18 snow poles. 3 street signs were also replaced
that were missing from posts.

Drains:
Page 10f3



Problem drain grates were cleared of snow and debris to allow snow melt and run off flow.

Snow Removal:

Ops yard, 160 Pine Ridge, and Station 7 were all cleaned during and after snow events.

Sweeping:

Sweeping has been taking place as the snow melts to clean up sand from snow removal and fallen pine
needles. Approximately 26 yards of sand and needles were picked up in April on all roads.

Pavement Maintenance:

Road Crew has been filling cracks with the crack sealing machine on 2all roads planning to be resurfaced.
Approximately 89 blocks have been used in the month of April.

Other:

Road crew cut more broken limbs and branches that were hanging in right of way.

TRAINING:

o All utility completed CPR and First Aid training.
Utility Operations Superintendent General:
Questions have been coming in about connection permits from property owner’s looking to start
projects. | have been assisting customers with district requirements along with providing information to
assist with design and fire related requirements.

Confirmed delivery quantities for 2021 Waterline and Road project procurement. All items have been
delivered and are stored at the Operations Yard. White Rock Construction has started hauling and
staging materials for the project.

The Consumer Confidence Report has been completed and posted. Copies will be placed in monthly
billing.

A sewer leak occurred at the end of Daggett Way. Summit Plumbing found a lateral tie in that has failed
allowing roots to penetrate the sewer main. Summit will be providing an estimate for repairs.

Met with architect at the Operations Yard for a site walk to discuss needs and layout possibilities.

Mike Edwards, Byran Moss, Darren MGough, Joe Esenarro, and | worked non-stop for 28 hours to repair
a cracked 6-inch schedule 40 PVC watermain on Desni Ct. Ten feet of main was removed and replaced
along with one service connection. Four services were affected by the outage with only one full time
resident residing at one of the homes. A Boil Water Order (BWO) was issued due to depressurizing the
line for repairs. Two coliform samples were taken on consecutive days following the leak/repair and
both have come back negative for coliform. The BWO has been rescinded.

The Water and Road Crews have patched the leak site on Desnit Ct. and Andria at the intersection of
Barrett.

All state sampling and reporting is up to date and compieted.

ORGANIZATIONS:
NDOT - The next Utility Coordination Meeting is scheduled for May 18™.

WATERLOSS:

Page 2 0of 3



- Plus Plus Less . o
Montht| FPisMed | oier | water | water | N® Blisd | Water ), % . Net Raw % Water
Yr From | From Vier Water LossiGain Loss
Water EWC |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-22] 16,459,800] 19,430 13,000 0| 16,492,230] 13,056,719 3,435,511 21% 14,120,000 14,152,430) 1,095,711 8%

Feb22] 15.252,000] 24,172] 46,000] 22,366] 15.299,806| 11.449,959| 3,849,847 25% 13.320,000) 13,367.806] 1,917.847| 14%
| Mar-22]  14,649,000] 22,126 23,000] 43,712 14,650,414 11.377.509' 3,272,914 2% 13,000,0001  13,001,414] 1,623,914 12%

Apr-22| 12,287,800 24,994) 39,000 0] 12.351,794] 9,335,652 3.016,142] 24% 10,790,000  10,853,994) 1,518,342] 14%
May-22 0 of#DIVID! 0 ol #Divyor
Jun-22) 0 0[#DIVID! 0 o[ #Dv/o!
Jul-22 0 of#DIvIo! 0 of #pnyo!
Aug-22 0 o[ #DIv/0! 0 of #onyo!
Sep-22/ 0 of#DIV/I0! 0 of #Dn//o!
Nov-22 0 o[ #DIViD! 0| of #Divso!
Oct-22 0 o[ #DIV/0! ol o #Dnvsor
Dec-22 0 of#DIviol 0| o] #ON/0!

TOTAL| 58,648,600 90,722|121,000( 66,078| 58,794,244 45,219,83q 13,574,4141 23% 51,230,000' 51,375,644 6,155,814' 12%

= Plus Plus Less .
Montty| FMiShed | woier | water | water | O Bllled | Water p % e Net Raw % Water
Yr From From Water Water LossiGgi Loss
Water EWC RHGID ToEWC Water |Water Cons| Loss Loss Water
2021

[ Jan21| 18988400 26,532 29.00‘@)!'7 0| 19,043032] 15376,480] 3,667,452 19% | | 16160,000] 16215532 839,052 5%
Feb21| 15421600 10,186] 11,000 28,840| 15413,946] 12,205,193] 3,118,753] 20% | | 13,550,000 13,542,346] 1,247,153 9%
War21] 16,831,494 26.066] 12000 33,312] 16,936,248 13,124,569] 3811679 23% | | 13800,000] 13804754 680,185 5%

Apr21| 15954500 20.778] 11,000] 20596] 15965682 12,645836] 3,319,846 21% 13,890,000] 13,901,182 1,255346] 9%
May-21| 20,187,700 19,654] 50,000 17,804] 20.248,550| 16,765.970| 3.482,580| 17% 17,510,000] 17.570.850]  504.880] 5%
Jun21| 35431400 28920 93,000 0| 35563320 30.489,481| 5063,838] 14% 30,990,000] 31,111920] 622439 2%
Juizi| 34,567,200 26,158| _103,000] 1,220.022| 33467,336| 29,280061| 4,478,275| 12% | | 31.940000| 30840136 1,551,075 5%
Aug-21] 33,641,800 455,458 106,000 0| 34,203,258| 29,358,768] 4,844,490] 14% 29130000| 29.691.458] 332690 1%
| Sep-21] 24573,500] 831,524 108,000 0| 25513,024| 21,170,723| 4,342,301] 17% 21,140000] 22079524] 08801 4%
Oct-21] 16,529,500 0| 85,000 0| 16,614,500 13.150,025] 3464475 21% 13976,000] 14,061,000 910975 6%
Nov-21| 16,181,700 0| 15,000 o| 16.196.700 12.203035| 3,993,665 25% 13,220000] 13,235000] 1,091,965] 8%

Dec-21] 16,095,194 5412| 20,000 62,518] 16,058,088 12,791,937| 3,266,151] 20% 14,520,000] 14.482.894| 1,690,957 12%
TOTAL| 264,503,988 1,450,688] 652,000[1,392.092]7249.156,496|218,661,018'46,553,506[ 19% 229,826,0001 230,536,596' 11,875,518 5%

Page 3 of 3



MEMO TO:  Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM: Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Status Report for the meeting of May 17th, 2022

Website Revision
Complete revision of website, 100% complete.
e Continuing to fine tune certain areas of the website to better fit our customer’s needs.

Community Outreach and Water Conservation program for April 28", Spring into Action —
Watershed Resiliency and Fire Preparedness theme.
¢ The event was a success with over 30 engaged attendees

Rental Properties
¢ Reviewing leased properties with the Property Manager to make sure everything is up
to par including the rents and maintenance.

Miscellaneous

e Continued effort to collect past due accounts through tax rolls

e Pursued and arranged for presentations from other software products to consolidate
the admin and finance functions with fewer programs and gain efficiency for
interoperability. Currently, evaluating so we can make the right choice

e The employees are signed up for the new 457 (deferred compensation) program with
deductions from paychecks commencing on June 1%,

e Reviewed the RFQ’s, for professional engineering services contracts which promote
competition needed for various infrastructure projects, setting up interviews for this
month

Human Resource

e Annual CPR/First aid training of personnel was conducted at all hands meeting on
4/21/22

e Completed an Advanced H.R. Representative class via zoom for (16) hours

e |dentified more office items that are not being used to liquidate at auction

e Reviewing old files/boxes to dispose of duplicates etc. reducing storage

e Updating the New Trustee Reference Book (anticipated as resource for new trustee)

e Updating internal procedures some of which such as financials dated 2002 are very
outdated



e Improving district wellness program, looking into different directions which we can
expand

e Drafting revised RFQ for snow removal

e Posting public hearing in the paper for 2022-23 Budget on May 4" for the May 17t
Budget Public Hearing

General Information
e March’s billing was mailed, Wednesday, May 5th, (20) disconnect notices were mailed on
May 11,
e Recommended revision to procedures to avoid shut off notices for accounts with nominal
balance due.
e Considering refund policy for balances of diminutive amounts



FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

MEMO

To: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager, Kingsbury GID

From:  Matt Van Dyne, P.E., Principal Engineer, Farr West Engineering
Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Engineering Report for the Meeting of May 17, 2022

GENERAL

¢ Due to regular correspondence with the General Manager and Operations Superintendent regarding
active projects, the recurring monthly meeting to review engineering efforts and projects was not
held in April.
e Highway 50/Kahle Waterline:
o Coordination with General Manager.
o On-site meeting held with KGID, Farr West, and White Rock Construction to determine
optimal location of replacement water main section.
o NDOT encroachment permit received to complete potholing effort.
o Based on findings of potholing, Farr West will complete design of replacement section and
assist in executing a change order for the work to be completed as part of the 2021
Waterline and Road Improvement Project.
e Ponderosa MHP:
o State Revolving Fund Pre-Application has been submitted to Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection for potential funding to complete this work.
o Initial review and preparation of a task order to perform a PER.
o Ponderosa MHP contacting Farr West with SRF updates and requests for work. Farr West
not proceeding with the MHP outside of direction and work with/through KGID.
e State Revolving Fund Pre-Applications
o General Manager requested Farr West assistance to complete five pre-applications:
=  Ponderosa MHP Consolidation
Maryanne Water Main Replacement
Summit Water Main Replacement
Squaw Water Main Replacement
Market Street Lift Station Replacement
e Terrace View Easement
o General Manager requested Farr West’s assistance to prepare an easement legal and exhibit
documentation for an upcoming storm drain improvement project. Farr West’s survey
department will prepare the easement documentation and provide it to KGID.

PROJECTS

Task Order #33: Tahoe Beach Club Management/Observation Services
e No additional submittals have been provided since the review completed by Farr West on Tuesday
March 29%,
5510 Longley Lane * Reno, Nevada 89511 « (775) 851-4788 » Fax (775) 851-0766

421 Court Street » Elko, Nevada 89801 « (775) 738-2121 ¢ Fax (775) 738-7955
www.farrwestengineering.com




e TBC and Farr West have held correspondence regarding construction scheduling and inspection
need, which is anticipated to begin at the end of May.

Task Order #53: 2021 Waterline and Road Improvement Project
e Material Procurement
o Farr West to coordinate with Western Nevada Supply and KGID on delivery schedule for
placement of materials at the operations yard.
e Construction Documents
o Material submittal reviews are in progress by Farr West.
o Farr West is in the process of coordinating the tentative project schedule with WRC.

Task Order #54.: Sewer Master Plan
o KGID is reviewing Technical Memo #1 and will provide comment to Farr West to incorporate and
finalize.
e Farr West is compiling Technical Memos #2 and #3 to submit to KGID for review and comment.

Task Order #57: FY 21/22 GIS
e Farr West submitted a revised scope and fee to KGID on February 16" for consideration and
approval to proceed.

o Farr West received direction to continue work on elements to correct the infrastructure in
preparation for asset management functions. Farr West has continued work on linear
corrections and asset information.

e Preparing maps for KGID’s use within office.

Task Order #58.: 2022 Sealing Project
e Award of the construction contract is anticipated at the April 19 Board meeting.
e Notice of Award and Agreement with Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc. (SNC) have been executed.
e Farr West will work with SNC to complete submittal reviews and coordinate the construction
schedule.




'KINGSBURY GID 7 o e

May 16, 2022

Dear Property Owner and/or Tenant:

YOUR RATE DOLLARS AT WORK

Kingsbury GID awarded the 2022 Waterline and Road Improvement Project to White Rock
Construction, INC.. The work consists of installing nearly % mile of new water main in several
areas with fire hydrants and new water services. The project also includes full reconstruction of
the roadways for Sunflower Circle and Griffin Court and patching on Donna Way., Scott Dr.,
Kimberly Brooke Lane, and Tina Court. (map attached)

The planned start date is early June and completion expected in mid-September 2022.

During construction we will strive to keep traffic impacts to a minimum. However, residents
should expect local detours, lane shifts, and periodic lane closures. Access to your property will
always be maintained during construction. We understand that any construction activities are
an imposition and will endeavor to complete this project as fast and with as little disruption as
possible. The normal work hours will be 8 am to 4:30 pm, Monday through Friday (some
exceptions may be required).

Water shut-downs will be intermittent as work progresses. Customers will be notified at least 24
hours before any planned shut-downs by White Rock Construction.

We are excited about completing this project and to let you know it is a substantial improvement
and will enhance the fire protection in this area as well as improving our roads. For your safety
and the safety of the workers on the job, please contact our office for questions or concerns and
allow the workers on-site to remain focused on their work.

Any question or concerns should be directed to Kingsbury GID at (775) 588-3548. Feel free to
stop by the office at 255 Kingsbury Grade and enjoy a cup of coffee and discuss project
progression. Regular updates and a detailed map will also be posted on the District’s website

www.kgid.orz.
Sincerely,

Kingsbury GID



"

PROJECT LOCATION

A “\M_ﬁl




LISTZYO6L0TE-S1PLI-uodPUN|-Alesianiuue-yi0z-uonenosse-siatjddns-iajem-aoyey
[3/wodajuqiuansmmm//:sdpuy

“1e 0z/S 24053q paisanbas dASY

€YT96 VI ‘Yoeag sBuny

pieA3jnog ayeq YUON STES

J9JUI) JUSA] aoye| YLION

wd Qg:T- we OE:TT / 220z ‘T aunf ‘Aepsaupam

~1yspiemass uj sisuped - Aedaq ano Suuyaq,,
uoayoun Alessanuuy Yioz

uoyenossy sia1ddng J31ep aoyeg

3y} O} pajIAU| 4. NOA




EideBailly

March 9, 2022

Mitch Dion, District Manager

and the Board of Trustees

Kingsbury General Improvement District
PO Box 2220

Stateline, NV 85449

The following represents our understanding of the services we will provide to Kingsbury Genera|
Improvement District (the “District”).

You have requested that we audit the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and fund
information of the District, as of June 30, 2022, and for the year then ended, and the related notes,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our
acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America {GAAS) and in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, and/or state or regulatory audit requirements will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), as promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) require that certain information be presented to
supplement the basic financlal statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, Is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operationhal, economig, or historical context. As
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
'information (RSI) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAS). These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management
regarding their methods of measurement and presentation, and comparing the Information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inguiries. We will not express an opinion or provide
any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RS! is required by U.S. GAAP. This RS| will be subjected
1o certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Schedule of Funding Progress — OPEB
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability
Schedule of Contributions

Schedufe of Changes in net OPEB Liability

What Inspives you, inspires us. Let's talk. eidebailiy.com
5441 Kisizke Ln., Ste. 150  Reno, NV 895112094  T775.680.9100 F775.489.9209 EOE



Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the District’s compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our
audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we wlil not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

a. For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the Unlted States of America;

b. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to error fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of
laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements; and

c. To provide us with:

i. Accessto all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements such as records,
documentation, and other matters;

ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the
audit;

lii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

d. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to
its activities;

e. For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the current period under
audit are immaterial, both individually and In the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as

a whole; and

f. Foracceptance of nonattest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee nonattest
work;

g. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and
safeguarding assets.

i. For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management,
employees with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a material
effect on the financials; and

j.  Forthe accuracy and completeness of all information provided.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand
your responsibility (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the
applicable criteria, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding
supplementary information, (c) to include our report on the supplementary information in any
document that contains the supplementary information and that indicates that we have reported on
such supplementary information, and {d} to present the supplementary information with the audited



We also will Issue a written report (Auditor's Comments) on compliance with specific requirements of
Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada Administrative Code upon completion of our audit. However,
our audit will not be directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such nencompliance and,
therefore, no such opinion will be expressed.

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any
documents or support for any other transactions we select for testing.

If you Intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the haslc financial statements and make reference to
our firm, you agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before
printing. You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval

before it is distributed.

Regarding the electranic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your website or elsewhere, you understand that electronic sites are a means
to distribute informatian and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these
sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original

document.

Professional standards prohibit us from being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your financial
and non-financial data. As such, it Is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records and
we cannot be responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement letter, you
affirm that you have all the data and records required to make your books and records complete.

Provisions of Engagement Administration, Timing and Fees

During the course of the engagement, we will only provide confidential engagement documentation to
you via Eide Bailly’s secure portal or other secure methods, and request that you use the same or simifar
tools in providing information to us. Should you choose not to utilize secure communlcation
applications, you acknowledge that such communication contains a risk of the information being made
available to unintended third parties. Similarly, we may communicate with you or your personnel via e-
mall or other electronic methods, and you acknowledge that communication in those mediums contains
a risk of misdirected or intercepted communications.

Should you provide us with remote access to your information technology environment, including but
not limited to your financial reporting system, you agree to (1) assign unigue usernames and passwords
for use by our personnel in accessing the system and to provide this information in a secure manner; (2)
{imit access to “read only” to prevent any unintentional deletion or alteration of your data; (3} limit
access to the areas of your technology environment necessary to perform the procedures agreed upon;
and (4)-disable all usernames and passwords provided to us upon the completion of procedures for
which access was provided. We agree to only access your technology environment to the extent
necessary to perform the identified procedures.

Tiffany Williamson is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter.
Responsibilities include supervising services petformed as part of this engagement and signing or
authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report. We expect to bagin our audit
onh approximately September 19, 2022.



public. Eide Bailly’s confidential information includes our audit documentation for this engagement. Our
audit documentation shall at all times remain the property of Eide Bailly LLP. The confidentiality
obligations described in this paragraph shall supersede and replace any and all prior confidentiality
and/or nondisclosure agreements (NDAs) between us.

You agree to share all facts that may affect your financial statements, even if you first become aware of
those facts after the date of the auditor’s report but before the date your financial statements are
issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least eight years from the
date of our report.

At the condlusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management and the Board of
Trustees the following significant findings from the audit;

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

Significant difficulties, If any, encountered during the audit;

Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

Disagreements with management, if any;

Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment,

significant and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the

financlal reporting process;

e Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a
result of our audit procedures;

e Representations we requested from management;

Management's consultations with other accountants, if any; and

Significant issues, If any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of

correspondence, with management.

e & » ¢ 9

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide, upon request, a copy of our most recent
external peer review report and any subsequent review reports to the party contracting for the audit,
Accordingly, we will provide a copy of our most recent peer review report at your request.

Eide Bailly LLP is a member of HLB International, a worldwide organization of accounting firms and
business advisors, ("HLB"). Each member firm of HLB, including Eide Bailly LLP is a separate and
independent legal entity and is not owned or controlled by any other member of HLB. Each member
firm of HLB is solely responsible for its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any
liability for such acts or omissions. Neither Eide Bailly LLP, nor any of its affiliates, are responsible or
liable for any acts or omission of HLB or any other member firm of HLB and hereby specifically discfaim
any and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP, or any of its affiliates are aware of such acts or
omissions of another member of HLB.

MEDIATION

Any disagreament, controversy or claim arising out of or related to any aspect of our services or
relationship with you (hereafter a “Dispute”) shall, as a precondition to litigation in court, first be
submitted to mediation. In mediation, the partles attempt to reach an amicable resolution of the
Dispute with the aid of an impartial mediator. Mediation shall begin by service of a written demand. The



ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

You shall not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims or Disputes you
may have against Eide Ballly to any person.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our respective
responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your certified public accountants and look forward to working with
you and your staff.

Respectfully,
O WL ermamn—
Tiffany Williamson

Partner

de Rk del e ok s ol okl ik ol vl ot e ok ak ok oR R sk ok ko sl e o ke ol R O s Kok ok ok A ok ok b ok ke e sk ok ek ik ok
RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Kingsbury General improvement District by:

Date: £ /I, ze —



Kingsbury General Improvement District

Consumer Confidence Report — 2022
Covering alenar Year -2021

... |

This brochure provides a snapshot of the water quality provided to
your home during 2021. Included are details about where your
water comes from, what it contains, and how it compares to
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and state of Nevada
standards. Although much of this report is written to comply with
regulatory requirements, we are committed to providing you with
reliable information. It is important to us that you are aware of the
commitment and efforts made to improve our water system and
water quality. To learn more, please view our website or attend
any regularly scheduled meetings. For more information please
contact Brandon Garden at 775-588-3548.

Where your water comes from:

Source Water Type
Surface Water - Qur intake is 60 feet
below the surface 750 feet off-shore

Source Name
LAKE TAHOE INTAKE
STATION 1 RAW

We treat your water to remove several contaminants and we add
disinfectant to protect you against microbial contaminants. The
Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) requires states to develop a
Source Water Assessment (SWA) for each public water supply
that treats and distributes raw source water in order to identify
potential contamination sources. The state has completed an
assessment of our source water. For results of the source water
assessment, please contact us,

Message from EPA

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking
water than the general population. Immuno-compromised persons,
such as those with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who
have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other
immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be
particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek
advice about drinking water from their health care providers.
EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of
infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants
are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-
4791).

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be
expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants.
The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that
water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants
and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPA.

EPA Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791).

‘What your water contains:

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water)
included rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and

wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the
ground, it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some
cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting
from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Contaminants that may be present in source water before we treat
it include:

Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, may come
from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural
livestock operations and wildlife.

Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, can be naturally-
occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or
domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining,
or farming.

Pesticides and herbicides may come from a variety of sources
such as storm water run-off, agriculture, and residential users.

Radioactive contaminants, can be naturally occurring or the result
of mining activity

Organic contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic
chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and
petroleum production, may also come from gas stations, urban
storm water run-off, and septic systems.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes
regulation which limits the number of certain contaminants in
water provided by public water systems. We treat our water
according to EPA’s regulations. Food and Drug Administration
regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water,
which must provide the same protection for public health.

Our water system tested a minimum of 8 samples per month in
accordance with the Total Coliform Rule for microbiological
contaminants. Coliform bacteria are usually harmless, but their
presences in water can be an indication of disease-causing
bacteria. When coliform bacteria are found, special follow-up
tests are done to determine if harmful bacteria are present in the
water supply. If this limit is exceeded, the water supplier must
notify the public by newspaper, television, or radio.

Water Quality Data
How does it compare:

The following tables list all the drinking water contaminants that
were detected during the 2021 calendar year. The presence of
these contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water
poses a health risk. Unless noted, the data presented in the table
is from testing completed January 1- December 31, 2021. The
state requires monitoring for certain contaminants less than once
per year because the concentrations of these contaminants are not
expected to vary significantly from year to year. Therefore,
some of the data, is more than one year old. The bottom line is
that the water provided to you by Kingsbury GID is safe.



——— —_—

- — —

Terms & Abbreviations

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): the “Goal” is the level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no
known or expected risk to human health. MCLG’s allow for a margin of safety.

Maximum Contaminant Level (VMICL): the “Maximum Allowed” MCL is the highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking
water. MCL’s are set as close to the MCLG?s as feasible using the best available treatment technology.

Action Level (AL): the concentration of a contaminant that, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements that a water system
must follow.

Treatment Technique (TT): a treatment technique is a required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): the highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing
evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG): the level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or
expected risk to health. MRDLG’s do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

Non-Detects (ND): laboratory analysis indicates that the constituent is not present.

Parts per Million (ppm) or milligrams per liter (mg/1)

Parts per Billion (ppb) or micrograms per liter (ug/1)

Picocuries per Liter (pCi/L): picocuries per liter is a measure of the radioactivity in water.
Millirems per Year (mrem/yr): measure of radiation absorbed by the body.

Million Fibers per Liter (MFL): million fibers per liter is a measure of the presence of asbestos fibers that are longer than 10
micrometers.

Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU): nephelometric turbidity unit is a measure of the clarity of water. Turbidity in excess of 5 NTU
is just noticeable to the average person.

Testing Results for KINGSBURY GID

Microbiological Result MCL | MCLG Typical Source
TOTAL COLIFORM 0 0 N/A  Coliforms are bacteria that are naturally present in the environment and
are used as an indicator that other, potentially harmful, bacteria may be
present.
Disinfection By-Products Monitoring RAA Range Unit MCL MCLG Typical Source
Period
TOTAL HALOACETIC 2021 8.0 4.0-15 ppb 60 0 By-product of drinking water
ACIDS (HAAS) disinfection
TTHM 2021 9.5 50-16 ppb 80 0 By-product of drinking water
chlorination
- Sites
pead and Date 90" | Unit [ AL | Over Typical Source
opper Percentile AL
COPPER 2017 - 0.11 ppm | 1.3 0 Corrosion of household plumbing systems; Erosion of natural
2019 deposits; Leaching from wood preservatives.




Regulated Contaminants Collection Highest Range Unit MCL MCLG Typical Source
Date Value
ANTIMONY 8/17/2021 1 1 ppb 6 6 Discharge from petroleum
refineries; fire retardants;
ceramics; electronics; solder.
ARSENIC 8/17/2021 2 2 Ppb 10 0 Erosion of natural deposits;
Runoff from orchards; Runoff
from glass and electronics
production wastes

BARIUM 8/17/2021 0.012 0.012 ppm | 2 2 Discharge of drilling wastes;
Discharge from metal refineries;
Erosion of natural deposits.

BROMATE 4/5/2021 5.6 20-56 | ppb 10 1 By-product of drinking water
disinfection
CHROMIUM 8/17/2021 2 2 Ppb 100 100 Discharge from steel and pulp
| mills; Erosion of natural deposits.
Secondary Contaminants Collection Date Highest Range Unit SMCL } MCLG
Value
CHLORIDE 8/17/2021 3.6 3.6 mg/L 400
MAGNESIUM 8/17/2021 1.7 1.7 mg/L 150
PH 8/17/2021 7.86 7.86 PH 8.5
SODIUM 8/17/2021 6.8 6.8 mg/L 200 [ 20
SULFATE 8/17/2021 2.1 2.1 mg/L 500
TDS 8/17/2021 65 65 mg/L 1000
TEMPERATURE (CENTIGRADE) 8/17/2021 21.5 21.5 C
ZINC 8/17/2021 0.04 0.04 myg/L |5 ]

Health Information About Water Quality

While your water meets the EPA's standard for Lead, if present at elevated levels this contaminant can cause serious health problems,
especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with
service lines and home plumbing. Your Water System is responsible for providing high quality drinking water but cannot control the
variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential
for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned
about lead in your drinking water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and
steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://www.epa. gov/safewater/lead..

Yiolations

During the 2021 calendar year, KINGSBURY GID is required to include an explanation of the violation(s) in the table below and the
steps taken to resolve the violation(s) with this report.

[‘ype ‘ Category Analyte Compliance—‘

Period

No Violations Occurred in the Calendar Year of 2021

A final note about our drinking water:

Lake Tahoe is the source of our water. Due to its size, depth, clarity and being placed on the crest of the Sierras has historically been
an exceptionally great source for drinking water. However, it must be protected continuously to preserve its unparalleled environmental
benefits and safety as a drinking water supply. Our ability to provide this great tasting and high-quality water is the result of everyone
in the watershed being responsible. Kingsbury GID has led on many erosions control and stormwater quality projects which help to
ensure our water quality remains excellent, More projects are needed, but our neighbors and customers are really the first line of defense
to help keep Lake Tahoe safe enough for drinking. Please remember to exercise best practices for your home and property because what
goes into the storm drain will end up in our drinking water. Healthy forests and water smart landscapes work together to protect our
soils and our water for the future. Look for additional information at: https://www.kgid.org.



